
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 
Audit Committee 

 
Wednesday, 12 January 2011 

6.00 pm 
Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, GL50 9SA 

 
Membership 

Councillors: Bernard Fisher, Rowena Hay, Robin MacDonald, Paul Massey 
(Vice-Chair), Andrew Wall (Chairman) and Paul Wheeldon 

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 
meeting 

 
Agenda  

 
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
(Pages 1 - 2) 

2. APOLOGIES 
 

 
3. MINUTES 

Approval of the minutes of the last meeting  (29 September 
2010) 
 

(Pages 3 - 10) 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
If any 
 

 

5. PROJECT AND PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT 
GUIDANCE NOTE 
Discussion paper by the Programme Manager  
 

(Pages 11 - 20) 

6. ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2009/10 
Report by KPMG 
 

(Pages 21 - 28) 

7. GRANTS CERTIFICATION SUMMARY REPORT 2009/10 
Report by KPMG 
 

(Pages 29 - 34) 

8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT PLAN 2010/11 
Report by KPMG 
 

(Pages 35 - 54) 

9. PUBLIC INTEREST REPORT ACTION PLAN MONITORING 
REPORT 
Report by the Borough Solicitor and Monitoring Officer  

(Pages 55 - 92) 



 
2 
 

 
10. INTERNAL AUDIT PARTNERSHIP QUARTERLY 

PERFORMANCE 
Report by the Audit Partnership Manager  
 

(Pages 93 - 106) 

11. DRAFT BUDGET 2011/12 - GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
Report by the Assistant Chief Executive 
(Please refer to the interim budget papers) 
 

(Pages 107 - 108) 

12. WORK PROGRAMME 
 

(Pages 109 - 110) 
13. ANY OTHER ITEM THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO BE 

URGENT AND REQUIRES A DECISION 
 

 

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
23 March 2011 
 

 

 Briefing Notes (for information only) 
• Corporate Governance Group Update 

 
 

 
Contact Officer:  Saira Malin, Democracy Officer, 01242 775153 

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



 
3 
 

Public Information 
 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure at the Municipal Offices 
 
(i) In the event of a fire you will hear a continuous alarm. 
 In the event of a bomb alert the alarm will sound in repeated short bursts. 
 
(ii) Members, officers and the public should leave the building promptly and in a 

quiet and orderly fashion using the nearest available escape routes and 
assemble on the Promenade footway by the War Memorial. 

 
Attendance at Meetings - Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 1985 
 
Meetings are open to the public and a limited amount of public seating is available. 
Copies of the agenda will also be available. You may be asked to leave the meeting if 
any “exempt” (confidential) business is considered. This will normally be shown on the 
agenda 
 
Inspection of Papers - Local Government  
(Access to Information) Act 1985 
 
We can also arrange for copies of individual decision records, reports or minutes to be 
supplied. If you wish to inspect minutes or reports (other than those which are exempt) 
relating to any item on this agenda, please contact Democratic Services. The 
background papers listed in a report may also be inspected. Please notify Democratic 
Services who will arrange with the report author for papers to be made available to 
you at a mutually convenient time. 
 
All meeting information is published on the Council’s Internet website at: 
www.cheltenham.gov.uk.  
 
If you have difficulty reading this agenda please let us know 
and we will do everything we can to meet your requirements.  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



CHELTENHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Audit Committee 
 

DATE: …………… 
 

DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
 

NAME 
 
You are asked to complete this form if you intend to declare an interest in 
connection with any item on this agenda. 
 
Please hand any completed form to the committee administrator at the meeting. 
 
You are reminded that you are still required to declare your interest orally at the 
commencement of the committee's consideration of the matter. 
 

Agenda 
item 

*Personal 
interest 

*Prejudicial 
Personal 
interest 

Nature of interest 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 
* The Council’s Code of Members Conduct explains what is a ‘Personal Interest’ and a 
‘Prejudicial Interest’.  The Code is set out in Part 5A of the Council’s Constitution.  
 

Agenda Item 1
Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 – 

 
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 12 January 2011. 

 

Audit Committee 
 

Wednesday, 29th September, 2010 
6.00  - 7.40 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Paul Massey (Chairman), Colin Hay, Rowena Hay and 
Paul Wheeldon 

Also in attendance:   Sara Freckleton (Borough Solicitor), Jane Griffiths (Assistant 
Chief Executive), Rob Milford (Audit Partnership Manager), Ian 
Pennington (KPMG), Mark Sheldon (Chief Finance Officer) and 
Rachael Tonkin (KPMG) 

 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Councillors Wall and MacDonald.  
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
None declared.  
 

3. MINUTES 
The minutes of the last meeting had been circulated with the agenda. 
 
The Chairman highlighted some items that were to be added to the work plan 
but as yet, had not.  Officers agreed that these would be added accordingly.  
 
Upon being put to the vote it was unanimously 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 23 June 2010 be 
accepted and signed as an accurate record.   
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
None received.   
 

5. MONITORING ACTION PLANS APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL 
The Borough Solicitor introduced the report as circulated with the agenda.  She 
explained that Council had delegated responsibility to the Audit Committee to 
monitor the implementation of the action plans.  This was the second report for 
consideration.   
 
The table in Appendix 1 indicated the progress made to date to implement the 
agreed actions and she was pleased to report that significant progress had 
been made to complete the action plan on target.   
 

Agenda Item 3
Page 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

 
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 12 January 2011. 

 

There were two main elements to the action plan, the first, a guidance note.  At 
the last meeting, the committee were advised that the guidance note had been 
developed and was now in operation.  
 
The second was the review of the Constitution.  The Constitution Working 
Group had met, and, as a result of changes in circumstances since March 2010, 
would be reporting to Council recommending deferral of the comprehensive 
review.  Members and the Senior Leadership Team had been consulted on 
various aspects of the Constitution and the role of the Staff and Support 
Services Committee.  In respect of the requirements of the approved action 
plan, the Working Group would report to Staff and Support Services Committee 
in October and Council in December as originally intended.  Therefore, the 
Audit Committee could be assured that the action plan would be implemented, 
notwithstanding the recommendation to defer the comprehensive review.   
 
The following responses were given to questions from members; 
 
• Those actions due for completion on the 30 September were on target.   
• The report, on recommended changes to the Constitution, would go to 

Staff and Support Services in October and then on to Council in 
December.   

• The new Committee administration system was in operation but due to 
resource issues within Democratic Services, only in part.  Decisions 
could not yet be tracked and discussions were ongoing as to when this 
would be possible.  Officers were aware that this was a priority.  

• Page 18 / recommendation 20 re; addressing the skills gap.  Analysis of 
trained staff was ongoing but future plans would need to be confirmed 
by HR and circulated outside of the meeting. 

• Page 27 / recommendation 9 re; ongoing access to medical records.  
This would be concluded by the target date (30 September) and whilst 
worth exploring, the answer was that the Council was not permitted 
ongoing access.  A request would need to be made on each occasion.   

• Page 28 / recommendation 12 re; Employees code of conduct.  The 
Council’s Employee Code of Conduct outlined actions to be taken by 
Officers if they had a personal interest, but did not specifically include 
requirements relating to prejudicial interests.  The Standards Committee 
would be looking at this further.  

 
In closing, the Chairman welcomed the major thrust of work that was coming 
to fruition and looked forward to it being concluded at the next meeting.   

 
6. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP 

The Chairman introduced the information paper and as there were no 
recommendations, invited questions from members of the committee.  
 
There were no member questions.   
 

7. ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2009-10 
The Chief Finance Officer introduced the covering report as circulated with the 
agenda.  He advised members that there had been no changes to the figures, 
though two notes had been received from KPMG, a copy of which was  

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

 
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 12 January 2011. 

 

circulated to members (Appendix 1).  Other than the two notes, the accounts 
were as they were back in June.  
 
Ian Pennington introduced his colleague Rachael Tonkin and the KPMG report.  
He took the opportunity to congratulate the Officers involved in putting the 
accounts together, commenting that they were exceptional.  These were not 
accurate by luck but due to effective processes and dedicated staff.  The 
supporting papers had also been of a good standard and Officer responses to 
questions were efficient and effective.   
 
The KPMG Auditors then highlighted certain points contained within the report.  
Some specific points included; 
 

• There had only been one potential audit adjustment identified of  
£133,700 but given its small size relative to the accounts it had 
not justified amending all of the figures.   

• No further changes had been identified following the revised 
CIPFA. 

• The IFRS would be reviewed in the Autumn rather than waiting 
for this same time next year.  

• KPMG had not yet followed up the interim recommendations but 
this would be reviewed as part of their planning for next year.  

• The last bullet point to the right of page 13 was an important one.  
Last year KPMG had, had to raise some exceptions, however 
this year CBC had been clean on both parts.  

 
In closing, Ian Pennington advised that if the committee were happy, he would 
look to the Chairman and the Chief Finance Officer to sign the accounts. 
 
The following responses were given to questions from members; 
 
• CBC were recycling more than just paper but this was not being 

monitored formally.  Whilst KPMG had highlighted this as a risk, no cost 
or benefits had been outlined.   

• The Environmental Audit was being drafted and a waste review was 
planned.  The recycling issue would be picked up in one or the other of 
the two reports and could then be formally passed to the Environment 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.   

• The Audit Commission would cease to exist under the new Government 
but they were specifying that next years audit would concentrate on 
financial resilience for use of resources.   

 
The Chief Finance Officer amended recommendation 2 to include ‘sign the 
amended accounts and’. 

 
Upon being put to the vote it was unanimously 
 
RESOLVED that; 

1. The report of the council’s auditors (Appendix 2), KPMG, be 
adopted and the actions arising be noted.  

Page 5



 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

 
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 12 January 2011. 

 

2. The Chair of the Audit Committee (Councillor Massey) be 
delegated to sign the amended accounts and report back to 
Council on the conclusion of the audit.  

 
Councillor C Hay felt that a thank you to the Officers involved in putting the 
accounts together, be posted on the intranet.  
 

8. INTERNAL AUDIT MONITORING REPORT 
The Audit Partnership Manager introduced the report as circulated with the 
agenda.   
 
The report, the first that had been produced for the Audit Committee, was 
designed to give members of the committee the opportunity to comment on the 
work completed by the partnership and provide year round assurances on the 
control environment.  This would ensure that there were no surprises for the 
committee at the time of the Annual Internal Audit Opinion.   
 
He pulled out some key points from within the report and then invited questions 
from members of the committee. 
 
The following responses were given to questions from members; 
 
• Whilst there were some risks that were specific to CBC, where possible 

duplication was avoided, shared learning undertaken and best practice 
adopted.  There were however, certain things that were confidential and 
as such could not be shared across the partnership.  There were also 
some localised differences but attempts were being made to drive these 
out, which would generate savings.   

• There would have been less detail in the monitoring report, had there 
been higher assurances.  The lower the assurance the more information 
provided.   

• If members would prefer the information set out in a similar style to that 
of the KPMG report (landscape, table) then this was how it would be 
presented in the future.   

• Internal Audit were clear from the outset about their role on various 
project groups and what they would and wouldn’t do.  They monitored 
progress and gave a steer when needed, keeping enough distance that 
their objectivity and independence was maintained.   

• Procedure manuals were specific to the implementation of the GO 
Programme in April 2012, but the single point failures would be 
addressed, rather than waiting for GO.   

• The monitoring reports would continue throughout the year and 
members would be made aware of any improving or concerning 
situations.   

• It was impossible to predict how the situation could change over the 
course of the year and what the assurance opinion could be at the end 
of the year.  

 
The Chairman thanked the Audit Partnership Manager for the report and 
welcomed its addition to the work plan.   

 

Page 6



 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

 
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 12 January 2011. 

 

9. AUDIT PARTNERSHIP - BUSINESS CASE TO EXTEND THE PARTNERSHIP 
Local Government Act 1972 – Exempt Information 
 
RESOLVED that in accordance with Section 100A(4) Local Government 
Act 1972 the public be excluded from the meeting for the remaining 
agenda item as it is likely that, in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, if members if the public are 
present there will be disclosed to them exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs 1, 3 and 5, Part 1, Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972, 
namely; 
 
Paragraph 4; Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or 
contemplated consultations or negotiations in connection with any labour 
relations matter arising between the authority or a Minister of the Crown 
and employees of, or office holders under, the Authority. 
 

10. WORK PROGRAMME 
The Assistant Chief Executive referred Members to the two updated and slightly 
different versions of the work plan circulated at the start of the meeting.   She 
apologised for any confusion, both contained the same items, one had slightly 
more information and they would be merged and circulated outside of the 
meeting.  
 
Councillor C Hay was concerned that the Corporate Risk Register did not 
feature on the work plan, suggesting that this could be a standing item, given 
Cabinet were now reviewing it on a quarterly basis.  
 
The Chairman reminded members that it was not for this committee to look at 
the issue and assume a scrutiny role, though he was in favour of regular reports 
which would offer an overview.  He agreed that this would be added to the work 
plan as a standing item.   
 
Project guidance would be added to the agenda for the next meeting (12 
January), as a separate agenda item, rather than being contained within the 
KPMG report on implementation.   
 
The Assistant Chief Executive tabled ‘appointment of external auditors’ for 
discussion at a future meeting.  It was felt that this committee should 
recommend the process for appointment of external auditors. 
 
Ian Pennington of KPMG advised members that a letter had been published on 
the Audit Commission’s website, which outlined their thoughts on this matter.   
 
The Assistant Chief Executive highlighted the number of issues tabled for 
discussion at the next meeting and suggested that a decision would need to be 
made at the next Chair’s Briefing as to which items would feature on the 
agenda.   
 

11. ANY OTHER ITEM THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND 
REQUIRES A DECISION 
There was no other business.   
 

Page 7



 
 
 

 

 
- 6 - 

 
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 12 January 2011. 

 

12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 12 January 2011.   
 
 
 
 
 

Paul Massey 
Chairman 

 

Page 8



Appendix 1 

 

NOTE TO AUDIT COMMITTEE 29TH SEPTEMBER 2010 
 
 
AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS TO ACCOUNTS 
 
There are no financial adjustments to the 2009/10 Statement of Accounts arising as a 
result of the independent audit by KPMG LLP. 
 
There was one unadjusted audit difference, in respect of HRA fixed assets; the 
calculation of the impairment cost of council dwellings demolished during the year. 
This was considered to be immaterial to the accounts. 
 
There are two additional notes included in the Statements, as a result of changes in 
legislation since the approval of the Accounts by Council on 29th June 2010.  These 
are non-adjusting items, with no effect on the financial statements reported. 
 
 
 
 
Note 35, page 67:  Post Balance Sheet Events  
 
There were previously no post balance sheet events reported. This note has 
been revised to reflect the following:- 
 
The Chancellor of the Exchequer announced in his emergency budget on 22nd June 
2010 that the consumer prices index rather than the retail prices index will be the 
basis for future public sector pension increases. In accordance with paragraph 21 of 
Financial Reporting Standard 21 (Events after the balance sheet date), this change is 
deemed to be a non-adjusting post balance sheet event. It is estimated that this 
change will reduce the value of the employer’s FRS17 liabilities by around 5.7% and 
the FRS17 balance sheet deficit by around 12.2%. In monetary terms the liabilities 
and deficit have fallen by around £8.4m. 
 
 
 
Note 32, page 67: Contingent Liabilities – Land Charges 
 
This additional paragraph has been added to note 32, to reflect the following:- 
 
On 17 August 2010 statutory instrument 2010 No.1812 came into force, amending 
the existing local land charges rules by removing the ability for authorities to charge 
for personal searches in respect of one or more parcels of land.  As such a fee was 
incompatible with the Environmental Information Regulations 2004(a), which came 
into force in January 2005, potentially this might result in back claims for overpaid 
amounts in previous years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mark Sheldon, Chief Financial Officer 
29th September 2010 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



   
 Page 1 Last updated 21 December 2010 
  
 

  

Information/Discussion Paper 
Audit committee – 12 January 2011  

Project and programme management guidance 
This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed 

1. Why has this come to audit committee? 
1.1 The KPMG public interest report made recommendations (R20 and R21) concerning 

the council’s approach to project and programme management.  The committee at 
their last meeting indicated that they would like to review the council’s response to the 
project and programme management recommendations. 

2. Summary of the Issue 
2.1 Effective project and programme management is fundamental to the successful 

delivery of projects.  This information paper shows how Cheltenham Borough Council 
(CBC) has taken steps to improve its capability and capacity in this area. 

3. Summary of evidence/information 
3.1 Three workstreams have been executed in response to the KPMG R20 and R21 

recommendations. 
3.1.1 The R20 workstream involved the production of a set of project and programme 

management guidelines which are attached.  These guidelines state which project 
and programme management arrangements must be put in place, depending upon 
the size and complexity of the project.   

3.1.2 An HR and OD workstream considered the capacity and capability of our project and 
programme management resource.  This workstream concluded with a series of 
recommendations as to how to optimise the use of our in-house specialists.   

3.1.3 Finally, a portfolio management project is underway to improve the way that CBC 
manages its varied portfolio of projects.  The project has successfully delivered a new 
corporate resource management process. 

3.2 A short feasibility study outlined three possible resource management approaches.  
The recommended approach was agreed by the Senior Leadership Team and 
implemented.  Project planning standards were agreed so that plans submitted by 
project managers were consistent and could easily be aggregated to give a summary 
view of resource requirements.  Project managers (PMs) are now submitting resource 
plans for projects on a quarterly basis, and the corporate resource plan shows 
resources ‘booked’ for the next 12 months. The project has had a really positive 
impact, delivering: 

Agenda Item 5
Page 11



   
 Page 2 Last updated 21 December 2010 
  
 

3.2.1 Helicopter view for the senior leadership team of resource requirements stemming 
from the portfolio of projects and programmes. 

3.2.2 A definitive register of live projects and programmes. 
3.2.3 Enhanced project management skills with many of the PM’s generating more 

accurate plans than before. 
3.2.4 Enhanced (evidence based) project and programme prioritisation, improving the 

deliverability of priority projects. 
3.2.5 Improved decision making –the resource plan is now a key support tool for this 

process, enabling senior managers to identify capacity issues. 
4. Next Steps  
4.1 The committee is invited to review and comment on the workstreams described within 

this information paper. 
Appendices Appendix 1 – R20 response (project and   

programme management guidelines 
Contact Officer Jon Hyde, Programme manager, 01242 264299, 

jon.hyde@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Accountability Councillor Colin Hay, Cabinet member corporate 

services 
Scrutiny Function Economy and business improvement committee 
 
 

Page 12



R20 response 

 Page 1 of 8 05/10/2010 v1.1 

Project guidance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Author Jon Hyde  
Owner Jon Hyde 
Document location S:\Corporate\Project Management\R20\r20 response 

v1.1.doc 
 
Version 
number 

Date Change summary 

0.1 13/08/2010  
0.2 16/09/2010 Amendments based on feedback from Amanda Attfield 
1 28/09/2010 Final version based on feedback from SLT:  Extra threshold 

criterion added regarding escalating project costs; 
Alternative threshold values added for high value, low 
complexity property development projects; documentation 
requirements updated; corporate resource planning detail 
added to project formality definitions. 

1.1 04/10/2010 Added discretionary powers for Assistant Directors 
following feedback from Mike Redman. 

 
This document requires the following approvals: 
SLT 
 
This document has been distributed to: 
SLT, Ken Dale, Ian Watkins 
 
 
 

Page 13



R20 response 

 Page 2 of 8 05/10/2010 v1.1 

Introduction 
The KPMG public interest report which included recommendation R20, was produced 
following the council’s unsuccessful high court action against its former Managing 
Director.  R20 states that “The council should review its scheme of delegation to 
consider at what level formal project management techniques should be employed.  
This does not necessarily apply only to capital programmes, IT development or major 
change projects – but could apply (as in this legal case) to revenue activities.” 
 
This document sets out guidance for project management, starting with an explanation 
of the sort of activity that constitutes a project, and then presenting a formula for 
determining whether a project is large, complex, or risky enough to warrant ‘more 
rigorous project management techniques’.  The document concludes with 
recommended project management approaches for the handling of large and small 
projects. 

Is it a project? 
It is helpful to review the definition of a project.  Prince2 offers two definitions.  A 
project is..: 
• a management environment that is created for the purpose of delivering one or 
more business products according to a specified business case 

• a temporary organisation that is needed to produce a unique and predefined 
outcome or result at a pre-specified time using predetermined resources 

 
Put simply, a project 
• has a start and an end 
• is often completed by a multi-disciplinary team 
• has constraints of cost, time and quality 
• has a scope of work that is unique and involves uncertainty 

 
Understanding whether or not a piece of work constitutes a project is the first step.  
For those activities that do qualify as projects, the next task is to ascertain the level of 
project management rigour that should be applied. 

Threshold calculation formula 
The ‘threshold calculation formula’ to identify the required level of project 
management rigour is as follows.  If any of the conditions apply, then a more robust 
project management approach should be adopted: 
 
Criteria Threshold value 

High 
expenditure, 
low 
complexity 
property 
development 
projects 

All 
other 
projects 

Capital or revenue budgets exceed £200,000 £100,000 

Page 14



R20 response 

 Page 3 of 8 05/10/2010 v1.1 

Anticipated cashable benefits exceed £200,000 £100,000 
Project has three or more red risks (scores of 16 – 24) 
AND capital / revenue budgets, or cashable benefits in 
excess of 

£140,000 £70,000 

Due to unforeseen circumstances, cumulative project 
costs escalate beyond 

£200,000 £100,000 

 
These criteria should be applied to all projects (including complex business as usual 
activity such as legal casework, as explained above) during the start-up phase, and at 
end of stage reviews to ensure that the appropriate level of project management rigour 
is applied for each phase of the project.  A significant change to the risk profile of a 
smaller, less complex project must also trigger a review of the project against these 
criteria. 

Project management formality 
Now that we can distinguish projects requiring a more rigorous project management 
approach from those requiring less formality, it is helpful to define what more and 
less ‘formality’ means. 
 
Prince2 is a scalable project management methodology.  It is therefore recommended 
that CBC’s Prince2 based approach (as defined in the project management guide) is 
used for all projects, large and small, complex and simple.  Specific differences 
between the recommended governance arrangements for larger, riskier, more complex 
projects versus smaller projects are listed below. 
 
Assistant Directors are empowered to authorise deviations from the recommended 
approach for projects within their remit, where there is a compelling reason to do so.  
AD’s will however be accountable for such decisions and may be required to provide 
a justification, especially where projects are under-performing.  There is no element 
of discretion however regarding the production of the Project Initiation Document 
incorporating the business case (evidence of how the benefits outweigh the costs) and 
a high level project plan (who will do what, by when) - this is compulsory for all 
projects. 
 
Project attribute Large , complex, high risk 

projects 
Smaller, less complex, low 
risk projects 

Experience and 
qualifications of the 
project manager 

The project manager must 
have good knowledge and 
understanding of CBC’s 
Prince2 based project 
management approach. 
 
The project manager should 
hold the Prince2 
practitioner qualification 
and have experience of 
delivering projects of a 
similar scale and 
complexity to the new 
project being undertaken. 

The project manager must 
have good knowledge and 
understanding of CBC’s 
Prince2 based project 
management approach. 
 
The project manager should 
possess the Prince2 
foundation qualification, or 
equivalent knowledge and 
experience (i.e. knowledge 
of project management 
fundamentals and some 
experience of their practical 

Page 15



R20 response 

 Page 4 of 8 05/10/2010 v1.1 

Project attribute Large , complex, high risk 
projects 

Smaller, less complex, low 
risk projects 
application). 
 

Seniority of the project 
sponsor 

The project sponsor should 
be at Assistant Director 
level (or equivalent), or 
above. 

The project sponsor should 
be at service manager level 
or equivalent. 

Project documentation For large, complex, high 
risk and high value projects, 
the justification for the 
commitment of resources to 
the attainment of the stated 
objectives must be 
evidenced.  Progress must 
be carefully monitored, and 
effective risk management 
and issue resolution 
processes must be in place. 
 
The following documents 
should therefore be 
produced and maintained: 
• Project initiation 
document 
(incorporating the 
business case) 

• Risk and issue logs 
• Project plans 
• Highlight reports 
(submitted to project 
board on a monthly 
basis) 

• End of project 
report including 
lessons learned 

• Project board 
meeting minutes. 

• Project board 
decision log. 

Less documentation is 
required for smaller, less 
complex and lower risk 
projects.  The format of 
optional items is at the 
discretion of the project 
sponsor (i.e. could just be 
verbal updates).  ‘Required 
items’ should still be 
documented. 
 
Required 
• Project initiation 
document 
(incorporating the 
business case) 

• Risk and issue logs 
• Project plans (could 
just be a high level 
list of deadlines for 
the completion of 
key deliverables) 

• End of project 
report including 
lessons learned 

 
Optional 
 
• Highlight reports 
(could just be a 
verbal update to the 
project sponsor) 

• Log of meetings 
held and key 
decisions taken. 

Project board A full project board must be 
in place.  Named 
individuals must be 
provided for the following 
roles: 
• Project sponsor 

A project board must be in 
place.  Named individuals 
must be specified for the 
following roles: 
• Project sponsor 
• Senior user 

Page 16



R20 response 

 Page 5 of 8 05/10/2010 v1.1 

Project attribute Large , complex, high risk 
projects 

Smaller, less complex, low 
risk projects 

• Senior user 
• Senior supplier 
• Project assurance 
• Project manager 
• Business change 
manager 

 
These roles will usually be 
fulfilled by different people. 
 
The project board must 
meet on a regular basis to 
review project progress, 
resolve issues, monitor risks 
and stakeholder 
engagement and confirm 
plans for next steps. 

• Senior supplier 
• Project assurance 
• Project manager 

 
One person may fulfil more 
than one role (e.g. project 
manager and project 
sponsor).  
 
The project board may just 
meet at key stages during 
the project lifecycle (e.g. 
start-up, at stage 
boundaries, and to confirm 
project closure).  Issues 
may be resolved outside of 
project board meetings 
through face to face, phone, 
or email communication 
between team members. 

Project team An individual or individuals 
should be identified to fulfil 
the project support role. 
 
Expert leads (who may or 
may not form part of the 
project board) must be 
defined for all relevant 
specialist fields including: 
• Finance 
• HR 
• Legal 
• ICT 
• Communications 
• Procurement 

 

The project support role 
will usually be fulfilled by 
the project manager. 
 
Dedicated expert leads are 
optional, however relevant 
departments (such as those 
listed below) must be 
notified about the project’s 
existence during the start-
up phase. 
• Finance 
• HR 
• Legal 
• ICT 
• Communications 
• Procurement 

Gateway reviews Formal gateway review 
meetings must be held at 
project stage boundaries 
e.g. to confirm that the 
business case is valid; to 
approve the transition from 
procurement to 
implementation; to approve 
project closure. 
The gateway review must 

Formal gateway reviews are 
optional on smaller, less 
complex projects. 

Page 17



R20 response 

 Page 6 of 8 05/10/2010 v1.1 

Project attribute Large , complex, high risk 
projects 

Smaller, less complex, low 
risk projects 

be scrutinised by a project 
assurance officer who is not 
involved in the day to day 
running of the project. 
Independent external gate 
reviewers may be appointed 
for the largest, most 
complex and highest risk 
projects. 

Corporate resource 
planning 

All corporate projects and 
programmes must submit 
project plans adhering to 
the planning standards, for 
the quarterly resource 
planning exercise. 

All corporate projects and 
programmes must submit 
project plans adhering to 
the planning standards, for 
the quarterly resource 
planning exercise. 

 
Appendix A) Risk scorecards  
Each identified risk should be scored using the impact and likelihood scorecards 
presented below.  These figures should then be multiplied to arrive at the overall 
‘severity score’ for each risk.  A figure of 16 or above equates to a red risk.  Projects 
with three or more red risks may be eligible for a more rigorous project management 
approach. 
 
Impact scorecard 
 

Risk Category Impacts Impact Score 
Resources <10% financial cost impact due to legal issues, 1 1 
Resources <10% of objective's budget, 1 1 
Resources <10% resource cost, 1 1 
Resources Low morale is contained within team and managed. 1 1 
Resources Minimal negative impact on value for money, 1 1 
Resources Risk to personal health & safety is no more serious than a sticking plaster, 1 1 
Quality Brief interruption of non-core service provision, 1 1 
Quality Minor breakdown of joint services or contracts. 1 1 
Quality Negative assessments that do not impact on overall outcome, 1 1 
Outcomes Minimal impact on delivering customer needs. 1 1 
Outcomes No media coverage/minor complaints, 1 1 
Outcomes Poor governance but zero impact on outcomes, 1 1 
Outcomes Targets are missed but only marginally with no impact on other targets or 

objectives. 1 1 
Time 10% or less reduction in capacity with minimal impact on overall outcomes, 1 1 
Time <10% delay in schedule with no impact on other targets, 1 1 
Time <10% staff time with minimal impact on service delivery, 1 1 

     
Risk Category Impacts Impact Score 
Resources 11-30% financial cost impact due to legal issues, 2 2 
Resources 11-30% of objective's budget, 2 2 
Resources 11-30% resource cost, 2 2 

Page 18



R20 response 

 Page 7 of 8 05/10/2010 v1.1 

Resources Risk to personal health & safety may result in broken bones/illness, 2 2 
Resources Some hostility from staff and minor non-cooperation. 2 2 
Resources Some negative impact on value for money, 2 2 
Quality Poor assessments with marginal impact on overall outcome, 2 2 
Quality Slightly reduced service provision with marginal disruption, 2 2 
Quality Some breakdown of joint services or contracts with disruption to progress, 2 2 
Outcomes Adverse local media/negative local opinion/formal complaints, 2 2 
Outcomes Governance has been missed/misunderstood/not up-to-date with marginal impact on 

improvement, 2 2 
Outcomes Some customer needs or expectations may not be met either in time or quality. 2 2 
Outcomes Targets are missed with marginal impact on other targets or objectives and 

resources, 2 2 
Time 11-30% delay in schedule with marginal impact on other targets, 2 2 
Time 11-30% reduction in capacity with some disruption to overall outcomes, 2 2 
Time 11-30% staff time with marginal impact on service delivery, 2 2 

     
 
Risk Category Impacts Impact Score 
Resources 31-60% financial cost impact due to legal issues, 3 3 
Resources 31-60% of budget, 3 3 
Resources 31-60% resource cost, 3 3 
Resources Industrial action in the short term/staff leaving. 3 3 
Resources Risk to personal health & safety includes sustained or major illness of 1 or more 

people, 3 3 

Resources Severe negative impact on value for money inc. risk to reputation & external 
intervention, 3 3 

Quality Collapse of at least one aspect of joint service or contract with significant disruption 
or temporary suspended service. 3 3 

Quality Negative assessment require temporary intervention into service service/qualified 
audit opinions, 3 3 

Quality Service suspended in short term with noticeable disruption, 3 3 
Outcomes Adverse local & national media/member's/senior staff position threatened, 3 3 
Outcomes Governance arrangements have failed with some reputation/legal implication and 

cost to recover 3 3 

Outcomes Key customer needs or expectations may not be significantly met either in time or 
quality. 3 3 

Outcomes Targets are missed with significant reputation/legal implication and cost to recover, 3 3 
Time 31-60% delay in schedule with significant impact on other targets, 3 3 
Time 31-60% reduction in capacity with temporary suspension of services or questionable 

to proceed, 3 3 
Time 31-60% staff time with significant impact on service delivery. 3 3 

     
Risk Category Impacts Impact Score 
Resources 61-100% financial cost impact due to legal issues, 4 4 
Resources 61-100% of budget, 4 4 
Resources 61-100% resource cost, 4 4 
Resources Failure to provide value for money with major risk to reputation & external 

intervention, 4 4 
Resources Prolonged industrial action. 4 4 
Resources Risk to personal health & safety includes loss of life/large scale illness, 4 4 
Quality Joint service or contract delivery fails, is suspended long term or is a non-starter 

with major disruption. 4 4 
Quality Negative assessment require long term and high level intervention into service, 4 4 
Quality Service suspended for long term with major disruption, 4 4 
Outcomes Customer needs or expectations are not met. 4 4 
Outcomes Governance arrangements have failed with major reputation/legal implication and 4 4 

Page 19



R20 response 

 Page 8 of 8 05/10/2010 v1.1 

cost to recover, 
Outcomes Situation is remembered for years/members and/or senior staff resign, 4 4 
Outcomes Targets are missed continuously/data is unreliable; major impact on reputation/legal 

implication and cost to recover, 4 4 
Time 61-100% delay in schedule with cancellation of other targets, 4 4 
Time 61-100% reduction in capacity with long term suspension or cancellation of 

services, 4 4 
Time 61-100% staff time with major delay or cancellation of other activities. 4 4 

    

  
 
 
 
 
 
Likelihood scorecard 
How likely is it that the risk will occur?  The likelihood of a risk is given a rating depending on how 
possible it is.  This is 1-6 (6 being most likely).  Use the second table below to identify the risks 
likelihood. 

    
Probability Likelihood Description Likelihood Score 
0% - 5% Almost impossible  1 1 
5% - 15% Very low 2 2 
15% - 30% Low 3 3 
30% - 60% Significant 4 4 
60% - 90% High 5 5 
> 90% Very high 6 6 

  

 

Page 20



P
U

B
L
IC

 S
E

C
T

O
R

A
U

D
IT

A
nn

ua
l A

ud
it 

Le
tt

er
 2

00
9/

10

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10

C
he

lte
nh

am
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il

Agenda Item 6
Page 21



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 
1

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

T
h

e 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

at
 K

P
M

G
 in

 
co

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 
re

p
o

rt
 a

re
:

Ia
n

 P
en

n
in

g
to

n
D

ire
ct

or

Te
l: 

02
9 

20
46

8 
08

7
Ia

n.
pe

nn
in

gt
on

@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

D
ar

re
n

 G
ilb

er
t

S
en

io
r 

M
an

ag
er

Te
l:

02
9 

20
46

 8
20

5 
da

rr
en

.g
ilb

er
t@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k

R
ac

h
ae

l T
o

n
ki

n
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
an

ag
er

Te
l: 

01
17

  
90

5 
46

54
ra

ch
ae

l.t
on

ki
n@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k

Th
is

 r
ep

or
t 

is
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 t
o 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
(t

he
 C

ou
nc

il)
 a

nd
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 f
or

 t
he

 s
ol

e 
us

e 
of

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

  W
e 

ta
ke

 n
o 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 a
ny

 m
em

be
r 

of
 

st
af

f a
ct

in
g 

in
 t

he
ir 

in
di

vi
du

al
 c

ap
ac

iti
es

, o
r 

to
 t

hi
rd

 p
ar

tie
s.

  T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 is

su
ed

 a
 d

oc
um

en
t 

en
tit

le
d 

S
ta

te
m

en
t

of
 R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
of

 A
ud

ito
rs

 a
nd

 A
ud

ite
d 

B
od

ie
s.

  T
hi

s 
su

m
m

ar
is

es
 w

he
re

 t
he

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 a

ud
ito

rs
 b

eg
in

 a
nd

 e
nd

 a
nd

 w
ha

t 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
fr

om
 t

he
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

dy
.  

W
e

dr
aw

 y
ou

r 
at

te
nt

io
n 

to
 t

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t.

E
xt

er
na

l a
ud

ito
rs

 d
o 

no
t 

ac
t a

s 
a 

su
bs

tit
ut

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
’s

 o
w

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

pu
tt

in
g 

in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

pe
r 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

pu
bl

ic
 b

us
in

es
s 

is
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 t

he
 la

w
 a

nd
 p

ro
pe

r 
st

an
da

rd
s,

 a
nd

 t
ha

t 
pu

bl
ic

 m
on

ey
 is

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
ed

 a
nd

 p
ro

pe
rly

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 f

or
, a

nd
 u

se
d 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

, e
ff

ic
ie

nt
ly

 a
nd

 e
ff

ec
tiv

el
y.

If
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

an
y 

co
nc

er
ns

 o
r 

ar
e 

di
ss

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 a
ny

 p
ar

t 
of

 K
P

M
G

’s
 w

or
k,

 in
 t

he
 f

irs
t i

ns
ta

nc
e 

yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
ta

ct
 Ia

n 
P

en
ni

ng
to

n 
w

ho
 is

 th
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

le
ad

 t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

or
 T

re
vo

r 
R

ee
s,

 t
he

 n
at

io
na

l c
on

ta
ct

 p
ar

tn
er

 f
or

 a
ll 

of
 K

P
M

G
’s

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

.  
A

ft
er

 t
hi

s,
 if

 y
ou

 s
til

l d
is

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 h
ow

 y
ou

r 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ha

nd
le

d 
yo

u 
ca

n 
ac

ce
ss

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e.
  Y

ou
 c

an
 c

on
ta

ct
 th

e 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
U

ni
t 

by
 p

ho
ne

 (
08

44
 7

98
 3

13
1)

, b
y

em
ai

l (
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s@
au

di
t-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
ov

.u
k)

, t
hr

ou
gh

 t
he

 a
ud

it 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 w

eb
si

te
 (w

w
w

.a
ud

it-
co

m
m

is
si

on
.g

ov
.u

k/
ab

ou
tu

s/
co

nt
ac

tu
s)

, b
y 

te
xt

ph
on

e/
m

in
ic

om
 (0

20
 7

63
0 

04
21

), 
or

 v
ia

 p
os

t 
to

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
U

ni
t,

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 , 

W
es

tw
ar

d 
H

ou
se

, L
im

e 
K

iln
 C

lo
se

, S
to

ke
 G

iff
or

d,
 B

ris
to

l, 
B

S
34

 8
S

R
.

B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d

Th
is

 A
nn

ua
l A

ud
it 

Le
tt

er
 s

um
m

ar
is

es
 t

he
 k

ey
 is

su
es

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 o
ur

 2
00

9/
10

 a
ud

it 
of

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
(t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il)

.  
A

lth
ou

gh
 t

hi
s 

le
tt

er
 is

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
M

em
be

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 it

 is
 a

ls
o 

in
te

nd
ed

 t
o 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

e 
th

es
e 

is
su

es
 t

o 
ke

y 
ex

te
rn

al
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

.  
Th

e 
le

tt
er

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
on

 t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 w

eb
si

te
 

(w
w

w
.a

ud
it-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
ov

.u
k)

 . 
It

 is
 t

he
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 p

ub
lis

h 
th

e 
le

tt
er

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
w

eb
si

te
 a

t 
w

w
w

.c
he

lte
nh

am
.g

ov
.u

k.
 In

 t
he

 le
tt

er
 w

e 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 a

re
as

 o
f 

go
od

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 t

o 
he

lp
 y

ou
 

im
pr

ov
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

.  
A

 s
um

m
ar

y 
of

 o
ur

 k
ey

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 is
 s

um
m

ar
is

ed
 in

 A
pp

en
di

x 
A

.  
W

e 
ha

ve
 r

ep
or

te
d 

al
l t

he
 is

su
es

 
in

 t
hi

s 
le

tt
er

 t
o 

yo
u 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

an
d 

a 
lis

t 
of

 a
ll 

re
po

rt
s 

w
e 

ha
ve

 is
su

ed
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 A
pp

en
di

x 
B

.

S
co

p
e

o
f

o
u

r
au

d
it

Th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
po

w
er

s 
of

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8.

  O
ur

 m
ai

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

is
 t

o 
ca

rr
y 

ou
t 

an
 a

ud
it 

th
at

 m
ee

ts
 t

he
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
's

 C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

(t
he

 C
od

e)
 

w
hi

ch
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

us
 t

o 
re

po
rt

 o
n:

Fe
es

O
ur

fe
e

fo
r

20
09

/1
0

w
as

£1
05

,0
50

ex
cl

ud
in

g
V

A
T

(2
00

8/
09

:
£1

01
,9

86
).

O
ur

fe
e

fo
r

th
e

ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n

of
gr

an
ts

an
d

re
tu

rn
s

w
as

bu
dg

et
ed

at
£3

2,
41

5
ex

cl
ud

in
g

V
A

T,
ho

w
ev

er
th

e
w

or
k

is
ye

t
to

co
m

pl
et

ed
so

th
e

fe
e

m
ay

va
ry

(2
00

8/
09

:£
25

,1
85

).

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 (
U

o
R

)
W

e
co

nc
lu

de
on

th
e

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

in
pl

ac
e

fo
r

se
cu

rin
g

ec
on

om
y,

ef
fic

ie
nc

y
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s

(‘v
al

ue
fo

r
m

on
ey

’)
in

yo
ur

us
e

of
re

so
ur

ce
s.

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
W

e
pr

ov
id

e
an

op
in

io
n

on
yo

ur
ac

co
un

ts
.

Page 22



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 
2

H
ea

d
lin

es

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 
(U

o
R

) a
ss

es
sm

en
t

!
In

 M
ay

 2
01

0 
th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t a
nn

ou
nc

ed
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 A

re
a 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(C
A

A
) w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ab
ol

is
he

d.
 T

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 s
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 c
on

fir
m

ed
 t

ha
t 

w
or

k 
re

la
te

d 
to

 C
A

A
 s

ho
ul

d 
ce

as
e 

w
ith

 im
m

ed
ia

te
 e

ff
ec

t.
 T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 w
or

k 
fo

r 
U

oR
 s

co
re

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 a

t 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
 H

ow
ev

er
, 

th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

ch
an

ge
 t

o 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
in

 t
he

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
fo

r 
au

di
to

rs
 t

o 
is

su
e 

a 
V

FM
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.
 

!
A

t 
th

e 
tim

e 
of

 t
he

 a
nn

ou
nc

em
en

t,
 th

e 
va

st
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f 
U

oR
 w

or
k 

fo
r 

20
10

 h
ad

 a
lre

ad
y 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

an
d 

th
is

 t
he

re
fo

re
 in

fo
rm

ed
 o

ur
 2

00
9/

10
 V

FM
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.
 O

ur
 w

or
k 

in
vo

lv
ed

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

se
lf-

as
se

ss
m

en
t,

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
ith

 k
ey

 o
ff

ic
er

s 
fo

r 
al

l a
re

as
 a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
re

le
va

nt
 in

te
rn

al
 a

nd
 

ex
te

rn
al

 d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n.
 N

o 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
ro

se
 f

ro
m

 o
ur

 U
se

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 w

or
k.

!
A

s
a

re
su

lt
of

th
e

ob
je

ct
io

ns
re

ce
iv

ed
on

th
e

20
08

/0
9

ac
co

un
ts

an
d

th
e

pu
bl

ic
in

te
re

st
re

po
rt

(P
IR

)
is

su
ed

in
M

ar
ch

20
10

,t
ha

t
ye

ar
’s

ac
co

un
ts

w
er

e
no

t
fin

al
is

ed
an

d
si

gn
ed

un
til

14
Ju

ne
20

10
.

W
e

al
so

re
vi

si
te

d
an

d
fin

al
is

ed
ou

r
20

08
/0

9
U

oR
au

di
t

at
th

e
sa

m
e

tim
e.

!
In

do
in

g
so

,
w

e
ba

la
nc

ed
th

e
fin

di
ng

s
fr

om
th

e
P

IR
-

di
sc

us
se

d
fu

rt
he

r
on

th
e

ne
xt

pa
ge

-
ag

ai
ns

t
th

os
e

fr
om

ou
r

20
09

U
oR

au
di

t.
O

n
ba

la
nc

e,
w

e
co

nc
lu

de
d

th
at

th
e

is
su

es
id

en
tif

ie
d

in
th

e
P

IR
w

er
e

of
su

ff
ic

ie
nt

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e

to
ju

st
ify

an
‘e

xc
ep

t
fo

r’
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

n
to

th
e

20
08

/0
9

V
FM

co
nc

lu
si

on
.

S
p

ec
if

ic
 r

is
k 

b
as

ed
 

re
vi

ew
s

!
Th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
pl

an
ne

d.

O
u

r 
co

n
cl

u
si

o
n

!
W

e 
is

su
ed

 a
n 

un
qu

al
ifi

ed
 v

al
ue

 f
or

 m
on

ey
 c

on
cl

us
io

n 
fo

r 
20

09
/1

0.
  T

hi
s 

m
ea

ns
 t

ha
t 

w
e 

ar
e 

sa
tis

fie
d 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

di
d 

ha
ve

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

.

!
A

s 
no

te
d 

ab
ov

e,
 w

e 
al

so
 r

ev
is

ite
d 

an
d

is
su

ed
 o

ur
 f

in
al

 V
FM

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

20
08

/0
9 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r,
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 P
IR

. T
he

 2
00

8/
09

 V
FM

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

w
as

 q
ua

lif
ie

d 
as

 a
 c

on
se

qu
en

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
is

su
es

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 in
 t

he
 P

IR
. T

hi
s 

m
ea

ns
 w

e 
co

nc
lu

de
d 

th
at

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ff
ic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 d

ur
in

g 
20

08
/0

9,
 

ex
ce

pt
 f

or
 t

he
 s

pe
ci

fic
 a

re
as

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 in

 t
he

 P
IR

w
hi

ch
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o:

–
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g;
 

–
th

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 o
f 

go
od

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e;

 a
nd

 

–
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t.

Page 23



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 
3

H
ea

d
lin

es

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

A
n

n
u

al
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
!

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
ce

 a
ga

in
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

go
od

 a
 q

ua
lit

y
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
e 

se
t 

of
 a

cc
ou

nt
s.

 W
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
no

 
is

su
es

 in
 t

he
 c

ou
rs

e 
of

 t
he

 a
ud

it 
th

at
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

m
at

er
ia

l o
r 

re
qu

ire
d 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t.

 

!
Th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t

m
at

te
rs

 w
hi

ch
 w

e 
w

er
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 r

ep
or

t.

A
n

n
u

al
 

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
(A

G
S

)

!
N

o 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 w
er

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 t
he

 A
G

S
.

O
u

r 
co

n
cl

u
si

o
n

!
W

e 
is

su
ed

 a
n 

un
qu

al
ifi

ed
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

20
09

/1
0 

ac
co

un
ts

 o
n 

29
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

10
.  

Th
is

 
m

ea
ns

 t
ha

t 
w

e 
be

lie
ve

 t
he

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
gi

ve
 a

 t
ru

e 
an

d 
fa

ir 
vi

ew
 o

f 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

ff
ai

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
of

 t
he

 in
co

m
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 r

ec
or

de
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
.

!
In

 a
dd

iti
on

, d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 w
e 

is
su

ed
 o

ur
 f

in
al

 a
ud

it 
op

in
io

n 
on

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
20

08
/0

9 
ac

co
un

ts
,

w
hi

ch
 w

as
 a

ls
o 

un
qu

al
ifi

ed
. T

hi
s 

ha
d 

be
en

 d
el

ay
ed

 b
ec

au
se

 in
 2

00
9 

w
e 

ha
d 

re
ce

iv
ed

 f
or

m
al

 
ob

je
ct

io
ns

 t
o 

th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 f
ro

m
 lo

ca
l e

le
ct

or
s.

 

E
xe

rc
is

e 
o

f 
au

d
it

o
r’

s 
p

o
w

er
s

P
u

b
lic

 In
te

re
st

 
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
!

O
n 

2 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
w

e 
is

su
ed

 a
 P

ub
lic

 In
te

re
st

 R
ep

or
t 

en
tit

le
d 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r t
he

 H
ig

h 
C

ou
rt

 a
ct

io
n 

ag
ai

ns
t 

its
 f

or
m

er
 M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

. T
he

 is
su

in
g 

of
 a

 P
IR

is
 a

 r
ar

e 
ev

en
t 

an
d 

is
 o

nl
y 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 w

he
re

 t
he

re
 a

re
 m

at
te

rs
 o

f 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
th

at
 t

he
 a

ud
ito

r 
be

lie
ve

s 
ne

ed
 t

o 
be

 
br

ou
gh

t 
to

 t
he

 a
tt

en
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
.

!
Th

e 
re

po
rt

 n
ot

ed
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 is

su
es

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 t
he

 e
ff

ec
tiv

en
es

s 
an

d 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

. W
e 

fo
un

d 
th

at
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
re

 g
en

er
al

ly
 e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

an
d 

ad
he

re
d 

to
, b

ut
 w

e 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 t
he

 b
re

ak
do

w
n,

 d
ur

in
g 

20
08

/0
9 

an
d 

in
 e

ar
lie

r 
pe

rio
ds

, o
f 

so
m

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
co

nt
ro

ls
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
co

nc
er

ne
d,

 w
hi

ch
 h

ad
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

ap
pl

ie
d 

fu
lly

 
in

 t
he

 u
su

al
 w

ay
. T

he
se

 c
en

tr
ed

 o
n 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
, r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 

M
em

be
rs

 fo
r 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g.

   
W

e 
m

ad
e 

26
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
. T

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 h
as

 
ta

ke
n 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

th
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 o
f 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 t

he
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
.

!
Th

e 
P

IR
 d

oe
s 

no
t 

un
de

rm
in

e 
th

e 
vi

ew
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

so
un

d 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
, b

ut
 it

 d
id

 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 t

he
 n

ee
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 t

he
y 

ar
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

fu
lly

 a
nd

 c
on

si
st

en
tly

. T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

ag
re

ed
 a

 
de

ta
ile

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 t
o 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
e 

is
su

es
 r

ai
se

d 
in

 o
ur

 P
IR

an
d 

go
od

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

si
nc

e 
it 

w
as

 is
su

ed
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
0.

 W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

pr
og

re
ss

 f
ur

th
er

 in
 2

01
1.

 

Page 24



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 
4

H
ea

d
lin

es

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s
H

ig
h

 r
is

k 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s
!

W
e

ha
ve

id
en

tif
ie

d
on

e
hi

gh
ris

k
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n
ar

is
in

g
fr

om
ou

r
20

09
/1

0
au

di
t

w
or

k.
W

e
re

co
m

m
en

d
th

at
th

e
C

ou
nc

il
sh

ou
ld

pe
rf

or
m

a
re

gu
la

r
te

st
in

g
of

IT
sy

st
em

ba
ck

up
s.

Fu
rt

he
r

de
ta

ils
ar

e
in

A
pp

en
di

x
A

.

!
O

ur
P

ub
lic

In
te

re
st

R
ep

or
t

al
so

in
cl

ud
ed

26
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
w

hi
ch

ar
e

of
hi

gh
pr

io
rit

y.

H
ig

h
 p

ro
fi

le
 is

su
es

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
D

o
w

n
tu

rn
 a

n
d

 
p

re
ss

u
re

 o
n

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

lic
 s

ec
to

r

!
Fo

llo
w

in
g

th
e 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 S

pe
nd

in
g 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nn

ou
nc

em
en

t 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

0,
 t

he
re

 is
 n

ow
 g

re
at

er
 

cl
ar

ity
 o

n 
th

e 
sp

en
di

ng
 c

ut
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 a
ff

ec
t l

oc
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t.

 L
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
w

ill
 o

n 
av

er
ag

e 
fa

ce
 

7.
1%

 a
nn

ua
l c

ut
s 

re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

26
%

 r
ed

uc
tio

ns
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

ne
xt

 f
ou

r 
ye

ar
s.

 A
lth

ou
gh

 t
hi

s 
is

 le
ss

 t
ha

n 
m

an
y 

co
m

m
en

ta
to

rs
 h

ad
 p

re
di

ct
ed

, t
hi

s 
st

ill
 r

ep
re

se
nt

s 
on

e 
of

 t
he

 b
ig

ge
st

 c
ut

s 
fo

r 
an

y 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r.

 D
et

ai
le

d 
an

al
ys

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
as

 f
ur

th
er

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

th
es

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
cu

ts
 a

re
 c

la
rif

ie
d.

 
Th

e 
re

al
 im

pa
ct

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

kn
ow

n 
un

til
 t

he
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
 p

ro
du

ce
 t

he
ir 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

ns
 

la
te

r 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

an
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
a 

ch
an

ce
 t

o 
di

ge
st

 t
he

 C
ha

nc
el

lo
r’

s 
m

es
sa

ge
s.

 

!
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

fo
r 

cu
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 m
ag

ni
tu

de
 f

or
 s

om
e 

tim
e.

 F
ac

in
g 

up
 t

o 
th

es
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 w

ill
 r

eq
ui

re
 r

ev
ol

ut
io

na
ry

 t
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r 

se
rv

ic
es

, r
at

he
r t

ha
n 

tin
ke

rin
g.

  
S

tr
on

g 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 f
ro

m
 M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
es

se
nt

ia
l.

T
re

as
u

ry
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

!
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 h

av
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

m
on

ey
 p

la
ce

d 
w

ith
 t

w
o 

ba
nk

s 
th

at
 w

er
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

9 
Ic

el
an

di
c 

ba
nk

 c
ris

is
. T

he
 t

ot
al

 a
m

ou
nt

 in
ve

st
ed

 o
rig

in
al

ly
 w

as
 £

11
m

. 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
re

ce
iv

ed
 in

te
rim

 r
ep

ay
m

en
ts

 o
f 

£3
.1

m
fr

om
 o

ne
 o

f 
th

e 
ba

nk
s 

co
nc

er
ne

d 
an

d 
it 

en
vi

sa
ge

s 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

fu
rt

he
r i

ns
ta

lm
en

ts
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 t
he

 a
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
’s

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
re

pa
ym

en
t 

pl
an

. 

!
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
ap

pl
ie

d 
th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t p
re

sc
rib

ed
 in

 t
he

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

C
IP

FA
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 r
ec

og
ni

si
ng

 a
n 

im
pa

irm
en

t 
co

st
 f

or
 t

he
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 t
he

 o
rig

in
al

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
el

ie
ve

d 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
irr

ec
ov

er
ab

le
. T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
al

so
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

a 
ca

pi
ta

lis
at

io
n 

di
re

ct
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
al

lo
w

in
g 

it 
to

 s
pr

ea
d 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f 

th
is

 im
pa

irm
en

t 
ov

er
 2

0 
ye

ar
s.

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

(I
FR

S
)

!
E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
sh

ow
s 

th
at

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

e 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 t
he

 t
ec

hn
ic

al
 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 f

or
 IF

R
S

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
at

 a
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n

of
 t

he
 s

iz
e 

an
d 

co
m

pl
ex

ity
 o

f 
a 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  W

e 
ha

ve
 h

el
d 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 t
he

 F
in

an
ce

 t
ea

m
 in

 r
ec

en
t 

m
on

th
s 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 t

he
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, w
hi

ch
 in

di
ca

te
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 m

ak
in

g 
go

od
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

 

!
Th

is
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 a
nd

 a
cc

el
er

at
e 

ov
er

 t
he

 n
ex

t 
fe

w
 m

on
th

s,
 a

nd
 it

 is
 im

po
rt

an
t 

th
at

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

un
de

rt
ak

es
 th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

st
ep

s 
ag

ai
ns

t 
its

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
la

n 
an

d 
tim

et
ab

le
. W

e 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
w

or
k 

cl
os

el
y 

w
ith

 F
in

an
ce

 s
ta

ff
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
co

m
in

g 
m

on
th

s.

Page 25



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 
5

Fu
tu

re
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

C
h

an
g

es
 t

o
 n

ex
t 

ye
ar

’s
 v

al
u

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

!
G

iv
en

 t
he

 s
ca

le
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

es
su

re
s 

fa
ci

ng
 p

ub
lic

 b
od

ie
s 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 e

co
no

m
ic

 c
lim

at
e,

 t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 it
s 

w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
20

10
/1

1 
on

w
ar

ds
.  

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 e
xe

rc
is

e,
 t

he
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

di
sc

us
si

ng
 p

os
si

bl
e 

op
tio

ns
 f

or
 a

 n
ew

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 lo
ca

l v
al

ue
 f

or
 m

on
ey

 (V
FM

) 
au

di
t 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 k

ey
 n

at
io

na
l s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s.

  F
ro

m
 2

01
0/

11
 w

e 
w

ill
 t

he
re

fo
re

 a
pp

ly
 a

 n
ew

, m
or

e 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 o

ur
 lo

ca
l V

FM
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k.
  T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 a
 r

ed
uc

ed
 n

um
be

r 
of

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
cr

ite
ria

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
by

 t
he

 C
om

m
is

si
on

, c
on

ce
nt

ra
tin

g 
on

: 

!
se

cu
rin

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

es
ili

en
ce

; a
nd

 

!
pr

io
rit

is
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 t

ig
ht

er
 b

ud
ge

ts
. 

!
W

e 
w

ill
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
a 

lo
ca

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 V

FM
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
ba

se
d 

on
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t,

 in
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

th
es

e 
cr

ite
ria

 a
nd

 o
ur

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

  W
e 

w
ill

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 m

ak
e 

an
nu

al
 s

co
re

d 
ju

dg
em

en
ts

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 o
ur

 lo
ca

l V
FM

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k.

  I
ns

te
ad

 w
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

or
t

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f 
al

l t
he

 
lo

ca
l V

FM
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
an

d 
th

e 
ke

y 
m

es
sa

ge
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

 in
 o

ur
 a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t 

to
 t

ho
se

 c
ha

rg
ed

 w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

an
d 

in
 a

cl
ea

r 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 
an

nu
al

 a
ud

it 
le

tt
er

.

Fu
tu

re
 a

u
d

it
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

!
In

 A
ug

us
t 

20
10

 t
he

 S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S

ta
te

 f
or

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
an

no
un

ce
d 

pr
op

os
al

s 
to

 a
bo

lis
h 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
ab

ol
iti

on
 w

ill
 b

e 
fr

om
 2

01
2 

an
d 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

w
ill

 s
ee

k 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
in

 t
hi

s 
se

ss
io

n 
of

 P
ar

lia
m

en
t.

 

!
Th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

ud
it 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

.  
W

e 
w

ill
 k

ee
p 

yo
u 

in
fo

rm
ed

 a
bo

ut
 t

he
 f

ut
ur

e 
au

di
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

an
d 

an
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 

au
di

t 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
.

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

em
en

t

!
Th

is
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

K
P

M
G

’s
 t

hi
rd

 y
ea

r 
as

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

r 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ou
r 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t 

by
 t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 2

00
7.

 W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 t

o 
th

an
k 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
st

af
f f

or
 t

he
 h

el
p,

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 c
o-

op
er

at
io

n 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t 

ou
r 

au
di

t.
 W

e 
lo

ok
 f

or
w

ar
d 

to
 w

or
ki

ng
 

cl
os

el
y 

w
ith

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
 t

he
 c

om
in

g 
ye

ar
 t

o 
de

liv
er

 o
ur

 n
ex

t 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 w
or

k.

Page 26



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 
6

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
: K

ey
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 a
ll 

h
ig

h
 

ri
sk

 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
ra

is
ed

 in
 2

00
9/

10
.

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, o

u
r 

P
u

b
lic

 In
te

re
st

 
R

ep
o

rt
 c

o
n

ta
in

ed
 2

6 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s.
 

T
h

es
e 

h
av

e 
n

o
t 

b
ee

n
 r

ep
ea

te
d

 h
er

e 
d

u
e 

to
 t

h
ei

r 
vo

lu
m

e,
 

b
u

t 
b

o
th

 o
u

r 
R

ep
o

rt
 

an
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 

re
sp

o
n

se
 a

re
 

av
ai

la
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 w
eb

si
te

.

#
R

is
k

Is
su

e,
 Im

p
ac

t 
an

d
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
R

es
p

o
n

se
 /

 R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
er

 /
 D

u
e 

D
at

e

1
! H
ig

h

Is
su

e 
–

T
es

ti
n

g
 o

f 
d

at
a 

b
ac

ku
p

s

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

fo
rm

al
 t

es
tin

g 
of

 d
at

a 
ba

ck
 u

ps
.  

W
hi

ls
t 

re
st

or
at

io
n 

of
 e

nd
 u

se
r 

fil
es

 is
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 w
he

n 
re

qu
es

te
d,

 
fo

rm
al

 r
es

to
re

s 
of

 f
in

an
ci

al
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
da

ta
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
. W

ith
ou

t 
pe

rio
di

c 
te

st
in

g 
of

 t
he

 
ba

ck
up

s 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 f
in

an
ci

al
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
da

ta
, i

t 
is

 n
ot

 
po

ss
ib

le
 t

o 
en

su
re

 in
te

gr
ity

 o
f 

th
e 

ba
ck

up
 m

ed
ia

. 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
si

de
r:

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
ta

pe
s 

co
nt

ai
n 

da
ta

; 
re

st
or

in
g 

te
st

 f
ile

s 
to

 a
 t

es
t 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t;

 c
on

du
ct

in
g 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 f
ul

l t
es

t 
re

st
or

es
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
D

is
as

te
r 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
te

st
in

g;
 a

nd
 d

oc
um

en
tin

g 
th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 t

o 
re

co
rd

in
g 

an
d 

te
st

in
g 

an
y 

re
st

or
es

 t
o 

th
e 

liv
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

th
at

 m
ay

 
be

co
m

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

P
au

l W
o

o
lc

o
ck

R
eg

ul
ar

 r
es

to
re

s 
fr

om
 d

ai
ly

 b
ac

ku
ps

 a
re

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
.

R
es

to
re

s 
/ t

es
tin

g 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
ft

er
 s

ite
 t

o 
si

te
 

re
pl

ic
at

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 in
st

al
le

d.
 

Page 27



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

20
10

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

S
ep

te
m

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

o
se

 
ch

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 
g

o
ve

rn
an

ce

(S
ep

te
m

b
er

 
20

10
)

Th
e 

R
ep

or
t 

to
 T

ho
se

 C
ha

rg
ed

 w
ith

 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
su

m
m

ar
is

ed
 t

he
 

re
su

lts
 o

f 
ou

r 
au

di
t 

fo
r 

20
09

/1
0 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ke

y 
is

su
es

 a
nd

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 r

ai
se

d 
as

 a
 

re
su

lt 
of

 o
ur

 o
bs

er
va

tio
ns

.

W
e 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

e 
m

an
da

to
ry

 
de

cl
ar

at
io

ns
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

un
de

r 
au

di
tin

g 
st

an
da

rd
s 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

hi
s 

re
po

rt
.

7

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 B
: S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
R

ep
o

rt
s 

is
su

ed
A

pp
en

di
ce

s

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 t
h

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

w
e 

is
su

ed
 

si
n

ce
 o

u
r 

la
st

 
A

n
n

u
al

 A
u

d
it

 
Le

tt
er

.

A
ll 

o
f 

th
es

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

p
ap

er
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 

w
eb

si
te

.

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

(M
ar

ch
 2

01
0)

Th
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 A
ud

it 
P

la
n 

se
t 

ou
t 

ou
r 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 t
o 

th
e 

au
di

t 
of

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ac

co
un

ts
.

A
u

d
it

 R
ep

o
rt

 
20

09
/1

0

(S
ep

te
m

b
er

 
20

10
)

Th
e 

A
ud

it 
R

ep
or

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 o

ur
 

au
di

t 
op

in
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
20

09
/1

0 
ac

co
un

ts
, t

he
 V

al
ue

 f
or

 M
on

ey
 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 a

nd
 o

ur
 A

ud
it 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e.

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 

Le
tt

er

(N
o

ve
m

b
er

 
20

10
)

Th
is

 A
nn

ua
l A

ud
it 

Le
tt

er
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 t

he
 r

es
ul

ts
 o

f 
ou

r 
au

di
t 

fo
r 

20
09

/1
0.

P
u

b
lic

 In
te

re
st

 
R

ep
o

rt

(M
ar

ch
 2

01
0)

Th
e 

P
ub

lic
 In

te
re

st
 R

ep
or

t 
ou

tli
ne

d 
ou

r 
co

nc
lu

si
on

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
H

ig
h 

C
ou

rt
 a

ct
io

n 
it 

to
ok

 a
ga

in
st

 it
s 

fo
rm

er
 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
.

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
ra

n
ts

 &
 

R
et

u
rn

s

(J
an

u
ar

y 
20

10
)

Th
is

 r
ep

or
t 

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

 t
he

 
ou

tc
om

e 
fr

om
 o

ur
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

w
or

k 
on

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
20

08
/0

9 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 r
et

ur
ns

.

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it

 
R

ep
o

rt

(J
u

n
e 

20
10

)

Th
e 

In
te

rim
 A

ud
it 

R
ep

or
t 

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

 t
he

 r
es

ul
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

st
ag

es
 o

f 
ou

r 
au

di
t,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

te
st

in
g 

of
 f

in
an

ci
al

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r 

co
nt

ro
ls

 a
nd

 o
ur

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
.

A
u

d
it

 R
ep

o
rt

 
20

08
/0

9

(J
u

n
e 

20
10

)

Th
e 

A
ud

it 
R

ep
or

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 o

ur
 

au
di

t 
op

in
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
20

08
/0

9 
ac

co
un

ts
, t

he
 V

al
ue

 f
or

 M
on

ey
 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 a

nd
 o

ur
 A

ud
it 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e.

Page 28



C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

et
u

rn
s 

20
09

/1
0

C
he

lte
nh

am
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il

12
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
1

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

E
C

TO
R

A
U

D
IT

Agenda Item 7
Page 29



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

a 
S

w
is

s 
co

op
er

at
iv

e.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

a 
S

w
is

s 
co

op
er

at
iv

e.
 

1

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

&
 r

et
ur

ns
 2

00
9/

10
C

o
n

te
n

ts

Th
e 

co
nt

ac
ts

 a
t 

K
P

M
G

 in
 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
 t

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 

ar
e:

Ia
n

 P
en

n
in

g
to

n

D
ire

ct
or

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (U
K

)

Te
l: 

02
92

0 
46

80
87

ia
n.

pe
nn

in
gt

on
@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k 

R
ac

h
ae

l T
o

n
ki

n

M
an

ag
er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (U
K

)

Te
l: 

01
17

 9
05

46
54

ra
ch

ae
l.t

on
ki

n@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

P
ag

e

!
H

ea
dl

in
es

2

!
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

w
or

k 
ou

tc
om

es
3

!
Fe

es
5

Th
is

 r
ep

or
t 

is
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

re
pa

re
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

so
le

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 W

e 
ta

ke
 n

o 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 a

ny
 m

em
be

r 
of

 s
ta

ff
 a

ct
in

g 
in

 t
he

ir 
in

di
vi

du
al

 c
ap

ac
iti

es
, o

r 
to

 t
hi

rd
 p

ar
tie

s.
 T

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
as

 is
su

ed
 a

 d
oc

um
en

t 
en

tit
le

d 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
of

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s

of
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s.
 T

hi
s 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 w
he

re
 t

he
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
of

 a
ud

ito
rs

 b
eg

in
 a

nd
 e

nd
 a

nd
 w

ha
t i

s 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 a
ud

ite
d 

bo
dy

. W
e 

dr
aw

 y
ou

r 
at

te
nt

io
n 

to
 t

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t.

E
xt

er
na

l a
ud

ito
rs

 d
o 

no
t 

ac
t a

s 
a 

su
bs

tit
ut

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
’s

 o
w

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

pu
tt

in
g 

in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

pe
r 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

pu
bl

ic
 b

us
in

es
s 

is
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 t
he

 la
w

 a
nd

 p
ro

pe
r 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 a

nd
 t

ha
t 

pu
bl

ic
 m

on
ey

 is
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
pe

rly
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 f
or

, a
nd

 u
se

d 
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly
, e

ff
ic

ie
nt

ly
 a

nd
 e

ff
ec

tiv
el

y.

If
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

an
y 

co
nc

er
ns

 o
r 

ar
e 

di
ss

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 a
ny

 p
ar

t 
of

 K
P

M
G

’s
 w

or
k,

 in
 t

he
 f

irs
t i

ns
ta

nc
e 

yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
ta

ct
 Ia

n 
P

en
ni

ng
to

n,
 w

ho
 is

 t
he

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

le
ad

er
 t

o 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(t
el

ep
ho

ne
 0

29
20

 4
68

08
7,

 e
-m

ai
l i

an
.p

en
ni

ng
to

n@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k 
w

ho
 w

ill
 tr

y 
to

 r
es

ol
ve

 y
ou

r 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

. I
f 

yo
u 

ar
e 

di
ss

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 y
ou

r 
re

sp
on

se
 p

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t 
Tr

ev
or

 R
ee

s 
(t

el
ep

ho
ne

 0
16

1 
23

6 
40

00
, e

-m
ai

l t
re

vo
r.

re
es

@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k)
 w

ho
 is

 t
he

 n
at

io
na

l c
on

ta
ct

 p
ar

tn
er

 f
or

 a
ll 

of
 K

P
M

G
’s

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. A
ft

er
 t

hi
s,

 
if 

yo
u 

ar
e 

st
ill

 d
is

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 h
ow

 y
ou

r 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ha

nd
le

d 
yo

u 
ca

n 
ac

ce
ss

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e.
 P

ut
 y

ou
r 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 in

 w
rit

in
g 

to
 t

he
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
O

ff
ic

er
, W

es
tw

ar
d 

H
ou

se
, L

im
e 

K
iln

 C
lo

se
, S

to
ke

 G
iff

or
d,

 B
ris

to
l, 

B
S

34
 8

S
R

 o
r 

by
 e

 m
ai

l t
o:

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s@

au
di

t-
co

m
m

is
si

on
.g

ov
.u

k.
 T

he
ir 

te
le

ph
on

e 
nu

m
be

r 
is

 0
84

4 
79

8 
31

31
, 

te
xt

ph
on

e
(m

in
ic

om
) 0

20
 7

63
0 

04
21

Page 30



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

a 
S

w
is

s 
co

op
er

at
iv

e.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

a 
S

w
is

s 
co

op
er

at
iv

e.
 

2

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

&
 r

et
ur

ns
 2

00
9/

10
H

ea
d

lin
es

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 &
 

b
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
T

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 2
00

9/
10

 g
ra

n
t 

cl
ai

m
s 

an
d

 r
et

u
rn

s

!
Fo

r 
20

09
/1

0 
w

e 
ce

rt
ifi

ed
 s

ix
 g

ra
nt

s.
-

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 r
es

u
lt

s
W

e 
is

su
ed

 u
n

q
u

al
if

ie
d

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

s 
fo

r 
al

l g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

et
u

rn
s

P
ag

es
 3

 –
4

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 t
w

o
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 w

o
rk

 t
h

is
 y

ea
r

H
ow

ev
er

, a
ll 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
in

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 in

 n
at

ur
e.

 S
ee

 S
um

m
ar

y 
O

ut
co

m
es

 s
ec

tio
n 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

de
ta

ils
.

P
ag

es
 3

 –
4

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
T

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l h

as
 g

o
o

d
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
p

re
p

ar
in

g
 it

s 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

s 
an

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

u
r 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 w

o
rk

 
P

ag
e 

3

Fe
es

O
u

r 
o

ve
ra

ll 
fe

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

et
u

rn
s 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

ed
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

o
ri

g
in

al
 e

st
im

at
e.

 

Th
e 

fe
e 

fo
r 

gr
an

ts
 a

nd
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

is
 £

26
,2

32
 w

hi
ch

 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 

a 
sa

vi
ng

 o
f 

£6
,1

28
 a

ga
in

st
 f

ee
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ea
rli

er
 in

 t
he

 y
ea

r.
P

ag
e 

5

Page 31



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

a 
S

w
is

s 
co

op
er

at
iv

e.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

a 
S

w
is

s 
co

op
er

at
iv

e.
 

3

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

&
 r

et
ur

ns
 2

00
9/

10
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 w
o

rk
 o

u
tc

o
m

es

D
et

ai
le

d
 b

el
o

w
 is

 a
 s

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
th

e 
ke

y 
o

u
tc

o
m

es
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 2
00

9/
10

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

et
u

rn
s,

 s
h

o
w

in
g

w
h

er
e 

ei
th

er
 a

u
d

it
 a

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

as
 a

 r
es

u
lt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
r 

w
h

er
e 

w
e 

h
ad

 t
o

 q
u

al
if

y 
o

u
r 

au
d

it
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
. 

A
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

m
ea

ns
 t

ha
t 

is
su

es
 w

er
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
co

nc
er

ni
ng

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

 s
ch

em
e’

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 t

ha
t 

co
ul

d
no

t 
be

 
re

so
lv

ed
 t

hr
ou

gh
 a

dj
us

tm
en

t.
  I

n 
th

es
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s,
 it

 is
 li

ke
ly

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 g

ra
nt

 p
ay

in
g 

bo
dy

 w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 f
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fr
om

 t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 s
at

is
fy

 it
se

lf 
th

at
 t

he
 f

ul
l a

m
ou

nt
s 

of
 g

ra
nt

 c
la

im
ed

 a
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.

O
ve

ra
ll,

 w
e 

ce
rt

if
ie

d
 s

ix
 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

et
u

rn
s

!
fo

u
r 

w
er

e 

u
n

q
u

al
if

ie
d

 w
it

h
 n

o
 

am
en

d
m

en
t

!
tw

o
 w

er
e 

u
n

q
u

al
if

ie
d

 

b
u

t 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 s
o

m
e 

am
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 t

h
e 

fi
n

al
 f

ig
u

re
s

!
n

o
n

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 a
 

q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 o
u

r 

au
d

it
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te

D
et

ai
le

d
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
 a

re
 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 o

ve
rl

ea
f

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 
o

ve
rl

ea
f

Q
u

al
if

ie
d

 
S

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

M
in

o
r 

U
n

q
u

al
if

ie
d

 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

e 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t
ce

rt
if

ic
at

e

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
it 

an
d 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

B
en

ef
it 

cl
ai

m

D
is

ab
le

d 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

G
ra

nt

N
at

io
na

l N
on

 D
om

es
tic

 R
at

es
 

R
et

ur
n

P
oo

lin
g 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 C

ap
ita

l 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ub

si
dy

 B
as

e 
D

at
a 

re
tu

rn

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ub

si
dy

 g
ra

nt

T
o

ta
l

0
0

2
6

1 2

Page 32



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

a 
S

w
is

s 
co

op
er

at
iv

e.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

a 
S

w
is

s 
co

op
er

at
iv

e.
 

4

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

&
 r

et
ur

ns
 2

00
9/

10
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 w
o

rk
 o

u
tc

o
m

es

T
h

is
 t

ab
le

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 

th
e 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 b

eh
in

d
 

ea
ch

 o
f 

th
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 

th
at

 w
er

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 o
n

 

th
e 

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

p
ag

e

R
ef

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

"

H
o

u
si

n
g

 B
en

ef
it

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l T
ax

 B
en

ef
it

 c
la

im

W
e 

no
te

d 
du

rin
g 

ou
r 

te
st

in
g 

on
e 

‘o
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
m

is
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n’

 w
hi

ch
 r

es
ul

te
d 

in
 a

 r
ec

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 £

14
0 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 c

la
im

. W
e 

ex
te

nd
ed

 o
ur

 s
am

pl
e 

si
ze

 a
nd

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
no

 m
or

e 
er

ro
rs

. 
£1

40

"

D
is

ab
le

d
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 G
ra

n
t

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

fie
ld

w
or

k,
 w

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

su
pp

or
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 c

as
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
an

d 
a 

br
ea

kd
ow

n 
of

 t
ho

se
 c

as
es

 
pe

r 
ty

pe
. I

t 
w

as
 f

ou
nd

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

sc
he

du
le

 p
er

 c
as

e 
ty

pe
 d

id
 n

ot
 m

at
ch

 t
he

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
pe

r 
th

e 
cl

ai
m

 
fo

rm
. 

D
ue

 t
o 

ne
w

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 in

 t
he

 p
er

io
d 

gr
ea

te
r 

ju
dg

em
en

t 
w

as
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 c
la

ss
ify

 c
as

es
 c

or
re

ct
ly

. T
he

 f
ig

ur
es

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 t

o 
K

P
M

G
 h

ad
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 e

rr
or

 w
as

 f
la

gg
ed

 f
or

 
th

ei
r 

at
te

nt
io

n.
 

Th
e 

cl
ai

m
 w

as
 u

pd
at

ed
 t

o 
re

fle
ct

 u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

da
ta

.

N
o 

di
re

ct
 

fin
an

ci
al

 
im

pa
ct

Page 33



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

a 
S

w
is

s 
co

op
er

at
iv

e.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

a 
S

w
is

s 
co

op
er

at
iv

e.
 

5

H
B

C
TB

, £
15

,9
32

D
F

G
, £

1,
23

7

N
N

D
R

3,
 £

3,
47

7

P
H

C
R

, £
1,

14
7

H
S

B
D

, £
2,

51
7

H
R

A
 , 

£1
,9

22

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

&
 r

et
ur

ns
 2

00
9/

10
Fe

es

O
u

r 
o

ve
ra

ll 
fe

e 
fo

r 
th

e 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 

an
d

 r
et

u
rn

s 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 

co
n

ta
in

ed
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

o
ri

g
in

al
 e

st
im

at
e.

 T
h

is
 

re
fl

ec
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 g

o
o

d
 

g
ra

n
ts

 c
o

-o
rd

in
at

io
n

 

an
d

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 g

ra
n

ts
 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 b

y 
th

e 

au
th

o
ri

ty
.

B
re

ak
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
fe

e 
b

y 
g

ra
n

t 
/ 

re
tu

rn
20

09
/1

0 
(£

)
20

08
/0

9 
(£

)

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
it 

an
d 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

B
en

ef
it 

20
09

/2
01

0 
cl

ai
m

£1
5,

93
2

£1
6,

05
5

D
is

ab
le

d 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

G
ra

nt
 2

00
9/

20
10

£1
,2

37
£1

,1
85

N
at

io
na

l N
on

 D
om

es
tic

 R
at

es
 R

et
ur

n 
(N

N
D

R
3)

£3
,4

77
£2

,7
45

P
oo

lin
g 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 C

ap
ita

l R
ec

ei
pt

s 
(P

H
C

R
) 

£1
,1

47
£9

45

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ub

si
dy

 B
as

e 
D

at
a 

re
tu

rn
 

(H
S

B
D

)
£2

,5
17

£2
,3

90

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ub

si
dy

 (H
R

A
)

£1
,9

22
£1

,8
65

T
o

ta
l f

ee
£2

6,
23

2
£2

5,
18

5

B
re

ak
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 f
ee

s 
20

09
/1

0

O
ur

 in
iti

al
 e

st
im

at
ed

 f
ee

 f
or

 c
er

tif
yi

ng
 2

00
9/

10
 g

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

s 
w

as
 £

32
,4

00
.  

Th
e 

ac
tu

al
 f

ee
 c

ha
rg

ed
 o

f 
£2

6,
23

2 
is

 £
6,

16
8 

lo
w

er
 t

ha
n 

th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 f
ee

 p
ro

po
sa

l. 

Page 34



P
U

B
LI

C
 S

E
C

TO
R

A
U

D
IT

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 A
ud

it 
P

la
n 

20
10

/1
1

12
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
1

C
he

lte
nh

am
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il

Agenda Item 8
Page 35



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

1

C
o

n
te

n
ts

P
ag

e

S
u

m
m

ar
y

2

A
u

d
it

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
3

K
ey

 fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
au

d
it

 r
is

ks
5

M
at

er
ia

lit
y

9

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 c

o
n

fi
rm

at
io

n
10

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

s
11

A
u

d
it

 t
im

el
in

e 
&

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s
13

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
:  

M
ee

tin
g 

yo
ur

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

15

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
: B

al
an

ce
 o

f 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

an
d 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

te
st

in
g

16

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
: I

nd
ep

en
de

nc
e 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

17

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 4
: Q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

te
ch

ni
ca

l c
ap

ac
ity

18

T
h

e 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

at
 K

P
M

G
 in

 

co
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 r

ep
o

rt
 

ar
e:

Ia
n

 P
en

n
in

g
to

n

D
ire

ct
or

Te
l: 

+
44

 2
9 

20
46

80
87

ia
n.

pe
nn

in
gt

on
@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k

D
ar

re
n

 G
ilb

er
t 

S
en

io
r m

an
ag

er

Te
l: 

+
44

 2
9 

20
48

20
5

D
ar

re
n.

gi
lb

er
t@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k

R
ac

h
ae

l T
o

n
ki

n

M
an

ag
er

Te
l: 

+
44

 1
17

 9
05

46
54

ra
ch

ae
l.t

on
ki

n@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

P
h

ili
p

 M
o

rr
is

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 M

an
ag

er

Te
l: 

+
44

 1
17

 9
05

43
09

ph
ili

p.
m

or
ris

@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

Th
is

 r
ep

or
t 

is
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

re
pa

re
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

so
le

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.
  W

e 
ta

ke
 n

o 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y

to
an

y 
m

em
be

r 
of

 s
ta

ff
 a

ct
in

g 
in

 
th

ei
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
 c

ap
ac

iti
es

, o
r 

to
 t

hi
rd

 p
ar

tie
s.

  T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 is

su
ed

 a
 d

oc
um

en
t 

en
tit

le
d 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
of

 A
ud

ito
rs

 a
nd

 A
ud

ite
d 

B
od

ie
s.

  T
hi

s 
su

m
m

ar
is

es
 w

he
re

 t
he

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 a

ud
ito

rs
 b

eg
in

 a
nd

 e
nd

 a
nd

 w
ha

t 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
fr

om
 t

he
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

dy
.  

W
e

dr
aw

 y
ou

r 
at

te
nt

io
n 

to
 t

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t.

E
xt

er
na

l a
ud

ito
rs

 d
o 

no
t 

ac
t a

s 
a 

su
bs

tit
ut

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
’s

 o
w

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

pu
tt

in
g 

in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

pe
r 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

pu
bl

ic
 b

us
in

es
s 

is
 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 t
he

 la
w

 a
nd

 p
ro

pe
r 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 a

nd
 t

ha
t 

pu
bl

ic
 m

on
ey

 is
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
pe

rly
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 f
or

, a
nd

 u
se

d 
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly
, 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
 a

nd
 e

ff
ec

tiv
el

y.

If
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

an
y 

co
nc

er
ns

 o
r 

ar
e 

di
ss

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 a
ny

 p
ar

t 
of

 K
P

M
G

’s
 w

or
k,

 in
 t

he
 f

irs
t i

ns
ta

nc
e 

yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
ta

ct
 Ia

n 
P

en
ni

ng
to

n,
 w

ho
 is

 t
he

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

di
re

ct
or

 t
o 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y,
 t

el
ep

ho
ne

: 
+

44
 2

9 
20

46
80

87
, 

em
ai

l: 
ia

n.
pe

nn
in

gt
on

@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k 
w

ho
 w

ill
 tr

y 
to

 r
es

ol
ve

 y
ou

r 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

.  
If

 y
ou

 a
re

 d
is

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 
yo

ur
 r

es
po

ns
e 

pl
ea

se
 c

on
ta

ct
 T

re
vo

r 
R

ee
s 

on
 0

16
1 

23
6 

40
00

, e
m

ai
l t

re
vo

r.
re

es
@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k,

 w
ho

 is
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l c
on

ta
ct

 p
ar

tn
er

 f
or

al
l o

f 
K

P
M

G
’s

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. A

ft
er

 t
hi

s,
 if

 y
ou

 a
re

 s
til

l d
is

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 h
ow

 y
ou

r 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ha

nd
le

d 
yo

u 
ca

n 
ac

ce
ss

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e.
  P

ut
 y

ou
r 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 in

 w
rit

in
g 

to
 t

he
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

O
ff

ic
er

, W
es

tw
ar

d 
H

ou
se

, L
im

e 
K

iln
 C

lo
se

, S
to

ke
 G

iff
or

d,
 B

ris
to

l, 
B

S
34

 8
S

R
 o

r 
by

 e
 

m
ai

l t
o:

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s@

au
di

t-
co

m
m

is
si

on
.g

ov
.u

k.
  T

he
ir 

te
le

ph
on

e 
nu

m
be

r 
is

 0
84

4 
79

8 
31

31
, t

ex
tp

ho
ne

 (
m

in
ic

om
) 0

20
 7

63
0 

04
21

Page 36



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

2

S
u

m
m

ar
y

O
ur

st
at

ut
or

y
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s
an

d
po

w
er

s
ar

e
se

t
ou

t
in

th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

ct
19

98
,

th
e

Lo
ca

l
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
A

ct
19

99
an

d
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
C

od
e

of
A

ud
it

P
ra

ct
ic

e
(t

he
C

od
e)

.

Th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

C
od

e
su

m
m

ar
is

es
ou

r
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s
in

to
tw

o
ob

je
ct

iv
es

,r
eq

ui
rin

g
us

to
re

vi
ew

an
d

re
po

rt
on

yo
ur

:

!
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

(in
cl

ud
in

g
th

e
A

nn
ua

lG
ov

er
na

nc
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t)

:
pr

ov
id

in
g

an
op

in
io

n
on

yo
ur

ac
co

un
ts

;a
nd

!
us

e
of

re
so

ur
ce

s:
co

nc
lu

di
ng

on
th

e
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
in

pl
ac

e
fo

r
se

cu
rin

g
ec

on
om

y,
ef

fic
ie

nc
y

an
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
in

yo
ur

us
e

of
re

so
ur

ce
s

(t
he

va
lu

e
fo

r
m

on
ey

co
nc

lu
si

on
).

Th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

S
ta

te
m

en
t

of
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s
of

A
ud

ito
rs

an
d

A
ud

ite
d

B
od

ie
s

se
ts

ou
t

th
e

re
sp

ec
tiv

e
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s
of

th
e

au
di

to
r

an
d

th
e

C
ou

nc
il.

Th
e

ta
bl

e
be

lo
w

su
m

m
ar

is
es

th
e

w
or

k
w

e
w

ill
do

th
is

ye
ar

.

Th
e

au
di

t
pl

an
ni

ng
pr

oc
es

s
an

d
ris

k
as

se
ss

m
en

t
is

an
on

-g
oi

ng
pr

oc
es

s
an

d
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
an

d
fe

es
in

th
is

pl
an

w
ill

be
ke

pt
un

de
r

re
vi

ew
an

d
up

da
te

d
if

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
Th

e
re

m
ai

nd
er

of
th

is
do

cu
m

en
t

pr
ov

id
es

de
ta

ils
of

ou
r

ris
k

as
se

ss
m

en
t,

pr
op

os
ed

w
or

k
an

d
fe

es
fo

r
ou

r
w

or
k

on
th

e
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

au
di

t.
It

su
pp

le
m

en
ts

th
e

hi
gh

le
ve

la
ud

it
pl

an
pr

es
en

te
d

ea
rli

er
in

20
10

.

O
u

r 
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

R
is

ks
,P

ro
p

o
se

d
w

o
rk

an
d

o
u

tp
u

t

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
an

d
 A

n
n

u
al

 
G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 

S
ta

te
m

en
t

K
ey

em
er

gi
ng

au
di

t
ris

ks
ar

e
as

fo
llo

w
s:

!
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

of
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

Fi
na

nc
ia

l
R

ep
or

tin
g

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
:

A
ll

lo
ca

l
au

th
or

iti
es

ar
e

re
qu

ire
d

to
im

pl
em

en
t

IF
R

S
in

20
10

/1
1,

in
cl

ud
in

g
re

st
at

in
g

pr
io

r
pe

rio
d

fig
ur

es
.

Th
is

w
ill

re
su

lt
in

so
m

e
fu

nd
am

en
ta

l
di

ff
er

en
ce

s
in

ac
co

un
tin

g
an

d
w

ill
re

qu
ire

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
pl

an
ni

ng
to

en
su

re
yo

ur
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

re
fle

ct
th

e
ne

w
st

an
da

rd
s

(s
ee

pa
ge

6
fo

r
m

or
e

de
ta

ils
).

!
Th

e
pr

og
re

ss
io

n
of

th
e

‘G
O

’p
ro

je
ct

co
ul

d
ha

ve
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
on

th
e

C
ou

nc
il’

s
in

te
rn

al
co

nt
ro

le
nv

iro
nm

en
t

as
ke

y
fin

an
ce

an
d

ot
he

r
st

af
f

ar
e

se
co

nd
ed

in
to

th
e

pr
oj

ec
t

te
am

.

O
ur

w
or

k
w

ill
en

co
m

pa
ss

:
!

R
ev

ie
w

of
th

e
co

nt
ro

ls
ov

er
th

e
co

m
pl

et
io

n
of

th
e

ac
co

un
ts

.
W

e
w

ill
re

ly
on

In
te

rn
al

A
ud

it
w

he
re

ve
r

po
ss

ib
le

to
av

oi
d

du
pl

ic
at

io
n.

!
A

de
ta

ile
d

au
di

t
of

th
e

fin
an

ci
al

st
at

em
en

ts
,a

ss
oc

ia
te

d
di

sc
lo

su
re

no
te

s
an

d
th

e
A

nn
ua

lG
ov

er
na

nc
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t.

T
h

e
fi

n
d

in
g

s
o

f
th

is
w

o
rk

su
p

p
o

rt
th

e
au

d
it

o
p

in
io

n
th

at
w

e
is

su
e

o
n

yo
u

r
fi

n
an

ci
al

st
at

em
en

ts
.

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 /
 

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

M
o

n
ey

 w
o

rk

!
In

re
sp

on
se

to
th

e
ch

an
gi

ng
fin

an
ci

al
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t,
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
is

si
on

ha
s

in
tr

od
uc

ed
a

ne
w

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
lo

ca
lv

al
ue

fo
r

m
on

ey
(V

FM
)

w
or

k
at

th
os

e
bo

di
es

pr
ev

io
us

ly
su

bj
ec

t
to

a
us

e
of

re
so

ur
ce

s
(U

oR
)

as
se

ss
m

en
t.

Th
e

ne
w

,
m

or
e

fo
cu

se
d

ap
pr

oa
ch

w
ill

re
du

ce
th

e
w

or
k

au
di

to
rs

do
to

th
e

m
in

im
um

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
to

m
ee

t
th

ei
r

st
at

ut
or

y
V

FM
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.

O
ur

w
or

k
w

ill
en

co
m

pa
ss

:

!
A

ris
k

as
se

ss
m

en
t

to
id

en
tif

y
th

e
am

ou
nt

an
d

fo
cu

s
of

lo
ca

lV
FM

w
or

k.

!
W

he
re

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
,u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
lo

ca
lV

FM
w

or
k

to
ad

dr
es

s
th

e
ris

ks
id

en
tif

ie
d

in
th

e
ris

k
as

se
ss

m
en

t.

T
h

e 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 
o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 in
fo

rm
 o

u
r 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
 c

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 is
 d

iv
id

ed
 in

to
:

!
u

se
 o

f 
re

so
u

rc
es

; a
n

d

!
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

T
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
d

es
cr

ib
es

 

h
o

w
 w

e 
w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
C

h
el

te
n

h
am

 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l.

Page 37



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

3

W
e 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 

yo
u

r 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

an
d

 A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

(A
G

S
) 

in
 f

o
u

r 
ke

y 

st
ag

es
. 

O
u

r 
w

o
rk

 r
es

u
lt

s 
in

 o
u

r 

au
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

W
e

ar
e

re
qu

ire
d

to
sa

tis
fy

ou
rs

el
ve

s
th

at
yo

ur
ac

co
un

ts
co

m
pl

y
w

ith
st

at
ut

or
y

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

an
d

th
at

pr
op

er
pr

ac
tic

es
ha

ve
be

en
ob

se
rv

ed
in

co
m

pi
lin

g
th

em
.

W
e

ar
e

re
qu

ire
d

to
pr

ov
id

e
an

au
di

t
op

in
io

n
on

th
e

ac
co

un
ts

.

W
e

ar
e

al
so

re
qu

ire
d

to
sa

tis
fy

ou
rs

el
ve

s
th

at
yo

ur
A

G
S

is
co

ns
is

te
nt

w
ith

ou
r

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g
of

yo
ur

op
er

at
io

ns
.

O
ur

re
vi

ew
of

th
e

w
or

k
of

in
te

rn
al

au
di

t
an

d
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

of
yo

ur
ris

k
m

an
ag

em
en

t
an

d
go

ve
rn

an
ce

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

ar
e

ke
y

to
th

is
op

in
io

n.

In
ad

di
tio

n
to

th
e

C
ou

nc
il’

s
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

w
hi

ch
in

cl
ud

es
th

e
co

ns
ol

id
at

ed
gr

ou
p

ac
co

un
ts

,
w

e
ar

e
al

so
re

qu
ire

d
to

au
di

t
an

d
pr

ov
id

e
an

op
in

io
n

on
th

e
W

ho
le

of
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
A

cc
ou

nt
s

re
tu

rn
su

bm
itt

ed
to

ce
nt

ra
lg

ov
er

nm
en

t.

O
u

r
A

u
d

it
P

ro
ce

ss

W
e

ha
ve

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

th
e

fo
ur

ke
y

st
ag

es
of

ou
r

fin
an

ci
al

st
at

em
en

ts
au

di
t

pr
oc

es
s

fo
r

yo
u

be
lo

w
:

P
la

n
n

in
g

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
va

lu
at

io
n

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s

Fi
n

al
is

at
io

n

1 2 3 4

!
P

er
fo

rm
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
ris

ks

!
D

et
er

m
in

e 
au

di
t 

st
ra

te
gy

!
D

et
er

m
in

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
au

di
t 

ap
pr

oa
ch

!
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

an
d 

re
po

rt
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es

!
E

va
lu

at
e 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 s

el
ec

te
d 

co
nt

ro
ls

!
Te

st
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 s
el

ec
te

d 
co

nt
ro

ls

!
A

ss
es

s 
co

nt
ro

l r
is

k 
an

d 
R

is
k 

of
 M

at
er

ia
l M

is
-s

ta
te

m
en

t 
(R

oM
M

)

!
P

la
n 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es

!
P

er
fo

rm
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

!
C

on
si

de
r 

if 
au

di
t 

ev
id

en
ce

 is
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

!
P

er
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

!
P

er
fo

rm
 o

ve
ra

ll 
ev

al
ua

tio
n

!
Fo

rm
 a

n 
au

di
t 

op
in

io
n

!
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 r

ep
or

tin
g

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

A
u

d
it

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
Page 38



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

4

O
u

r
A

u
d

it
P

ro
ce

ss
(c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

A
s

pa
rt

of
ou

r
au

di
t

pr
oc

es
s,

w
e

w
ill

w
or

k
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
th

e
fin

an
ce

te
am

to
un

de
rs

ta
nd

an
d

co
nt

in
ua

lly
im

pr
ov

e
th

e
ac

co
un

ts
pr

od
uc

tio
n

pr
oc

es
s.

A
t

th
e

pl
an

ni
ng

st
ag

e
of

ou
r

au
di

t
w

e
w

ill
is

su
e

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

w
ith

a
‘p

re
pa

re
d

by
cl

ie
nt

’l
is

t
w

hi
ch

w
ill

in
cl

ud
e

a
de

ta
ile

d
sc

he
du

le
of

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

re
qu

es
ts

to
su

pp
or

t
th

e
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

.

O
ur

au
di

t
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

al
so

in
cl

ud
e

an
as

se
ss

m
en

t
of

yo
ur

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

to
de

liv
er

yo
ur

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s

to
pr

ev
en

t
an

d
de

te
ct

fr
au

d.
Th

e
au

di
tin

g
st

an
da

rd
fo

r
fr

au
d,

IS
A

24
0

(r
ev

is
ed

),
re

sp
on

ds
to

th
e

in
cr

ea
se

d
se

ns
iti

vi
ty

to
fr

au
d

an
d

th
e

im
po

rt
an

ce
gi

ve
n

to
au

di
to

rs
’w

or
k

on
fr

au
d.

A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

,
th

e
Fr

au
d

A
ct

20
06

an
d

th
e

G
ov

er
nm

en
t

R
ev

ie
w

of
Fr

au
d

20
06

m
ay

im
pa

ct
on

yo
ur

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s

to
m

an
ag

e
fr

au
d.

Li
ai

si
n

g
w

it
h

in
te

rn
al

au
d

it

W
e

ha
ve

a
st

ro
ng

w
or

ki
ng

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

w
ith

In
te

rn
al

A
ud

it
an

d
w

e
w

ill
co

nt
in

ue
to

w
or

k
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
th

em
to

m
ax

im
is

e
th

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s

of
th

ei
r

w
or

k
on

co
re

fin
an

ci
al

sy
st

em
s

an
d

go
ve

rn
an

ce
at

th
e

C
ou

nc
il.

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
Fi

n
an

ci
al

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s
(I

FR
S

)

A
ll

Lo
ca

l
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s
ar

e
re

qu
ire

d
to

im
pl

em
en

t
IF

R
S

,
m

ov
in

g
aw

ay
fr

om
U

K
G

A
A

P
fo

r
20

10
/1

1
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

.
W

e
w

ill
co

nt
in

ue
to

w
or

k
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
th

e
fin

an
ce

te
am

to
en

su
re

th
e

sm
oo

th
tr

an
si

tio
n

to
IF

R
S

.
W

e
w

ill
au

di
t

th
e

re
st

at
ed

20
09

/1
0

ba
la

nc
es

pr
io

r
to

th
e

fin
al

vi
si

t
in

or
de

r
to

pr
ov

id
e

ea
rly

as
su

ra
nc

e
on

ke
y

as
pe

ct
s

of
yo

ur
IF

R
S

m
ig

ra
tio

n
w

or
k,

id
en

tif
y

an
y

is
su

es
on

a
tim

el
y

ba
si

s
an

d
al

so
en

su
re

so
m

e
ac

co
un

tin
g

an
d

au
di

t
ef

fo
rt

is
br

ou
gh

t
fo

rw
ar

d
to

al
le

vi
at

e
th

e
bu

sy
cl

os
ed

ow
n

an
d

fin
al

ac
co

un
ts

au
di

t
se

as
on

ov
er

th
e

su
m

m
er

.

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 (
W

G
A

)

K
P

M
G

ar
e

re
qu

ire
d

to
re

vi
ew

an
d

re
po

rt
on

yo
ur

W
G

A
co

ns
ol

id
at

io
n

pa
ck

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
ith

th
e

ap
pr

oa
ch

ag
re

ed
w

ith
H

M
Tr

ea
su

ry
an

d
th

e
N

at
io

na
l

A
ud

it
O

ff
ic

e.
Th

e
20

10
/1

1
W

G
A

co
ns

ol
id

at
ed

pa
ck

w
ill

ne
ed

to
be

pr
od

uc
ed

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
ith

th
e

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l
Fi

na
nc

ia
l

R
ep

or
tin

g
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

(IF
R

S
).

N
at

io
n

al
 F

ra
u

d
 In

it
ia

ti
ve

Th
e

C
ou

nc
il

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
es

in
th

e
N

at
io

na
lF

ra
ud

In
iti

at
iv

e,
w

hi
ch

is
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
co

m
pu

te
ris

ed
da

ta
m

at
ch

in
g

ex
er

ci
se

de
si

gn
ed

to
de

te
ct

fr
au

d
pe

rp
et

ra
te

d
ag

ai
ns

t
pu

bl
ic

bo
di

es
.

D
ur

in
g

ou
r

au
di

t
w

e
w

ill
re

vi
ew

th
e

C
ou

nc
il’

s
pr

og
re

ss
an

d
ac

tio
ns

in
fo

llo
w

in
g

up
th

e
m

at
ch

es
id

en
tif

ie
d

E
le

ct
o

r 
C

h
al

le
n

g
e

Th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

gi
ve

s 
el

ec
to

rs
 c

er
ta

in
 r

ig
ht

s.
  T

he
se

 a
re

:

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 t

o 
in

sp
ec

t 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
;

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 t

o 
as

k 
th

e 
au

di
to

r 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 t
he

 a
cc

ou
nt

s;
 a

nd

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 t

o 
ob

je
ct

 t
o 

th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

. 

A
s

a
re

su
lt

of
th

es
e

rig
ht

s,
in

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
th

e
rig

ht
to

ob
je

ct
to

th
e

ac
co

un
ts

,
w

e
m

ay
ne

ed
to

un
de

rt
ak

e
ad

di
tio

na
lw

or
k

to
fo

rm
ou

r
de

ci
si

on
on

an
y

el
ec

to
r'

s
ob

je
ct

io
n.

Th
e

ad
di

tio
na

l
w

or
k

co
ul

d
ra

ng
e

fr
om

a
sm

al
l

pi
ec

e
of

w
or

k
w

he
re

w
e

in
te

rv
ie

w
an

of
fic

er
an

d
re

vi
ew

ev
id

en
ce

to
fo

rm
ou

r
de

ci
si

on
,

to
a

m
or

e
de

ta
ile

d
pi

ec
e

of
w

or
k,

w
he

re
w

e
ha

ve
to

in
te

rv
ie

w
a

ra
ng

e
of

of
fic

er
s,

re
vi

ew
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

am
ou

nt
s

of
ev

id
en

ce
an

d
se

ek
le

ga
l

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
on

th
e

is
su

es
ra

is
ed

.
Th

e
co

st
s

in
cu

rr
ed

in
re

sp
on

di
ng

to
qu

es
tio

ns
or

ob
je

ct
io

ns
ra

is
ed

by
el

ec
to

rs
is

no
t

pa
rt

of
th

e
fe

e.
Th

is
w

or
k

w
ill

be
ch

ar
ge

d
in

ac
co

rd
an

ce
w

ith
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
is

si
on

's
fe

e
sc

al
es

.

W
e 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

an
ce

 

te
am

 a
n

d
 in

te
rn

al
 a

u
d

it
 

te
am

 t
o

 e
n

h
an

ce
 t

h
e 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 o

f 
th

e 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 

au
d

it
.  

A
u

d
it

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)
Page 39



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

5

T
h

es
e 

ar
e 

th
e 

ke
y 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

t 
ri

sk
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

an
d

 s
o

m
e 

ex
am

p
le

s 
o

f 
o

th
er

 r
is

ks
 t

h
at

 

w
e 

w
ill

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
.  

W
e 

se
ek

 t
o

 t
ai

lo
r 

o
u

r 

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 r

ef
le

ct
 

th
is

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t.
  

W
e 

h
av

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 o
u

r 
ri

sk
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

in
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

ar
ea

:

!
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

IF
R

S

!
‘G

O
’ p

ro
je

ct
 

C
ha

ng
in

g 
/ N

ew

E
xt

er
na

l

K
no

w
n 

/ 
S

ta
bl

e

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
IF

R
S

P
ro

vi
si

on
s 

&
 

im
pa

irm
en

ts

C
on

tin
ge

nt
 

as
se

ts
/li

ab
ili

tie
s

In
co

m
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
as

se
t 

va
lu

es
 d

ue
 to

 
ec

on
om

ic
 

co
nd

iti
on

s

V
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 

R
is

k 
of

 e
xt

er
na

l 
fr

au
d

F
in

an
ci

al
 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

G
ro

up
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

F
in

an
ci

al
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

E
xc

ep
tio

na
l i

te
m

s

R
is

k 
of

 in
te

rn
al

 
fr

au
d

A
nn

ua
l 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

N
ew

 f
in

an
ci

al
 

sy
st

em
s

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
nd

in
g 

/ M
T

F
P

K
ey

 t
o 

co
di

ng

M
at

te
rs

 w
ith

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
in

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

t 
ris

k

M
at

te
rs

 o
f 

hi
gh

 a
ud

it 
ris

k
di

sc
us

se
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

on
 p

ag
e 

6

In
te

rn
al

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
au

d
it

 r
is

ks

‘G
O

’ p
ro

je
ct

T
he

 a
bo

ve
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

0 
an

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
si

te
d 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
fin

al
 a

ud
it 

co
m

m
en

ce
s 

to
 u

pd
at

e 
fo

r 
an

y 
ne

w
 o

r 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 ri
sk

s

Page 40



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

6

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
au

d
it

 r
is

k 
-

IF
R

S

Fo
r 

ea
ch

 k
ey

 r
is

k 
au

d
it

 a
re

a 

w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 t
h

e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
.  

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
u

p
d

at
es

 t
o

 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
o

n
 

th
es

e 
ri

sk
 is

su
es

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

.

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
s 

to
 IF

R
S

 

re
p

re
se

n
ts

 t
h

e 
la

rg
es

t 

ch
an

g
e 

in
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

a 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ye

ar
s.

  W
e 

h
av

e 

d
et

ai
le

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

n
ex

t 

sl
id

es
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
r 

im
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
n

ew
 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 h
o

w
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
ap

te
d

 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

es
e 

ke
y 

ri
sk

s.

K
E

Y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

Im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n

IF
R

S
co

n
ve

rs
io

n
p

ro
ce

ss

Im
p

ac
t

o
f

co
n

ve
rs

io
n

p
ro

ce
ss

!
Th

e
C

ou
nc

il
w

ill
re

qu
ire

a
lo

t
of

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

re
so

ur
ce

s
to

en
su

re
a

sm
oo

th
an

d
su

cc
es

sf
ul

tr
an

si
tio

n
to

IF
R

S
.

O
u

r
au

d
it

w
o

rk

!
W

e
w

ill
au

di
t

th
e

re
-s

ta
te

d
20

09
/1

0
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
t

fig
ur

es
in

Ja
nu

ar
y.

D
ur

in
g

th
is

tim
e

w
e

w
ill

as
se

ss
th

e
pr

oc
es

se
s

be
in

g
un

de
rt

ak
en

by
th

e
C

ou
nc

il
an

d
pr

ov
id

e
ad

vi
ce

on
ho

w
th

is
ca

n
be

im
pr

ov
ed

to
en

su
re

th
e

fin
al

ye
ar

s
fig

ur
es

ar
e

co
m

pl
ia

nt
w

ith
th

e
st

an
da

rd
s.

!
W

e
w

ill
ke

ep
in

re
gu

la
r

co
nt

ac
t

w
ith

th
e

fin
an

ce
te

am
du

rin
g

th
is

pe
rio

d,
di

sc
us

si
ng

em
er

gi
ng

is
su

es
an

d
cu

rr
en

t
gu

id
el

in
es

.

!
D

ur
in

g
th

e
fin

al
ac

co
un

ts
au

di
t

w
e

w
ill

au
di

t
al

lf
ig

ur
es

in
lin

e
w

ith
IF

R
S

.

Le
as

es

Im
p

ac
t

o
f

IA
S

17

!
P

ot
en

tia
lly

in
cr

ea
se

d
nu

m
be

r
of

fin
an

ce
le

as
es

as
IA

S
17

gi
ve

s
a

br
oa

de
r

de
fin

iti
on

of
fin

an
ce

le
as

es
th

an
S

S
A

P
21

re
su

lti
ng

in
m

or
e

as
se

ts
co

m
in

g
on

to
ba

la
nc

e
sh

ee
t.

O
u

r
au

d
it

w
o

rk

!
D

ur
in

g
th

e
in

te
rim

w
e

w
ill

as
se

ss
th

e
C

ou
nc

il’
s

pr
oc

es
s

fo
r

en
su

rin
g

th
at

th
er

e
is

a
co

m
pl

et
e

re
co

rd
of

al
l

le
as

es
an

d
th

es
e

ar
e

re
vi

ew
ed

un
de

r
th

e
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
of

IA
S

17
.

!
D

ur
in

g
th

e
fin

al
ph

as
e

w
e

w
ill

re
vi

ew
al

l
m

at
er

ia
l

le
as

es
an

d
co

nt
ra

ct
s

to
de

te
rm

in
e

w
he

th
er

th
ey

be
en

co
rr

ec
tly

tr
ea

te
d

as
an

op
er

at
in

g
le

as
e

or
fin

an
ce

le
as

e
un

de
r

IA
S

17
.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
R

es
ta

te
d 

op
en

in
g 

ba
la

nc
es

!
V

ar
io

us
 b

al
an

ce
s 

an
d 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s 

w
ith

in
 2

01
0/

11
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

IF
R

S
 

co
n

ve
rs

io
n

 
p

ro
ce

ss

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
Le

as
e 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n

!
D

is
cl

os
ur

es

Le
as

es

Page 41



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

7

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
au

d
it

 r
is

k 
–

IF
R

S
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

Fo
r 

ea
ch

 k
ey

 r
is

k 
au

d
it

 a
re

a 

w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 t
h

e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
.  

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
u

p
d

at
es

 t
o

 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
o

n
 

th
es

e 
ri

sk
 is

su
es

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

.

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
s 

to
 IF

R
S

 

re
p

re
se

n
ts

 t
h

e 
la

rg
es

t 

ch
an

g
e 

in
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

a 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ye

ar
s.

  W
e 

h
av

e 

d
et

ai
le

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

n
ex

t 

sl
id

es
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
r 

im
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
n

ew
 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 h
o

w
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
ap

te
d

 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

es
e 

ke
y 

ri
sk

s.

K
E

Y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

Im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n

E
m

p
lo

ye
e

b
en

ef
it

s

Im
p

ac
t

o
f

IA
S

19

!
N

ew
lia

bi
lit

y
to

be
re

co
gn

is
ed

on
th

e
ba

la
nc

e
sh

ee
t

w
he

n
th

er
e

is
a

re
qu

ire
m

en
tt

o
pa

y
w

ag
es

an
d

sa
la

rie
s,

bo
nu

se
s

an
d

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

ho
lid

ay
pa

y.

O
u

r
au

d
it

w
o

rk

!
D

ur
in

g
th

e
au

di
t

of
th

e
re

-s
ta

te
d

20
09

/1
0

ba
la

nc
es

w
e

w
ill

as
se

ss
w

he
th

er
th

e
C

ou
nc

il
w

ith
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
pa

yr
ol

l
sy

st
em

ca
n

pr
ov

id
e

th
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

ne
ed

ed
to

ca
lc

ul
at

e
th

e
ob

lig
at

io
n.

!
D

ur
in

g
th

e
fin

al
pr

oc
es

s
w

e
w

ill
au

di
t

th
e

ba
la

nc
e

us
in

g
th

e
da

ta
co

lla
te

d
by

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

to
en

su
re

it
is

lin
e

w
ith

th
e

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

of
th

e
st

an
da

rd
.

P
ro

p
er

ty
,p

la
n

t
an

d
eq

u
ip

m
en

t

E
xp

ec
te

d
im

p
ac

t
o

f
IA

S
16

!
Lo

ca
l

au
th

or
iti

es
ar

e
to

“c
om

po
ne

nt
ac

co
un

t”
fo

r
an

y
ad

di
tio

ns
or

va
lu

at
io

ns
on

or
af

te
r

1
A

pr
il

20
10

.
Th

is
m

ea
ns

w
he

n
an

ite
m

of
pr

op
er

ty
,

pl
an

t
an

d
eq

ui
pm

en
t

co
m

pr
is

es
in

di
vi

du
al

co
m

po
ne

nt
s

fo
r

w
hi

ch
di

ff
er

en
t

de
pr

ec
ia

tio
n

m
et

ho
ds

or
ra

te
s

ar
e

ap
pr

op
ria

te
,

ea
ch

co
m

po
ne

nt
is

ac
co

un
te

d
fo

r
se

pa
ra

te
ly

.

O
u

r
au

d
it

w
o

rk

!
D

ur
in

g
th

e
in

te
rim

vi
si

t
w

e
w

ill
as

se
ss

th
e

co
nt

ro
ls

in
pl

ac
e

to
en

su
re

th
at

ad
di

tio
ns

/v
al

ua
tio

ns
ar

e
be

in
g

ad
dr

es
se

d
as

co
m

po
ne

nt
s

an
d

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

re
co

rd
ed

in
th

e
fix

ed
as

se
t

re
gi

st
er

.

!
D

ur
in

g
th

e
fin

al
ph

as
e

of
ou

r
au

di
t

w
e

w
ill

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
el

y
te

st
ad

di
tio

ns
an

d
va

lu
at

io
ns

to
en

su
re

th
at

th
es

e
ar

e
co

rr
ec

tly
ac

co
un

te
d

fo
r

in
lin

e
w

ith
th

e
co

m
po

ne
nt

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

of
IA

S
16

.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
Li

ab
ili

tie
s

E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

b
en

ef
it

s

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
Ta

ng
ib

le
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

ts

P
ro

p
er

ty
, 

p
la

n
t 

&
 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t

Page 42



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

8

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
au

d
it

 r
is

k 
–

IF
R

S
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

Fo
r 

ea
ch

 k
ey

 r
is

k 
au

d
it

 a
re

a 

w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 t
h

e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
.  

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
u

p
d

at
es

 t
o

 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
o

n
 

th
es

e 
ri

sk
 is

su
es

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

.

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
s 

to
 IF

R
S

 

re
p

re
se

n
ts

 t
h

e 
la

rg
es

t 

ch
an

g
e 

in
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

a 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ye

ar
s.

  W
e 

h
av

e 

d
et

ai
le

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

n
ex

t 

sl
id

es
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
r 

im
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
n

ew
 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 h
o

w
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
ap

te
d

 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

es
e 

ke
y 

ri
sk

s.

K
E

Y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

Im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n

C
o

n
so

lid
at

io
n

s
an

d
A

ss
o

ci
at

es

E
xp

ec
te

d
im

p
ac

t
o

f
IA

S
27

&
28

!
U

K
G

A
A

P
em

ph
as

is
es

th
e

su
bs

ta
nc

e
of

co
nt

ro
l

w
he

re
as

IF
R

S
co

ns
id

er
s

th
e

po
w

er
to

co
nt

ro
l.

A
s

a
re

su
lt

th
er

e
m

ay
be

a
di

ff
er

en
t

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n
of

th
os

e
en

tit
ie

s
co

ns
ol

id
at

ed
in

to
gr

ou
p.

O
u

r
au

d
it

w
o

rk

!
D

ur
in

g
th

e
in

te
rim

au
di

t
w

e
w

ill
co

ns
id

er
th

e
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s
ev

al
ua

tio
n

of
its

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

w
ith

ex
te

rn
al

pa
rt

ne
rs

to
as

se
ss

w
he

th
er

th
ey

sh
ou

ld
no

w
be

co
ns

ol
id

at
ed

un
de

r
th

e
ne

w
st

an
da

rd
s.

!
W

e
w

ill
au

di
t

th
e

co
ns

ol
id

at
ed

st
at

em
en

ts
du

rin
g

th
e

fin
al

ph
as

e
in

lin
e

w
ith

IA
S

27
&

28
.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
G

ro
up

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
C

o
n

so
lid

at
io

n
s 

&
 A

ss
o

ci
at

es

Fi
n

an
ci

al
st

an
d

in
g

/
m

ed
iu

m
te

rm
fi

n
an

ci
al

p
la

n
n

in
g

!
Li

nk
in

g
w

ith
ou

r
us

e
of

re
so

ur
ce

s
au

di
t

w
or

k,
w

e
w

ill
co

ns
id

er
th

e
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s
ge

ne
ra

l
fin

an
ci

al
st

an
di

ng
an

d
in

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
its

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
m

ed
iu

m
te

rm
fin

an
ci

al
pl

an
ni

ng
.

!
W

e
w

ill
co

ns
id

er
th

e
po

te
nt

ia
l

im
pa

ct
of

th
e

ou
tc

om
e

fr
om

th
is

w
or

k
on

ou
r

fin
an

ci
al

st
at

em
en

ts
au

di
t.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
R

es
er

ve
s 

&
 

ba
la

nc
es

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 

st
an

d
in

g
 /

 
M

T
FP

Page 43



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

9

£0
.1 m

£1
.8
m

£2
.4
m

£
1
1
9
m

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0
0

1
2
0

1
4
0

2
0
0
9
/
1
0

M
at

er
ia

lit
y

W
h

at
d

o
w

e
m

ea
n

b
y

m
at

er
ia

lit
y?

In
la

ym
an

te
rm

s,
m

at
er

ia
lit

y
is

th
e

m
ar

gi
n

of
er

ro
r

w
e

w
ill

ac
ce

pt
be

fo
re

w
e

qu
al

ify
ou

r
op

in
io

n
on

th
e

ac
co

un
ts

.

W
h

y
d

o
w

e
h

av
e

a
le

ve
lo

f
m

at
er

ia
lit

y?

W
e

on
ly

ha
ve

a
lim

ite
d

tim
e

in
w

hi
ch

to
co

m
pl

et
e

ou
r

w
or

k.
A

s
a

re
su

lt,
w

e
fo

cu
s

ou
r

te
st

in
g

on
a

sa
m

pl
e

of
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
ra

th
er

th
an

ev
er

yt
hi

ng
.

To
m

ak
e

ou
r

sa
m

pl
e

te
st

in
g

m
os

t
ef

fe
ct

iv
e,

ou
r

w
or

k
is

dr
iv

en
by

an
as

se
ss

m
en

t
of

ris
k

an
d

a
le

ve
l

of
m

at
er

ia
lit

y.
Th

is
m

ea
ns

w
e

sa
m

pl
e

te
st

th
e

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

th
at

ar
e

m
or

e
lik

el
y

to
be

pr
on

e
to

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
fr

au
d

or
er

ro
r.

D
et

er
m

in
in

g
m

at
er

ia
lit

y

!
W

e
co

ns
id

er
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e
an

d
qu

al
ita

tiv
e

fa
ct

or
s

in
se

tt
in

g
m

at
er

ia
lit

y
an

d
in

de
si

gn
in

g
ou

r
au

di
t

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.

Th
is

in
cl

ud
es

ou
r

as
se

ss
m

en
t

of
th

e
co

un
ci

l’s
tr

ac
k

re
co

rd
in

pr
ep

ar
in

g
ac

co
un

ts
.

!
M

at
er

ia
lit

y
ha

s
be

en
se

t
at

£2
.3

8m
w

hi
ch

is
2%

of
gr

os
s

op
er

at
in

g
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

.

!
W

e
de

si
gn

ou
r

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
to

de
te

ct
er

ro
rs

at
a

lo
w

er
le

ve
l

of
pr

ec
is

io
n,

i.e
.

£1
.8

m
.

W
e

ha
ve

so
m

e
fle

xi
bi

lit
y

to
ad

ju
st

th
is

le
ve

ld
ow

nw
ar

ds

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

to
A

u
d

it
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

!
To

co
m

pl
y

w
ith

au
di

tin
g

st
an

da
rd

s,
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

th
re

e
ty

pe
s

of
au

di
t

di
ff

er
en

ce
s

w
ill

be
pr

es
en

te
d

to
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
itt

ee
:

!
su

m
m

ar
y

of
ad

ju
st

ed
au

di
t

di
ff

er
en

ce
s

!
su

m
m

ar
y

of
un

ad
ju

st
ed

au
di

t
di

ff
er

en
ce

s

!
su

m
m

ar
y

of
di

sc
lo

su
re

di
ff

er
en

ce
s

(a
dj

us
te

d
an

d
un

ad
ju

st
ed

).

!
W

e
w

ill
no

t
re

po
rt

au
di

t
an

d
di

sc
lo

su
re

di
ff

er
en

ce
s

th
at

ar
e

co
ns

id
er

ed
to

be
tr

iv
ia

l.

!
In

di
vi

du
al

er
ro

rs
ab

ov
e

£1
20

,0
00

w
ill

be
re

po
rt

ed
to

th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

itt
ee

w
he

re
id

en
tif

ie
d.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 is

 p
la

n
n

ed
 

to
 d

et
ec

t 
er

ro
rs

 t
h

at
 a

re
 

m
at

er
ia

l t
o

 t
h

e 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 a
s 

a 
w

h
o

le
.

N
o

te
:

M
at

er
ia

lit
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 o

n
 r

ec
ei

p
t 

o
n

 th
e 

d
ra

ft
 2

01
1 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
S

o
u

rc
e:

31
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

75
%

P
ro

ce
du

re
s 

de
si

gn
ed

 t
o 

de
te

ct
 in

di
vi

du
al

 e
rr

or
s

5%
In

di
vi

du
al

 e
rr

or
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 t
o 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
he

re
 

id
en

tif
ie

d

G
ro

ss
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

O
ve

ra
ll 

M
at

er
ia

lit
y

£2
.3

8m

Page 44



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

10

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
an

d
o

b
je

ct
iv

it
y

co
n

fi
rm

at
io

n

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
ta

nd
ar

ds
re

qu
ire

au
di

to
rs

to
co

m
m

un
ic

at
e

to
th

os
e

ch
ar

ge
d

w
ith

go
ve

rn
an

ce
,

at
le

as
t

an
nu

al
ly

,
al

lr
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
th

at
m

ay
be

ar
on

th
e

fir
m

’s
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
an

d
th

e
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

of
th

e
au

di
t

en
ga

ge
m

en
t

pa
rt

ne
r

an
d

au
di

t
st

af
f.

Th
e

st
an

da
rd

s
al

so
pl

ac
e

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

on
au

di
to

rs
in

re
la

tio
n

to
in

te
gr

ity
,o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

an
d

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

.

Th
e

IS
A

de
fin

es
‘t

ho
se

ch
ar

ge
d

w
ith

go
ve

rn
an

ce
’

as
‘t

ho
se

pe
rs

on
s

en
tr

us
te

d
w

ith
th

e
su

pe
rv

is
io

n,
co

nt
ro

la
nd

di
re

ct
io

n
of

an
en

tit
y’

.
In

yo
ur

ca
se

th
is

is
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
itt

ee
.

K
P

M
G

LL
P

is
co

m
m

itt
ed

to
be

in
g

an
d

be
in

g
se

en
to

be
in

de
pe

nd
en

t.
A

P
B

E
th

ic
al

S
ta

nd
ar

d
1

In
te

gr
ity

,
O

bj
ec

tiv
ity

an
d

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

re
qu

ire
s

us
to

co
m

m
un

ic
at

e
to

yo
u

in
w

rit
in

g
al

ls
ig

ni
fic

an
t

fa
ct

s
an

d
m

at
te

rs
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
th

os
e

re
la

te
d

to
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
no

n-
au

di
t

se
rv

ic
es

an
d

th
e

sa
fe

gu
ar

ds
pu

t
in

pl
ac

e,
in

ou
r

pr
of

es
si

on
al

ju
dg

em
en

t,
m

ay
re

as
on

ab
ly

be
th

ou
gh

t
to

be
ar

on
K

P
M

G
LL

P
’s

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

an
d

th
e

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
of

th
e

E
ng

ag
em

en
t

Le
ad

an
d

th
e

au
di

t
te

am
.

C
o

n
fi

rm
at

io
n

st
at

em
en

t

W
e

co
nf

irm
th

at
as

of
12

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
11

,i
n

ou
r

pr
of

es
si

on
al

ju
dg

em
en

t,
K

P
M

G
LL

P
is

in
de

pe
nd

en
t

w
ith

in
th

e
m

ea
ni

ng
of

re
gu

la
to

ry
an

d
pr

of
es

si
on

al
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
an

d
th

e
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

of
th

e
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

A
ud

ito
r

an
d

au
di

t
te

am
is

no
t

im
pa

ire
d.

O
u

r 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
ce

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
C

o
d

e 
ar

e 

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

 in
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 3

.

W
e 

co
n

fi
rm

 o
u

r 
au

d
it

 

te
am

’s
 in

d
ep

en
d

en
ce

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
is

 n
o

t 
im

p
ai

re
d

.

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 c

o
n

fi
rm

at
io

n
Page 45



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

11

S
o

u
rc

e 
o

f 
fe

e 
co

m
p

ar
at

iv
e 

/ 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
£

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 f
ee

 r
an

ge
£1

00
,3

00
-£

15
6,

07
9

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 s
ca

le
 f

ee
£1

25
,3

75

20
10

/1
1 

au
di

t 
fe

e
£1

11
,3

63

W
e

ag
re

ed
ou

r
fe

e
fo

r
th

e
au

di
t

w
ith

th
e

A
ut

ho
rit

y
ea

rli
er

th
is

ye
ar

.
Th

e
fe

e
is

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
w

ith
re

fe
re

nc
e

to
a

nu
m

be
r

of
fa

ct
or

s
in

cl
ud

in
g

yo
ur

tu
rn

ov
er

an
d

ou
r

as
se

ss
m

en
t

of
au

di
t

ris
k

an
d

co
nt

ro
le

nv
iro

nm
en

t.
Th

is
ye

ar
’s

fe
e

re
pr

es
en

ts
a

6%
in

cr
ea

se
ov

er
la

st
ye

ar
(2

00
9/

10
=

£1
05

,0
50

).
Th

is
is

du
e

to
th

e
ad

di
tio

na
la

ud
it

co
st

s
as

so
ci

at
ed

w
ith

th
e

fo
llo

w
up

w
or

k
to

th
e

P
ub

lic
In

te
re

st
R

ep
or

t
an

d
th

e
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

of
IF

R
S

,
al

th
ou

gh
th

e
A

ut
ho

rit
y

ha
s

be
en

re
im

bu
rs

ed
di

re
ct

ly
by

th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
fo

r
th

es
e

on
e-

of
f

co
st

s.

To
en

ab
le

yo
u

to
be

nc
hm

ar
k

ou
r

fe
e

pr
op

os
al

w
e

pr
ov

id
e

be
lo

w
so

m
e

co
m

pa
ra

tiv
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

P
le

as
e

no
te

th
at

th
e

na
tu

re
of

th
e

lo
ca

lly
de

te
rm

in
ed

w
or

k
ch

an
ge

s
ea

ch
ye

ar
so

th
at

di
re

ct
co

m
pa

ris
on

be
tw

ee
n

ye
ar

s
m

ay
no

t
be

va
lid

.

E
le

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
au

d
it

Fe
e 

20
10

/1
1

A
ud

it 
of

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 (S

ys
te

m
s 

an
d 

Fi
na

l)
£1

13
,9

89

Fo
llo

w
 u

p 
to

 P
ub

lic
 In

te
re

st
 R

ep
or

t
£5

,0
00

Le
ss

: I
FR

S
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t 
(7

,6
27

)

T
O

T
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 F

E
E

£1
11

,3
63

T
h

e 
au

d
it

 f
ee

 h
as

 n
o

t 

ch
an

g
ed

 fr
o

m
 t

h
at

 a
g

re
ed

 

in
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
 le

ve
l a

u
d

it
 

st
ra

te
g

y 
in

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
0.

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

s
Page 46



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

12

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

s 
(c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

A
u

d
it

fe
e

as
su

m
p

ti
o

n
s

Th
e

au
di

t
fe

e
is

in
di

ca
tiv

e
an

d
is

ba
se

d
on

yo
u

m
ee

tin
g

ou
r

ag
re

ed
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
as

ou
tli

ne
d

in
A

pp
en

di
x

2.
In

se
tt

in
g

th
e

fe
e,

w
e

ha
ve

as
su

m
ed

:

!
th

e
le

ve
lo

f
ris

k
in

re
la

tio
n

to
th

e
au

di
t

of
th

e
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

is
no

t
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
di

ff
er

en
t

fr
om

th
at

id
en

tif
ie

d
fo

r
20

09
/1

0;

!
yo

u
w

ill
in

fo
rm

us
of

an
y

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
im

pa
ct

in
g

on
ou

r
au

di
t;

!
yo

u
w

ill
id

en
tif

y
an

d
im

pl
em

en
t

an
y

ch
an

ge
s

re
qu

ire
d

un
de

r
th

e
C

IP
FA

C
od

e
of

P
ra

ct
ic

e
on

Lo
ca

l
A

ut
ho

rit
y

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

w
ith

in
yo

ur
20

10
/1

1
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

(n
ot

e
20

10
/1

1
is

th
e

fir
st

ye
ar

ba
se

d
on

IF
R

S
);

!
yo

ur
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

ar
e

m
ad

e
av

ai
la

bl
e

fo
r

au
di

t
in

lin
e

w
ith

th
e

ag
re

ed
tim

es
ca

le
s;

!
yo

u
w

ill
m

ak
e

av
ai

la
bl

e
th

e
re

-s
ta

te
d

20
09

/1
0

fig
ur

es
in

lin
e

w
ith

th
e

ag
re

ed
tim

es
ca

le
s

an
d

en
su

re
th

ey
ar

e
in

lin
e

w
ith

IF
R

S
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
;

!
go

od
qu

al
ity

w
or

ki
ng

pa
pe

rs
an

d
re

co
rd

s
w

ill
be

pr
ov

id
ed

at
th

e
st

ar
t

of
th

e
fin

al
ac

co
un

ts
au

di
t;

!
re

qu
es

te
d

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

w
ill

be
pr

ov
id

ed
w

ith
in

th
e

ag
re

ed
tim

es
ca

le
s;

!
pr

om
pt

re
sp

on
se

s
w

ill
be

pr
ov

id
ed

to
qu

er
ie

s
an

d
dr

af
t

re
po

rt
s;

!
in

te
rn

al
au

di
t

m
ee

ts
ap

pr
op

ria
te

pr
of

es
si

on
al

st
an

da
rd

s;

!
in

te
rn

al
au

di
t

co
m

pl
et

es
ap

pr
op

ria
te

w
or

k
on

al
ls

ys
te

m
s

th
at

pr
ov

id
e

m
at

er
ia

lf
ig

ur
es

fo
r

th
e

fin
an

ci
al

st
at

em
en

ts
an

d
w

e
ca

n
pl

ac
e

re
lia

nc
e

on
th

em
fo

r
ou

r
au

di
t;

an
d

!
ad

di
tio

na
lw

or
k

w
ill

no
t

be
re

qu
ire

d
to

ad
dr

es
s

qu
es

tio
ns

or
ob

je
ct

io
ns

ra
is

ed
by

lo
ca

lg
ov

er
nm

en
t

el
ec

to
rs

.

M
ee

tin
g

th
es

e
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
w

ill
he

lp
en

su
re

th
e

de
liv

er
y

of
ou

r
au

di
t

w
ith

in
th

e
ag

re
ed

au
di

t
fe

e.

C
h

an
g

es
to

th
e

au
d

it
p

la
n

C
ha

ng
es

to
th

is
pl

an
an

d
th

e
au

di
t

fe
e

m
ay

be
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

if:

!
ne

w
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

au
di

t
ris

ks
em

er
ge

;

!
ad

di
tio

na
lw

or
k

is
re

qu
ire

d
of

us
by

th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
or

ot
he

r
re

gu
la

to
rs

;a
nd

!
ad

di
tio

na
lw

or
k

is
re

qu
ire

d
as

a
re

su
lt

of
ch

an
ge

s
in

le
gi

sl
at

io
n,

pr
of

es
si

on
al

st
an

da
rd

s
or

fin
an

ci
al

re
po

rt
in

g
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.

If
ch

an
ge

s
to

th
is

pl
an

an
d

th
e

au
di

t
fe

e
ar

e
re

qu
ire

d,
w

e
w

ill
di

sc
us

s
an

d
ag

re
e

th
es

e
in

iti
al

ly
w

ith
th

e
D

ire
ct

or
of

Fi
na

nc
e.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 f
ee

 is
 in

d
ic

at
iv

e 

an
d

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 y

o
u

 m
ee

ti
n

g
 

o
u

r 
ex

p
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
yo

u
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
.

M
ee

ti
n

g
 t

h
es

e 
ex

p
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 

w
ill

 h
el

p
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
u

d
it

 f
ee

.

Page 47



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

13

A
u

d
it

ti
m

el
in

e 
&

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s

O
u

r 
ke

y 
d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

an
d

 o
n

 t
im

e.

W
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

ed
 

ea
ch

 r
ep

o
rt

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 o
ff

ic
er

s 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 

p
u

b
lic

at
io

n
.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

P
u

rp
o

se
T

im
in

g

P
la

n
n

in
g

A
u

d
it

 p
la

n
!

O
ut

lin
e 

au
di

t 
ap

pr
oa

ch

!
Id

en
tif

y 
ar

ea
s 

of
 a

ud
it 

fo
cu

s 
an

d 
pl

an
ne

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

!
C

on
fir

m
 p

la
n 

w
ith

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
20

11

In
te

ri
m

In
te

ri
m

 r
ep

o
rt

!
D

et
ai

ls
 a

nd
 r

es
ol

ut
io

n 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ss

 is
su

es
Ju

n
e 

20
11

R
ep

o
rt

 o
n

 r
es

ta
te

d
 

20
09

/1
0 

fi
g

u
re

s
!

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

au
di

t 
w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 o

n 
20

09
/1

0 
re

st
at

ed
 b

al
an

ce
s 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 IF

R
S

!
Id

en
tif

y 
ar

ea
s 

of
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

20
10

/1
1 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 f
ul

ly
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

 
w

ith
 IF

R
S

Ju
n

e 
20

11

Y
ea

r 
en

d
 a

u
d

it

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

o
se

 
ch

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 
g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 (I

S
A

 2
60

) 

!
C

om
m

en
ta

ry
 o

n 
C

he
lte

nh
am

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

!
C

om
m

en
ta

ry
 o

n 
C

he
lte

nh
am

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts

!
D

et
ai

ls
 t

he
 r

es
ol

ut
io

n 
of

 k
ey

 a
ud

it 
is

su
es

!
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
of

 a
dj

us
te

d 
an

d 
un

ad
ju

st
ed

 a
ud

it 
di

ff
er

en
ce

s

!
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
ou

r 
au

di
t

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 f

in
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

!
In

de
pe

nd
en

t a
ud

ito
rs

’ r
ep

or
t 

to
 t

he
 M

em
be

rs
 o

f 
C

he
lte

nh
am

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1

A
n

n
u

al
 a

u
d

it
 le

tt
er

!
S

um
m

ar
ie

s 
th

e 
au

di
t 

w
e 

ha
ve

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 w

ith
 k

ey
 a

ud
it 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 o

ut
pu

ts
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1

Page 48



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

14

A
u

d
it

 t
im

el
in

e 
&

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s 
(c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

K
ey

 fo
rm

al
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

ar
e:

!
M

ar
ch

: I
FR

S
 r

ev
ie

w

!
Ju

n
e:

 In
te

ri
m

 is
su

es

!
S

ep
te

m
b

er
: Y

ea
r 

en
d

 

co
n

cl
u

si
o

n
s.

W
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

d
ia

lo
g

u
e 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e 

au
d

it
.

Audit workflowCommunication

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Ju
ly

A
u

g
u

st
S

ep
t

Ju
n

e
O

ct
N

o
v

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

ri
sk

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t

Y
ea

r 
en

d
 a

u
d

it
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s

U
n

d
er

ta
ke

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

te
st

in
g

 (i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 IT

 
an

d
 r

eg
u

la
to

ry
 

co
n

tr
o

ls
)

P
la

n
n

in
g

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
ev

al
u

at
io

n
S

u
b

st
an

ti
ve

 t
es

ti
n

g
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
in

g

A
u

d
it

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

Y
ea

r 
en

d
 a

u
d

it
 

co
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

A
u

d
it

 d
eb

ri
ef

 
w

it
h

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t

S
ig

n
 a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

 
&

 V
FM

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

Is
su

e 
A

n
n

u
al

 
A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r

= 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g
s

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 C

h
ie

f 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
lia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 In
te

rn
al

 A
u

d
it

D
ec A

u
d

it
in

g
 o

f 
IF

R
S

 2
00

9/
10

 
re

st
at

ed
 

b
al

an
ce

s

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
in

g

Page 49



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

15

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: M

ee
ti

n
g

 y
o

u
r 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s

H
o

w
w

e
w

ill
co

n
d

u
ct

o
u

rs
el

ve
s

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

!
W

e
w

ill
be

pr
oa

ct
iv

e
in

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
w

ith
yo

ur
st

af
f

w
he

re
ou

r
au

di
t

w
or

k
re

qu
ire

s
th

ei
r

in
pu

t.

!
W

e
w

ill
en

su
re

th
at

al
ll

et
te

rs
an

d
em

ai
ls

ar
e

an
sw

er
ed

w
ith

in
fiv

e
w

or
ki

ng
da

ys
of

re
ce

ip
t.

A
ll

te
le

ph
on

e
m

es
sa

ge
s

re
ce

iv
ed

w
ill

re
ce

iv
e

a
re

sp
on

se
w

ith
in

24
ho

ur
s,

ei
th

er
by

th
e

in
di

vi
du

al
co

nc
er

ne
d

or
R

ac
ha

el
To

nk
in

.

!
W

e
w

ill
en

su
re

th
at

al
l

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

,
an

d
in

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
th

os
e

re
la

tin
g

to
ou

r
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
m

an
ag

em
en

t
w

or
k,

ar
e

in
cl

ud
ed

w
ith

in
ou

r
A

nn
ua

lA
ud

it
Le

tt
er

on
ly

af
te

r
ha

vi
ng

be
en

ag
re

ed
w

ith
re

le
va

nt
D

ire
ct

or
s.

!
Ia

n
P

en
ni

ng
to

n
or

R
ac

ha
el

To
nk

in
w

ill
at

te
nd

A
ud

it
C

om
m

itt
ee

m
ee

tin
gs

an
d

en
su

re
th

at
ot

he
r

re
le

va
nt

K
P

M
G

st
af

f
ar

e
in

vi
te

d
as

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.

!
W

e
ha

ve
be

en
w

or
ki

ng
w

ith
yo

u
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

20
09

/1
0

pr
ov

id
in

g
gu

id
an

ce
on

ke
y

is
su

es
in

th
e

tr
an

si
tio

n
to

IF
R

S
.

W
e

w
ill

co
nt

in
ue

w
or

ki
ng

w
ith

th
e

fin
an

ce
te

am
to

pr
ov

id
e

ad
vi

ce
an

d
re

vi
ew

pr
og

re
ss

du
rin

g
20

10
/1

1.

W
or

ki
ng

to
ge

th
er

!
W

e
w

ill
en

su
re

th
at

th
e

D
ire

ct
or

of
Fi

na
nc

e,
C

hi
ef

A
cc

ou
nt

an
t

an
d

ot
he

r
ke

y
m

em
be

rs
of

st
af

f
ar

e
ke

pt
in

fo
rm

ed
of

th
e

pr
og

re
ss

of
ou

r
au

di
t

w
or

k
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
e

ye
ar

.

!
W

e
w

ill
lia

is
e

w
ith

st
af

f
at

al
l

le
ve

ls
of

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

to
en

su
re

th
at

ou
r

w
or

k
is

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

pl
an

ne
d

an
d

co
m

pl
et

ed
an

d
w

he
re

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

ar
e

m
ad

e
th

es
e

ar
e

ag
re

ed
w

ith
th

e
lik

el
y

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

of
fic

er
.

C
oo

pe
ra

tin
g

w
ith

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

!
W

e
w

ill
co

nt
in

ue
to

co
or

di
na

te
ou

r
w

or
k

w
ith

th
at

of
in

te
rn

al
au

di
t

an
d

en
su

re
th

at
w

e
pr

ov
id

e
ap

pr
op

ria
te

pr
oa

ct
iv

e
co

m
m

en
ta

ry
to

th
e

fin
an

ce
fu

nc
tio

n
on

is
su

es
th

at
af

fe
ct

th
e

C
ou

nc
il’

s
ac

co
un

ts
.

!
W

e
w

ill
re

sp
on

d
pr

om
pt

ly
to

re
qu

es
ts

fo
r

co
m

m
en

t
on

as
pe

ct
s

of
th

e
C

ou
nc

il’
s

op
er

at
io

ns
,w

he
re

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.

O
u

r
ex

p
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s
o

f
yo

u
r

su
p

p
o

rt

A
ud

it
P

la
n

!
B

rie
f

ou
r

st
af

f
on

ke
y

is
su

es
af

fe
ct

in
g

th
e

C
ou

nc
il.

!
R

ev
ie

w
an

d
ag

re
e

th
e

dr
af

t
pl

an
.

In
te

rim
A

ud
it

!
Fa

ci
lit

at
e

th
e

co
m

pl
et

io
n

of
in

te
rn

al
au

di
t’

s
w

or
k

(p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

on
co

re
fin

an
ci

al
sy

st
em

s)
to

tim
et

ab
le

.

!
E

ns
ur

e
th

at
ke

y
of

fic
er

s
ar

e
av

ai
la

bl
e

fo
r

th
e

du
ra

tio
n

of
ou

r
au

di
t.

!
R

es
po

nd
to

an
d

ag
re

e
ou

r
dr

af
t

re
po

rt
s

in
go

od
tim

e.

A
cc

ou
nt

s
A

ud
it

!
E

ns
ur

e
th

at
a

fu
ll

dr
af

t
of

th
e

ac
co

un
ts

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

at
le

as
t

on
e

w
ee

k
pr

io
r

to
th

e
ag

re
ed

st
ar

t
da

te
of

ou
r

au
di

t,
an

d
th

at
on

ly
ag

re
ed

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

ar
e

pu
t

in
to

th
e

ac
co

un
ts

fo
llo

w
in

g
re

ce
ip

t
of

th
is

dr
af

t.

!
P

ro
du

ce
th

e
do

cu
m

en
ts

lis
te

d
w

ith
in

ou
r

pr
ep

ar
ed

by
cl

ie
nt

re
qu

es
t

by
th

e
ag

re
ed

st
ar

t
da

te
of

ou
r

au
di

t.

!
E

ns
ur

e
th

at
th

e
m

an
da

to
ry

co
nt

en
t

of
th

e
A

nn
ua

lR
ep

or
t

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

at
th

e
ag

re
ed

tim
e

of
ou

r
fin

al
ac

co
un

t
au

di
t.

A
nn

ua
lA

ud
it

Le
tt

er

!
D

is
cu

ss
an

d
ag

re
e

ou
r

dr
af

t
A

nn
ua

lA
ud

it
Le

tt
er

in
go

od
tim

e
fo

r
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
itt

ee
.

!
E

ns
ur

e
th

at
al

la
ct

io
n

pl
an

s
ar

e
ag

re
ed

an
d

fo
llo

w
ed

up
in

du
e

co
ur

se
.

IF
R

S

!
E

ns
ur

e
a

fu
ll

se
t

of
20

09
/1

0
re

st
at

ed
fig

ur
es

co
m

pl
ia

nt
w

ith
IF

R
S

ar
e

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

au
di

t
in

go
od

tim
e

pr
io

r
to

th
e

fin
al

vi
si

t.

O
th

er
w

or
k

!
A

gr
ee

a
ke

y
C

ou
nc

il
co

nt
ac

t
as

a
fo

ca
lp

oi
nt

fo
r

th
e

st
ud

y
or

w
or

k.

!
D

is
cu

ss
an

d
re

vi
ew

ou
r

fin
di

ng
s

so
th

at
ac

tio
n

pl
an

s
ca

n
be

fu
lly

co
m

pl
et

ed
an

d
im

pl
em

en
te

d.

Page 50



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

16

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
: B

al
an

ce
 o

f 
in

te
rn

al
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 t

es
ti

n
g

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 il

lu
st

ra
te

s 

h
o

w
 w

e 
d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 

m
o

st
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 b
al

an
ce

 o
f 

in
te

rn
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 

su
b

st
an

ti
ve

 a
u

d
it

 t
es

ti
n

g
Lo

w
 v

al
ue

 t
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

H
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

e

H
om

og
en

ou
s 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Li
tt

le
 ju

dg
em

en
t

Lo
w

/m
ed

iu
m

 v
al

ue

H
ig

h/
m

ed
iu

m
 v

ol
um

e

S
om

e 
ar

ea
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 ju
dg

em
en

t

H
ig

h 
va

lu
e

Lo
w

 v
ol

um
e

or

U
nu

su
al

 n
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

es
tim

at
es

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

ju
dg

em
en

ts

Emphasis of testing

E
xt

en
si

ve
 

co
nt

ro
ls

 
te

st
in

g

M
od

er
at

e 
co

nt
ro

ls
 

te
st

in
g

M
od

er
at

e 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g

E
xt

en
si

ve
 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

te
st

in
g

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

de
bt

or
s

P
ur

ch
as

es
 a

nd
 p

ay
ab

le
s

P
ay

ro
ll

V
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 t
an

gi
bl

e 
fix

ed
 a

ss
et

s

V
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 in
ta

ng
ib

le
s

Fi
na

nc
ia

l I
ns

tr
um

en
ts

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
/t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
su

it
ed

 t
o

th
is

 t
es

ti
n

g
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
 K

P
M

G
’s

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 
to

:

N
o

te
:

A
ss

u
m

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
re

 f
o

u
n

d
 to

 o
p

er
at

e 
as

 d
es

ig
n

ed

Li
m

ite
d 

co
nt

ro
ls

 
te

st
in

g

R
ed

uc
ed

 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g

Page 51



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

17

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
an

d
o

b
je

ct
iv

it
y

A
ud

ito
rs

ar
e

re
qu

ire
d

by
th

e
C

od
e

to
:

!
ca

rr
y

ou
t

th
ei

r
w

or
k

w
ith

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

an
d

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
;

!
ex

er
ci

se
th

ei
r

pr
of

es
si

on
al

ju
dg

em
en

ta
nd

ac
t

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

of
bo

th
th

e
C

om
m

is
si

on
an

d
th

e
au

di
te

d
bo

dy
;

!
m

ai
nt

ai
n

an
ob

je
ct

iv
e

at
tit

ud
e

at
al

lt
im

es
an

d
no

t
ac

t
in

an
y

w
ay

th
at

m
ig

ht
gi

ve
ris

e
to

,o
r

be
pe

rc
ei

ve
d

to
gi

ve
ris

e
to

,a
co

nf
lic

t
of

in
te

re
st

;a
nd

!
re

si
st

an
y

im
pr

op
er

at
te

m
pt

to
in

flu
en

ce
th

ei
r

ju
dg

em
en

ti
n

th
e

co
nd

uc
t

of
th

e
au

di
t.

In
ad

di
tio

n,
th

e
C

od
e

sp
ec

ifi
es

th
at

au
di

to
rs

sh
ou

ld
no

t
ca

rr
y

ou
t

w
or

k
fo

r
an

au
di

te
d

bo
dy

th
at

do
es

no
t

re
la

te
di

re
ct

ly
to

th
e

di
sc

ha
rg

e
of

th
e

au
di

to
rs

’
fu

nc
tio

ns
un

de
r

th
e

C
od

e.
If

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

in
vi

te
s

us
to

ca
rr

y
ou

t
ris

k-
ba

se
d

w
or

k
in

a
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ar
ea

,
w

hi
ch

ca
nn

ot
ot

he
rw

is
e

be
ju

st
ifi

ed
to

su
pp

or
t

ou
r

au
di

t
co

nc
lu

si
on

s,
it

w
ill

be
cl

ea
rly

di
ff

er
en

tia
te

d
as

w
or

k
ca

rr
ie

d
ou

t
un

de
r

se
ct

io
n

35
of

th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

ct
19

98
.

Th
e

C
od

e
al

so
st

at
es

th
at

th
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

is
su

es
gu

id
an

ce
un

de
r

its
po

w
er

s
to

ap
po

in
t

au
di

to
rs

an
d

to
de

te
rm

in
e

th
ei

r
te

rm
s

of
ap

po
in

tm
en

t.
Th

e
S

ta
nd

in
g

G
ui

da
nc

e
fo

r
A

ud
ito

rs
in

cl
ud

es
se

ve
ra

l
re

fe
re

nc
es

to
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
de

si
gn

ed
to

su
pp

or
t

an
d

re
in

fo
rc

e
th

e
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
re

la
tin

g
to

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

,w
hi

ch
au

di
to

rs
m

us
t

co
m

pl
y

w
ith

.
Th

es
e

ar
e

as
fo

llo
w

s:

!
A

ny
st

af
f

in
vo

lv
ed

on
C

om
m

is
si

on
w

or
k

w
ho

w
is

h
to

en
ga

ge
in

po
lit

ic
al

ac
tiv

ity
sh

ou
ld

ob
ta

in
pr

io
r

ap
pr

ov
al

fr
om

th
e

P
ar

tn
er

.

!
A

ud
it

st
af

f
ar

e
ex

pe
ct

ed
no

t
to

ac
ce

pt
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
as

la
y

sc
ho

ol
in

sp
ec

to
rs

.

!
Fi

rm
s

ar
e

ex
pe

ct
ed

no
t

to
ris

k
da

m
ag

in
g

w
or

ki
ng

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

by
bi

dd
in

g
fo

r
w

or
k

w
ith

in
an

au
di

te
d

bo
dy

’s
ar

ea
in

di
re

ct
co

m
pe

tit
io

n
w

ith
th

e
bo

dy
’s

ow
n

st
af

f
w

ith
ou

t
ha

vi
ng

di
sc

us
se

d
an

d
ag

re
ed

a
lo

ca
lp

ro
to

co
lw

ith
th

e
bo

dy
co

nc
er

ne
d.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
ar

e
ex

pe
ct

ed
to

co
m

pl
y

w
ith

th
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
st

at
em

en
ts

on
fir

m
s

no
t

pr
ov

id
in

g
pe

rs
on

al
fin

an
ci

al
or

ta
x

ad
vi

ce
to

ce
rt

ai
n

se
ni

or
in

di
vi

du
al

s
at

th
ei

r
au

di
te

d
bo

di
es

,
au

di
to

rs
’

co
nf

lic
ts

of
in

te
re

st
in

re
la

tio
n

to
P

FI
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t
at

au
di

te
d

bo
di

es
,

an
d

di
sp

os
al

of
co

ns
ul

ta
nc

y
pr

ac
tic

es
an

d
au

di
to

rs
’i

nd
ep

en
de

nc
e.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
ap

po
in

te
d

by
th

e
C

om
m

is
si

on
sh

ou
ld

no
t

ac
ce

pt
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
w

hi
ch

in
vo

lv
e

co
m

m
en

tin
g

on
th

e
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
of

ot
he

r
C

om
m

is
si

on
au

di
to

rs
on

C
om

m
is

si
on

w
or

k
w

ith
ou

t
fir

st
co

ns
ul

tin
g

th
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
ar

e
ex

pe
ct

ed
to

co
m

pl
y

w
ith

th
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
po

lic
y

fo
r

th
e

E
ng

ag
em

en
t

Le
ad

to
be

ch
an

ge
d

on
ea

ch
au

di
t

at
le

as
t

on
ce

ev
er

y
fiv

e
ye

ar
s

(s
ub

je
ct

to
ag

re
ed

tr
an

si
tio

na
la

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

).
A

ud
it

su
pp

lie
rs

ar
e

re
qu

ire
d

to
ob

ta
in

th
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
w

rit
te

n
ap

pr
ov

al
pr

io
r

to
ch

an
gi

ng
an

y
E

ng
ag

em
en

t
Le

ad
in

re
sp

ec
t

of
ea

ch
au

di
te

d
bo

dy
.

!
A

ud
it

su
pp

lie
rs

ar
e

re
qu

ire
d

to
ob

ta
in

th
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
w

rit
te

n
ap

pr
ov

al
pr

io
r

to
ch

an
gi

ng
an

y
E

ng
ag

em
en

t
Le

ad
in

re
sp

ec
t

of
ea

ch
au

di
te

d
bo

dy
.

!
Th

e
C

om
m

is
si

on
m

us
t

be
no

tif
ie

d
of

an
y

ch
an

ge
of

se
co

nd
in

co
m

m
an

d
w

ith
in

on
e

m
on

th
of

m
ak

in
g

th
e

ch
an

ge
.

W
he

re
a

ne
w

E
ng

ag
em

en
t

Le
ad

or
se

co
nd

in
co

m
m

an
d

ha
s

no
t

pr
ev

io
us

ly
un

de
rt

ak
en

au
di

ts
un

de
r

th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

ct
19

98
or

ha
s

no
t

pr
ev

io
us

ly
w

or
ke

d
fo

r
th

e
au

di
t

su
pp

lie
r,

th
e

au
di

t
su

pp
lie

r
is

re
qu

ire
d

to
pr

ov
id

e
br

ie
f

de
ta

ils
of

th
e

in
di

vi
du

al
’s

re
le

va
nt

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

,s
ki

lls
an

d
ex

pe
rie

nc
e.

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 s

u
m

m
ar

is
es

 

au
d

it
o

rs
’ r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 

re
g

ar
d

in
g

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 

an
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y.

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
: I

n
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

Page 52



©
 2

01
0 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k
of

in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

18

W
e

co
nt

in
ua

lly
fo

cu
s

on
de

liv
er

in
g

a
hi

gh
qu

al
ity

au
di

t.
Th

is
m

ea
ns

bu
ild

in
g

ro
bu

st
qu

al
ity

co
nt

ro
l

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
in

to
th

e
co

re
au

di
t

pr
oc

es
s

ra
th

er
th

an
bo

lti
ng

th
em

on
at

th
e

en
d,

an
d

em
be

dd
in

g
th

e
rig

ht
at

tit
ud

e
an

d
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

in
to

m
an

ag
em

en
t

an
d

st
af

f.
Q

ua
lit

y
m

us
t

bu
ild

on
th

e
fo

un
da

tio
ns

of
w

el
l

tr
ai

ne
d

st
af

f
an

d
a

ro
bu

st
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
.

Th
e

di
ag

ra
m

su
m

m
ar

is
es

ou
r

ap
pr

oa
ch

an
d

ea
ch

le
ve

li
s

ex
pa

nd
ed

up
on

be
lo

w
.

W
e

re
cr

ui
t

th
e

be
st

st
af

f
th

ro
ug

h
ou

r
rig

or
ou

s
se

le
ct

io
n

an
d

as
se

ss
m

en
t

cr
ite

ria
.

In
ad

di
tio

n,
w

e
ex

pe
ct

th
at

fu
tu

re
ta

le
nt

to
de

ve
lo

p
w

ith
ou

r
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
of

m
os

t
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

in
-h

ou
se

an
d

ex
te

rn
al

tr
ai

ni
ng

su
pp

or
t.

O
ur

au
di

t
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
de

te
rm

in
es

th
at

w
e

us
e

a
st

an
da

rd
is

ed
au

di
t

ap
pr

oa
ch

an
d

pr
o

fo
rm

a
w

or
k

pa
pe

rs
.

W
e

al
so

ha
ve

st
an

da
rd

s
of

au
di

t
ev

id
en

ce
an

d
w

or
ki

ng
pa

pe
rs

in
cl

ud
in

g
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
fo

r
w

or
ki

ng
pa

pe
r

re
te

nt
io

n.

A
t

cr
iti

ca
lp

er
io

ds
of

th
e

au
di

t
w

e
co

nd
uc

t
bo

th
m

an
ag

er
an

d
en

ga
ge

m
en

t
le

ad
er

re
vi

ew
of

th
e

w
or

k
co

m
pl

et
ed

.
U

po
n

fin
al

co
m

pl
et

io
n,

m
an

ag
er

s
an

d
di

re
ct

or
s

co
m

pl
et

e
a

ch
ec

kl
is

t
to

in
di

ca
te

th
e

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y

co
nc

lu
si

on
of

th
e

au
di

t
un

de
r

th
e

au
di

t
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
.

P
ar

tn
er

s
w

ho
m

ee
t

ce
rt

ai
n

sk
ill

s
an

d
ex

pe
rie

nc
e

cr
ite

ria
,

co
nd

uc
t

qu
al

ity
co

nt
ro

lr
ev

ie
w

s
of

in
di

vi
du

al
au

di
ts

de
pe

nd
in

g
on

th
e

le
ve

lo
f

au
di

t
ris

k.
Th

ei
r

ro
le

is
to

pe
rf

or
m

an
ob

je
ct

iv
e

ev
al

ua
tio

n
of

th
e

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ac

co
un

tin
g,

au
di

tin
g

an
d

fin
an

ci
al

re
po

rt
in

g
m

at
te

rs
w

ith
a

hi
gh

de
gr

ee
of

de
ta

ch
m

en
t

fr
om

th
e

au
di

t
te

am
.

Th
is

pr
ov

id
es

an
ob

je
ct

iv
e

in
te

rn
al

as
se

ss
m

en
t

on
th

e
qu

al
ity

of
ou

r
au

di
t.

P
ee

r
re

vi
ew

is
un

de
rt

ak
en

ac
ro

ss
th

e
fir

m
,

w
ith

an
an

nu
al

sa
m

pl
e

of
ou

r
w

or
k

be
in

g
un

de
rt

ak
en

fr
om

a
di

ff
er

en
t

na
tio

na
l

of
fic

e.
Th

is
en

co
ur

ag
es

a
co

ns
ta

nt
fo

cu
s

on
qu

al
ity

an
d

en
su

re
s

th
er

e
is

co
nt

in
uo

us
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
an

d
th

at
be

st
pr

ac
tic

e
is

sh
ar

ed
.

E
ng

ag
em

en
t Q

ua
lit

y 
C

on
tr

ol
 R

ev
ie

w

M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 
D

ire
ct

or
 R

ev
ie

w

A
C

K
P

M
G

 p
ee

r 
re

vi
ew

O
ur

 A
ud

it 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 b
es

t s
ta

ff

O
u

r
q

u
al

it
y

re
vi

ew
re

su
lt

s
W

e
ar

e
ab

le
to

ev
id

en
ce

th
e

qu
al

ity
of

ou
r

au
di

ts
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
re

su
lts

of
N

at
io

na
l

A
ud

it
O

ff
ic

e
an

d
A

ud
it

C
om

m
is

si
on

re
vi

ew
s.

Th
e

re
su

lts
of

th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

an
nu

al
qu

al
ity

re
vi

ew
pr

oc
es

s
is

m
ad

e
pu

bl
ic

ly
av

ai
la

bl
e

ea
ch

ye
ar

(w
w

w
.a

ud
it-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
ov

.u
k/

re
po

rt
s/

).
Th

e
la

te
st

re
po

rt
da

te
d

O
ct

ob
er

20
10

sh
ow

ed
th

at
w

e
pe

rf
or

m
ed

hi
gh

ly
ag

ai
ns

t
al

lt
he

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
cr

ite
ria

.

R
es

o
lv

in
g

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

an
d

Fi
n

an
ci

al
R

ep
o

rt
Is

su
es

an
d

E
m

er
g

in
g

Is
su

es
w

it
h

th
e

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t
R

eg
u

la
to

r

W
e

ha
ve

a
w

el
ld

ev
el

op
ed

te
ch

ni
ca

li
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

ac
ro

ss
th

e
fir

m
th

at
pu

ts
us

in
a

st
ro

ng
po

si
tio

n
to

de
al

w
ith

an
y

em
er

gi
ng

is
su

es
.

Th
is

in
cl

ud
es

:

!
A

na
tio

na
lp

ub
lic

se
ct

or
te

ch
ni

ca
ld

ire
ct

or
(b

as
ed

in
ou

r
Lo

nd
on

of
fic

e)
w

ho
ha

s
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y

fo
r

co
-o

rd
in

at
in

g
ou

r
re

sp
on

se
to

em
er

gi
ng

ac
co

un
tin

g
is

su
es

,
in

flu
en

ci
ng

ac
co

un
tin

g
bo

di
es

(s
uc

h
as

C
IP

FA
an

d
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
is

si
on

)a
s

w
el

la
s

ac
tin

g
as

a
so

un
di

ng
bo

ar
d

fo
r

ou
r

au
di

to
rs

.

!
A

na
tio

na
lt

ec
hn

ic
al

ne
tw

or
k

of
pu

bl
ic

se
ct

or
au

di
t

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s
(t

ha
t

m
ee

ts
on

a
qu

ar
te

rly
ba

si
s)

an
d

is
ch

ai
re

d
by

ou
r

na
tio

na
lt

ec
hn

ic
al

di
re

ct
or

.

!
A

ll
of

ou
r

st
af

f
ha

ve
a

se
ar

ch
ab

le
da

ta
ba

se
,

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

R
es

ea
rc

h
O

nl
in

e,
th

at
in

cl
ud

es
al

l
pu

bl
is

he
d

ac
co

un
tin

g
st

an
da

rd
s,

th
e

K
P

M
G

A
ud

it
M

an
ua

l
G

ui
da

nc
e

as
w

el
l

as
ot

he
r

re
le

va
nt

se
ct

or
sp

ec
ifi

c
pu

bl
ic

at
io

ns
,s

uc
h

as
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
C

od
e

of
A

ud
it

P
ra

ct
ic

e.

!
A

de
di

ca
te

d
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
of

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

lP
ra

ct
ic

e
co

m
pr

is
ed

of
ov

er
10

0
st

af
f

th
at

pr
ov

id
e

su
pp

or
t

to
ou

r
au

di
t

te
am

s
an

d
de

liv
er

ou
r

w
eb

-b
as

ed
bi

-m
on

th
ly

te
ch

ni
ca

lt
ra

in
in

g.

W
he

n
de

al
in

g
w

ith
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
is

si
on

,
as

yo
u

w
ou

ld
ex

pe
ct

w
e

bo
th

at
te

nd
an

d
ca

sc
ad

e
ac

ro
ss

th
e

fir
m

th
e

pa
pe

rs
co

ns
id

er
ed

by
th

ei
r

va
rio

us
te

ch
ni

ca
lg

ro
up

s
fo

r
au

di
to

rs
.

In
ad

di
tio

n,
as

th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
ha

s
de

ve
lo

pe
d

w
e

ha
ve

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

a
se

rie
s

of
fo

rm
al

an
d

in
fo

rm
al

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

.
Th

es
e

be
ne

fit
bo

th
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
is

si
on

an
d

ou
r

Lo
ca

lA
ut

ho
rit

y
cl

ie
nt

s.
A

s
a

re
su

lt
of

al
lo

f
th

es
e

fa
ct

or
s,

an
d

co
m

bi
ne

d
w

ith
ou

r
ov

er
al

la
ud

it
ap

pr
oa

ch
,

w
e

se
ek

to
of

fe
r

ea
rly

w
ar

ni
ng

s
of

is
su

es
ar

is
in

g
w

ith
th

e
in

de
pe

nd
en

t
re

gu
la

to
r

an
d

pr
ov

id
e

pr
ag

m
at

ic
so

lu
tio

ns
.

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 4
: Q

u
al

it
y 

as
su

ra
n

ce
 a

n
d

 t
ec

h
n

ic
al

 c
ap

ac
it

y
Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



   
Draft_AC_V0.01 Page 1 of 3 Last updated 21 December 2010 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Audit Committee – 12 January 2011 

Monitoring of Action Plans approved by the Council 
 

Accountable officer Andrew North, Chief Executive 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and business improvement 

Ward(s) affected None directly 
Executive summary On 22nd March 2010, the Council approved Action Plans in response to 

recommendations made by the Council’s Auditors, KPMG in a report in the 
Public Interest relating to the Council’s decision making processes and to 
recommendations made by a Member Working Group set up to review 
employment and dispute resolution processes. 
The Council delegated responsibility to the Audit Committee to monitor 
implementation of the Action Plans.  Monitoring reports have been 
considered by the Committee in June and September 2010.  A table has 
been produced at Appendix 1 indicating the progress which has been made 
to date to implement the agreed actions.   

Recommendations The Committee considers the information set out in Appendix 1 and 
reviews progress against the actions. 

 
Financial implications There are no financial implications arising directly from this report. 

Contact officer: Mark Sheldon, mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk, 
01242 264123 

Legal implications There are no legal implications arising directly from this report. 
Contact officer: Sara Freckleton, sara.freckleton@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 
01684 272011 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

There are no HR implications arising directly from this report.  
Contact officer: Amanda Attfield, 
amanda.attfield@cheltenham.gov.uk  01242 264186 

Key risks See attached report risk template. 
Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

Producing an action plan that is monitored by the Audit Committee meets 
the Council’s corporate commitment to comply with KPMG and Review 
Working Group recommendations. 
A corporate risk has been identified and placed on the Corporate Risk 
Register (Appendix 2).  The actions described within the action plan will 
minimise the risk to the Council’s reputation and financial resources. 

 

Agenda Item 9
Page 55



   
Draft_AC_V0.01 Page 2 of 3 Last updated 21 December 2010 
 

 

1. Background 
1.1 On 22nd March 2010, the Council considered a report in the Public Interest (PIR) which was 

issued by KPMG regarding the Council’s decision making processes arising from a review of the 
Council’s decision making processes for the High Court litigation against its former Managing 
Director.  At the same meeting, the Council received a report from a Member Working Group 
which was set up to review the KPMG report, recruitment and appointment processes and the 
internal processes for dispute resolution. 

1.2 The Council accepted the recommendations made by KPMG in the PIR and by the Working 
Group and approved Action Plans in response to each. 

1.3 Responsibility was delegated to the Audit Committee to monitor the implementation of the Action 
Plans which were approved by the Council.  This Committee has now reviewed progress against 
the Action plans on two occasions, in June and September 2010. 

2. Progress against Action Plans 
2.1 The table attached as Appendix 1 sets out the action approved by the Council together with the 

due date for completion.  The table is divided into Part A (Action plan in response to KPMG 
recommendations) and Part B (action plan in response to Review Working Group 
recommendations) and indicates the progress made against each of the individual action points.  
The text for those actions which have been completed / implemented is shown in grey. 

2.2 It is clear from Appendix 1 that the majority of the actions have now been completed and that 
progress has been made in respect of the remaining actions with the current position being set 
out within the attached table.  It is pleasing to be able to report that 23 of the 26 recommendations 
from KPMG have been fully completed / implemented with the remaining three recommendations 
(R8, 16 & 21) having been partially completed.   As far as the Review Working Group 
recommendations are concerned, 11 of the 13 proposed actions have been fully implemented / 
completed and progress is being made on the remainder.  The current progress against the 
outstanding actions is shown in bold text within the progress report contained within Appendix 1. 

3. Reasons for recommendations 
3.1 To comply with the decision of the Council that the Audit Committee should monitor the approved 

Action Plans 
4. Alternative options considered 
4.1 None 

5. Consultation and feedback 
5.1 None 

6. Performance management –monitoring and review 
6.1 A further monitoring report will be considered by the Committee at its meeting on the 23rd March 

2011. 

Page 56



   
Draft_AC_V0.01 Page 3 of 3 Last updated 21 December 2010 
 

Report author Contact officer: Sara Freckleton, sara.freckleton@tewkesbury.gov.uk,  
01684 272011 

Appendices 1. KPMG/Review Working Group Action Plans Progress Table 
2. Risk Template 

Background information 1. Reports to and Minutes of Extraordinary Council Meeting held on 
the 22nd March 2010 

 
 
 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

1     
Ac

tio
n P

lan
 to

 im
ple

me
nt 

KP
MG

 an
d R

ev
iew

 W
or

kin
g G

ro
up

  
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

As
 ag

ree
d a

t 
Co

un
cil
 22

nd
 M
arc

h 2
01
0 

an
d 

Re
vie

we
d a

t A
ud

it c
om

mi
tte
e; 

  
23

rd
 Ju

ne
 20

10
 

29
th
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20
10
 

12
th
 Ja

nu
ary

 20
11
 

  

Page 59



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

2  
Pa
rt 
A 
- A
cti
on
 P
lan
 in
 re
sp
on
se
 to
 K
PM
G 
RE
CO
MM
EN
DA
TIO
NS
  

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 Th
e R

ole
 of

 th
e B

or
ou
gh
 So

lic
ito
r 

 R1
. 

Re
vie

w 
the

 co
ns

titu
tio

n t
o m

ak
e c

lea
r w

ha
t th

e B
oro

ug
h S

oli
cit

or 
ca

n a
nd

 ca
nn

ot 
do

 re
ga

rdi
ng

 de
cis

ion
s t

o i
ns

tig
ate

 an
d c

on
tin

ue
 le

ga
l a

cti
on

, w
he

the
r 

fin
an

cia
l l

im
its

 s
ho

uld
 a

pp
ly 

to 
the

 B
oro

ug
h 

So
lici

tor
’s 

de
leg

ate
d 

au
tho

rity
, a

nd
 w

he
n 

an
d 

fro
m 

wh
om

 fu
rth

er 
sa

nc
tio

n 
is 

req
uir

ed
 fo

r f
ina

nc
ial

 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re 

ab
ov

e t
ha

t li
mi

t. 
 Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
Th

at 
the

 po
we

rs 
de

leg
ate

d t
o t

he
 Bo

rou
gh

 
So

lici
tor

 w
ill b

e c
on

sid
ere

d a
s p

art
 of

 th
e r

ev
iew

 
of 

the
 C

on
sti

tut
ion

 (in
clu

din
g t

he
 Em

plo
ye

e 
De

leg
ati

on
 Sc

he
me

).  
Sp

ec
ific

 co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 w

ill 
be

 gi
ve

n t
o t

he
 sc

op
e o

f d
ele

ga
tio

n o
f d

ec
isio

ns
 

to 
ins

tig
ate

 an
d c

on
tin

ue
 le

ga
l a

cti
on

 an
d t

o a
ny

 
fin

an
cia

l lim
its

 w
hic

h s
ho

uld
 ap

ply
 an

d, 
ho

w 
an

d 
fro

m 
wh

om
 au

tho
rity

 to
 ex

ce
ed

 th
at 

lim
it i

s 
ob

tai
ne

d. 
 

 2. 
Th

at 
the

 Bo
rou

gh
 So

lici
tor

 is
 ta

sk
ed

 to
 un

de
rta

ke
 

a c
om

pre
he

ns
ive

 re
vie

w 
of 

the
 C

on
sti

tut
ion

 an
d 

to 
pro

du
ce

 a 
rep

ort
 by

 th
e 3

0th
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20

10
 

for
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 by
 th

e S
taf

f a
nd

 Su
pp

ort
 

Se
rvi

ce
s C

om
mi

tte
e. 

  

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

1. 
 O
n t
he
 13

th
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
0, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il a

pp
ro
ve
d 

rev
isi
on
s t
o t
he
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 C
on
sti
tut

ion
 w
hic

h i
nc
lud

e 
am

en
dm

en
ts 
to 
the

 Em
plo

ye
e d

ele
ga
tio

n s
ch
em

e a
nd
 

wh
ich

 ad
dr
es
s t
his

 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
n. 
 

     2. 
 O
n t
he
 11

th
 O
cto

be
r 2
01
0, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il a

pp
ro
ve
d a

 
rev

ise
d t

im
eta

ble
 fo

r t
he
 co

mp
reh

en
siv

e r
ev
iew

 of
 th
e 

Co
ns
titu

tio
n a

nd
 it 
is 
no
w 
int

en
de
d t
ha
t th

is 
be
 co

mp
let
ed
 

in 
tim

e f
or
 th
e n

ex
t m

un
ici
pa
l y
ea
r in

 M
ay
 20

11
. 

 

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
 

Bo
rou

gh
 

So
lici

tor
 

 

     

Page 60



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

3 

R2
. 

Re
vie

w 
the

 co
ns

titu
tio

n f
or 

oth
er 

po
ten

tia
l in

sta
nc

es
 w

he
re 

au
tho

rity
 is

 de
leg

ate
d t

o i
nd

ivid
ua

ls 
wit

ho
ut 

cla
rity

 ov
er 

the
 ex

ten
t o

f th
eir

 fin
an

cia
l a

uth
ori

ty.
 

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
Th

at 
the

 Em
plo

ye
e D

ele
ga

tio
n S

ch
em

e t
o b

e 
rev

iew
ed

 by
 th

e B
oro

ug
h S

oli
cit

or 
as

 pa
rt o

f th
e 

rev
iew

 of
 th

e C
on

sti
tut

ion
. T

he
 re

vie
w 

wil
l 

co
ns

ide
r w

he
the

r th
ere

 is
 su

ffic
ien

t c
lar

ity
 as

 to
 

the
 fin

an
cia

l re
str

ict
ion

s w
hic

h s
ho

uld
 

ap
pro

pri
ate

ly 
ap

ply
 an

d h
ow

 an
d f

rom
 w

ho
m 

au
tho

rity
 to

 ex
ce

ed
 an

y l
im

its
 is

 ob
tai

ne
d. 

 2. 
Th

at 
the

 Bo
rou

gh
 So

lici
tor

 is
 ta

sk
ed

 to
 un

de
rta

ke
 

a c
om

pre
he

ns
ive

 re
vie

w 
of 

the
 C

on
sti

tut
ion

 an
d 

to 
pro

du
ce

 a 
rep

ort
 by

 th
e 3

0th
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20

10
 

for
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 by
 th

e S
taf

f a
nd

 Su
pp

ort
 

Se
rvi

ce
s C

om
mi

tte
e. 

 

1. 
 C
om

ple
ted

 se
e R

1 a
bo
ve
. 

 2. 
Se
e R

1 a
bo
ve
. 

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
  

Bo
rou

gh
 

So
lici

tor
 

 

Page 61



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

4 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 Th
e R

ole
 of

 th
e B

or
ou
gh
 So

lic
ito
r 

 R3
. 

En
su

re 
tha

t w
he

re 
the

re 
are

 al
ter

na
tiv

e p
eo

ple
 or

 bo
die

s w
ho

 co
uld

 ta
ke

 a 
lea

d d
ec

isio
n m

ak
ing

 ro
le,

 th
at 

all
 op

tio
ns

 ar
e e

va
lua

ted
 an

d t
he

 co
nc

lus
ion

 is
 

do
cu

me
nte

d c
lea

rly
. 

 Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

Th
at 

a p
roc

es
s, 

to 
be

 im
ple

me
nte

d c
orp

ora
tel

y, 
be

 
de

vis
ed

 w
he

reb
y, 

in 
cir

cu
ms

tan
ce

s w
he

re 
the

re 
are

 
alt

ern
ati

ve
 of

fic
ers

 or
 co

mm
itte

es
 w

ho
 co

uld
 m

ak
e a

 
pa

rtic
ula

r d
ec

isio
n, 

 th
e o

pti
on

s f
or 

the
 de

cis
ion

 
ma

kin
g a

re 
ev

alu
ate

d a
nd

 th
e c

on
clu

sio
n c

lea
rly

 
do

cu
me

nte
d. 

 Th
e p

roc
es

s i
s t

o b
e e

xp
lai

ne
d w

ith
in 

the
 gu

ida
nc

e n
ote

 be
ing

 pr
ep

are
d b

y t
he

 As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 Ex
ec

uti
ve

 fo
r th

e S
en

ior
 Le

ad
ers

hip
 Te

am
 

(S
LT

) a
nd

 Se
rvi

ce
 M

an
ag

ers
. 

  

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

A 
gu
ida

nc
e n

ote
 ha

s b
ee
n i
ss
ue
d a

nd
 tr
ain

ing
 ha

s b
ee
n 

un
de
rta

ke
n w

ith
 re

po
rt 
au
tho

rs 
so
 th

at 
the

y a
re 

aw
are

 of
 

the
 pr

oc
es
s f
or
 th
e e

va
lua

tio
n o

f d
ec
isi
on
-m

ak
ing

 
op
tio

ns
. 

 

30
th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 
  

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

 

Page 62



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

5 

 Th
e R

ole
 of

 M
em

be
rs 

 R4
. 

Re
vie

w 
the

 ne
ed

 fo
r, 

an
d r

em
it o

f, t
he

 S
&S

SC
 an

d o
the

r c
om

mi
tte

es
.  

In 
a C

ab
ine

t/S
cru

tin
y m

od
el,

 a 
Co

un
cil 

ma
y o

nly
 ne

ed
 re

gu
lat

ory
 co

mm
itte

es
 

(Li
ce

ns
ing

, A
ud

it, 
Pla

nn
ing

).  
Mi

xin
g d

ec
isio

ns
 be

tw
ee

n C
ab

ine
t a

nd
 S

&S
SC

 ca
n b

e c
on

fus
ing

.  I
t m

ay
 be

 po
ss

ibl
e f

or 
ma

ny
 op

era
tio

na
l m

att
ers

 to
 be

 
de

leg
ate

d t
o t

he
 of

fic
ers

 an
d t

he
 C

hie
f E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

s h
ea

d o
f p

aid
 se

rvi
ce

, p
erh

ap
s s

up
po

rte
d b

y a
d h

oc
 M

em
be

r P
an

els
 or

 ot
he

r f
or 

a f
or 

ad
vis

ory
 

pu
rpo

se
s. 

 
 Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
Th

at 
the

 ne
ed

 fo
r a

nd
 re

mi
t o

f th
e S

taf
f a

nd
 

Su
pp

ort
 Se

rvi
ce

s C
om

mi
tte

e a
nd

 ot
he

r 
Co

mm
itte

es
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 re

vie
we

d a
s 

rec
om

me
nd

ed
 as

 pa
rt o

f th
e c

om
pre

he
ns

ive
 

rev
iew

 of
 th

e C
on

sti
tut

ion
. 

 2. 
Th

at 
a M

em
be

r W
ork

ing
 G

rou
p b

e e
sta

bli
sh

ed
 to

 
un

de
rta

ke
 th

e r
ev

iew
 of

 th
e r

em
it o

f C
om

mi
tte

es
 

an
d a

ny
 ot

he
r a

sp
ec

t o
f th

e C
on

sti
tut

ion
 as

 is
 

de
em

ed
 ap

pro
pri

ate
 by

 th
e S

taf
f a

nd
 Su

pp
ort

 
Se

rvi
ce

s C
om

mi
tte

e. 
  3. 

Th
at 

the
 Bo

rou
gh

 So
lici

tor
 is

 ta
sk

ed
 to

 un
de

rta
ke

 
a c

om
pre

he
ns

ive
 re

vie
w 

of 
the

 C
on

sti
tut

ion
 an

d 
to 

pro
du

ce
 a 

rep
ort

 by
 th

e 3
0th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
for

 co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 by

 th
e S

taf
f a

nd
 Su

pp
ort

 
Se

rvi
ce

s C
om

mi
tte

e. 
  

1 &
 2 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

On
 13

th
 D
ec
em

be
r 2
01
0, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il, 
ha
vin

g c
on
sid

ere
d 

the
 C
on
sti
tut

ion
 W

or
kin

g G
ro
up
’s 
rep

or
t r
ev
iew

ing
 th

e 
rem

it o
f th

e S
taf
f &

Su
pp
or
t S

erv
ice

s C
om

mi
tte
e, 
res

olv
ed
 

tha
t th

e S
&S

SC
 sh

ou
ld 
be
 di
sc
on
tin
ue
d. 

 3. 
 O
n t
he
 11

th
 O
cto

be
r 2
01
0, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il a

pp
ro
ve
d a

 
rev

ise
d t

im
eta

ble
 fo

r t
he
 co

mp
reh

en
siv

e r
ev
iew

 of
 th
e 

Co
ns
titu

tio
n a

nd
 it 
is 
no
w 
int

en
de
d t
ha
t th

is 
be
 co

mp
let
ed
 

in 
tim

e f
or
 th
e n

ex
t m

un
ici
pa
l y
ea
r in

 M
ay
 20

11
. 

 

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
  

Bo
rou

gh
 

So
lici

tor
 & 

AD
 H

um
an

 
Re

so
urc

es
 

 

 

Page 63



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

6 

 R5
. 

Re
vie

w 
co

ns
titu

tio
na

lly 
wh

eth
er 

‘ke
y d

ec
isio

ns
’ m

ad
e 

by
 co

mm
itte

es
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 su

bje
ct 

to 
sim

ila
r p

roc
ed

ura
l a

nd
 n

oti
fic

ati
on

 re
qu

ire
me

nts
 a

s t
ho

se
 

ma
de

 by
 C

ab
ine

t. 
Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
Th

at 
co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 as
 to

 w
he

the
r th

ere
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 

pro
ce

du
ral

 an
d n

oti
fic

ati
on

 re
qu

ire
me

nts
 fo

r 
de

cis
ion

s m
ad

e b
y C

om
mi

tte
es

 w
hic

h a
re 

sim
ila

r 
to 

the
 pr

oc
ed

ure
s f

or 
“ke

y d
ec

isio
ns

” to
 be

 
inc

lud
ed

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

e c
om

pre
he

ns
ive

 re
vie

w 
of 

the
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 C

on
sti

tut
ion

. 
 2. 

Th
at 

the
 Bo

rou
gh

 So
lici

tor
 is

 ta
sk

ed
 to

 un
de

rta
ke

 
a c

om
pre

he
ns

ive
 re

vie
w 

of 
the

 C
on

sti
tut

ion
 an

d 
to 

pro
du

ce
 a 

rep
ort

 by
 th

e 3
0th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
for

 co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 by

 th
e S

taf
f a

nd
 Su

pp
ort

 
Se

rvi
ce

s C
om

mi
tte

e. 
  

1. 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

On
 13

th
 D
ec
em

be
r 2
01
0, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il c

on
sid

ere
d t

he
 re

po
rt 

of 
the

 C
on
sti
tut

ion
 W

or
kin

g G
ro
up
 w
hic

h i
nc
lud

ed
 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
 fo
r c

ha
ng
es
 to
 A
rti
cle

 13
 (D

ec
isi
on
 

Ma
kin

g) 
of 
the

 C
ou
nc
il’s

 C
on
sti
tut

ion
.  T

he
 C
ou
nc
il 

ap
pr
ov
ed
 th

e i
ntr

od
uc
tio
n o

f a
 de

fin
itio

n o
f “
Sig

nif
ica

nt 
De

cis
ion

s”
.  I
n t
he
 lig

ht 
of 
the

 de
cis

ion
 to
 di
sc
on
tin

ue
 th

e 
S&

SS
C,
 it 
wa

s n
ot 
co
ns
ide

red
 it 
to 
be
 ne

ce
ss
ary

 to
 

int
ro
du
ce
 a 
pr
oc
ed
ur
e f
or
 no

tifi
ca
tio

n o
f S

ign
ific

an
t 

De
cis

ion
s. 

 
2. 
 O
n t
he
 11

th
 O
cto

be
r 2
01
0, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il a

pp
ro
ve
d a

 
rev

ise
d t

im
eta

ble
 fo

r t
he
 co

mp
reh

en
siv

e r
ev
iew

 of
 th
e 

Co
ns
titu

tio
n a

nd
 it 
is 
no
w 
int

en
de
d t
ha
t th

is 
be
 co

mp
let
ed
 

in 
tim

e f
or
 th
e n

ex
t m

un
ici
pa
l y
ea
r in

 M
ay
 20

11
. 

 

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
  

Bo
rou

gh
 

So
lici

tor
 

 

Page 64



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

7 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 Th
e R

ole
 of

 M
em

be
rs 

 R6
. 

W
he

n i
mp

ort
an

t c
on

sti
tut

ion
al 

qu
es

tio
ns

 ar
e r

ais
ed

, th
en

 th
e C

ou
nc

il s
ho

uld
 ta

ke
 ca

re 
to 

an
sw

er 
the

 pr
ec

ise
 qu

es
tio

n a
nd

 al
so

 to
 lo

ok
 fu

rth
er 

at 
the

 
un

de
rly

ing
 im

pli
ca

tio
ns

. 
Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
Th

at 
the

 re
qu

ire
me

nt 
to 

ide
nti

fy,
 an

sw
er 

an
d 

co
ns

ide
r u

nd
erl

yin
g i

mp
lica

tio
ns

 of
 im

po
rta

nt 
co

ns
titu

tio
na

l q
ue

sti
on

s s
ho

uld
 be

 in
clu

de
d w

ith
in 

the
 gu

ida
nc

e n
ote

 be
ing

 pr
ep

are
d b

y t
he

 
As

sis
tan

t C
hie

f E
xe

cu
tiv

e f
or 

the
 Se

nio
r 

Le
ad

ers
hip

 Te
am

 (S
LT

) a
nd

 Se
rvi

ce
 M

an
ag

ers
. 

 2. 
Th

at 
the

 C
orp

ora
te 

Go
ve

rna
nc

e G
rou

p 
rec

om
me

nd
s a

 pr
oc

es
s /

 pr
oc

ed
ure

 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t c

on
sti

tut
ion

al 
qu

es
tio

ns
 ar

e i
de

nti
fie

d a
nd

 
de

alt
 w

ith
. 

 

1 &
 2 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

A 
gu
ida

nc
e n

ote
 ha

s b
ee
n i
ss
ue
d a

nd
 tr
ain

ing
 ha

s b
ee
n 

un
de
rta

ke
n w

ith
 re

po
rt 
au
tho

rs 
so
 th

at 
the

y a
re 

aw
are

 of
 

the
 pr

oc
es
s. 

      

30
th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 
 

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

 R7
. 

W
he

re 
de

cis
ion

s 
are

 m
ad

e 
by

 c
om

mi
tte

es
 o

r o
ffic

ers
, e

ns
ure

 th
ere

 is
 s

uff
icie

nt 
bri

efi
ng

 o
f, 

an
d 

inv
olv

em
en

t f
rom

, t
he

 re
lev

an
t C

ab
ine

t l
ea

ds
 a

t 
ap

pro
pri

ate
 st

ag
es

. 
Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
Th

is 
ha

s b
ee

n i
mp

lem
en

ted
. 

 2. 
Th

at 
the

 ne
ed

 fo
r ti

me
ly 

an
d s

uff
icie

nt 
bri

efi
ng

 of
 

Ca
bin

et 
Le

ad
s (

an
d S

ha
do

w 
Le

ad
s a

s 
ap

pro
pri

ate
), b

e i
nc

lud
ed

 w
ith

in 
the

 gu
ida

nc
e 

no
te 

wh
ich

 is
 be

ing
 pr

ep
are

d f
or 

the
 Se

nio
r 

Le
ad

ers
hip

 Te
am

 an
d S

erv
ice

 M
an

ag
ers

. 
 

1. 
Im
ple

me
nte

d 
 2. 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

A 
gu
ida

nc
e n

ote
 ha

s b
ee
n i
ss
ue
d a

nd
 tr
ain

ing
 ha

s b
ee
n 

un
de
rta

ke
n w

ith
 re

po
rt 
au
tho

rs 
so
 th

at 
the

y a
re 

aw
are

 of
 

the
 ne

ed
 fo

r t
im
ely

 an
d s

uff
ici
en
t b
rie
fin

g o
f M

em
be
rs 

as
 

ap
pr
op
ria
te.
 

 

Im
ple

me
nte

d 
 30

th
 Ju

ne
 20

10
 

 

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

Page 65



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

8 

 
RE

CO
MM

EN
DA

TIO
NS

 
 Ob

jec
tiv
es
 an

d O
pti
on
 A
pp

rai
sa
l 

 R8
. 

Re
vie

w 
the

 pr
oc

es
s f

or 
tak

ing
 fo

rw
ard

, a
nd

 re
po

rtin
g b

ac
k o

n, 
de

cis
ion

s m
ad

e b
y c

om
mi

tte
es

 to
 en

su
re 

ag
ree

d a
cti

on
s a

re 
de

live
red

 (o
r e

xp
lan

ati
on

s 
pro

vid
ed

 as
 to

 w
hy

 th
ey

 ar
e n

ot)
.  

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
Im

ple
me

nt 
a c

en
tra

lise
d l

og
 of

 de
cis

ion
s t

ak
en

 
wit

h m
ec

ha
nis

ms
 fo

r re
co

rdi
ng

 an
d m

on
ito

rin
g 

ac
tio

ns
 ta

ke
n i

n a
cc

ord
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

os
e 

de
cis

ion
s. 

 2. 
De

vis
e a

 m
ec

ha
nis

m 
wh

ere
by

 C
om

mi
tte

es
 

rev
iew

 pr
og

res
s o

f im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f 
de

cis
ion

s w
hic

h t
he

y h
av

e m
ad

e. 

1. 
Th
e n

ew
 co

mm
itte

e a
dm

ini
str

ati
on
 sy

ste
m 
ha
s b

ee
n 

im
ple

me
nte

d b
ut 
the

 m
od
ule

 fo
r lo

gg
ing

 an
d t
rac

kin
g 

de
cis

ion
s i
s n

ot 
ye
t fu

lly
 op

era
tio

na
l.  
Ca

bin
et 
de
cis

ion
s 

are
 no

w 
log

ge
d v

ia 
the

 sy
ste

m 
bu
t r
eq
uir

e m
an
ua
l u
pd
ate

 
to 

sta
tus

.  O
the

r d
ec
isi
on
s a

re 
ye
t to

 be
 lo
gg
ed
 th
is 
wa

y. 
 

Th
e n

ew
 sy

ste
m 
is 
on
ly 
av
ail
ab
le 
via

 th
e i
nte

rn
et 
an
d i
t is

 
pr
op
os
ed
 th

at 
it w

ill 
be
 ac

ce
ss
ibl
e v

ia 
the

 in
tra

ne
t w

hic
h 

wi
ll t
he
n e

na
ble

 of
fic
ers

 to
 up

da
te 
pr
og
res

s o
n d

ec
isi
on
s. 
 

Th
e d

ela
y h

as
 be

en
 ca

us
ed
 be

ca
us
e o

f r
ed
uc
ed
 

res
ou
rce

s i
n t
he
 de

mo
cra

tic
 se

rvi
ce
s t
ea
m 
an
d a

 ph
as
ed
 

ap
pr
oa
ch
 to
 im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f M

od
ern

.G
ov
, u
sin

g 
int

ern
et 
ca
pa
bil
itie

s f
irs
t. 

 2. 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

A 
ne
w 
rep

or
t te

mp
lat
e h

as
 be

en
 de

vis
ed
 w
hic

h i
nc
lud

es
 a 

se
cti
on
 on

 ho
w 
the

 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 w
ill 
be
 m
on
ito
red

 
an
d r

ev
iew

ed
. T
rai

nin
g h

as
 be

en
 un

de
rta

ke
n w

ith
 re

po
rt 

au
tho

rs 
an
d t
he
 ne

w 
tem

pla
te 
is 
to 

be
 us

ed
 fo
r t
he
 

me
eti
ng
s i
n S

ep
tem

be
r o

nw
ard

s. 
 

30
th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 
  

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

Page 66



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

9 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 Ob
jec

tiv
es
 an

d O
pti
on
 A
pp

rai
sa
l 

 R9
. 

En
su

re 
tha

t a
ll r

ele
va

nt 
op

tio
ns

 ar
e a

ss
es

se
d w

he
n c

on
sid

eri
ng

 cr
uc

ial
 de

cis
ion

s. 
Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
Th

e a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f a
ll r

ele
va

nt 
op

tio
ns

 sh
ou

ld 
be

 
inc

lud
ed

 w
ith

in 
the

 re
po

rts
 pl

ac
ed

 be
for

e 
Co

mm
itte

es
 an

d t
he

 co
rpo

rat
e C

om
mi

tte
e r

ep
ort

 
tem

pla
te 

sh
ou

ld 
be

 re
vis

ed
 to

 in
co

rpo
rat

e o
pti

on
s 

ev
alu

ati
on

. 
 2. 

A p
roc

es
s w

he
reb

y t
he

 ev
alu

ati
on

 of
 op

tio
ns

 in
 

res
pe

ct 
of 

de
cis

ion
s t

ak
en

 un
de

r d
ele

ga
ted

 
po

we
rs 

sh
ou

ld 
be

 de
vis

ed
 an

d i
mp

lem
en

ted
. 

 3. 
Th

e r
eq

uir
em

en
ts 

in 
res

pe
ct 

of 
the

 dr
aft

ing
 of

 
rep

ort
s a

nd
 de

cis
ion

s m
ad

e w
ith

in 
de

leg
ate

d 
au

tho
rity

 sh
ou

ld 
be

 in
clu

de
d w

ith
in 

the
 gu

ida
nc

e 
no

te 
wh

ich
 is

 be
ing

 pr
ep

are
d f

or 
the

 Se
nio

r 
Le

ad
ers

hip
 Te

am
 (S

LT
) a

nd
 Se

rvi
ce

 M
an

ag
ers

. 
 

1. 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

A 
ne
w 
rep

or
t te

mp
lat
e h

as
 be

en
 de

vis
ed
 w
hic

h i
nc
lud

es
 a 

sp
ec
ific

 se
cti
on
 on

 th
e e

va
lua

tio
n o

f a
ll r

ele
va
nt 

op
tio
ns
. 

Tr
ain

ing
 ha

s b
ee
n u

nd
ert

ak
en
 w
ith
 re

po
rt 
au
tho

rs 
an
d t
he
 

ne
w 
tem

pla
te 
is 
to 
be
 us

ed
 fo

r t
he
 m
ee
tin

gs
 in
 Se

pte
mb

er 
on
wa

rd
s 

   2 &
 3.
  C

om
ple

ted
. 

A 
gu
ida

nc
e n

ote
 ha

s b
ee
n i
ss
ue
d a

nd
 tr
ain

ing
 ha

s b
ee
n 

un
de
rta

ke
n w

ith
 re

po
rt 
au
tho

rs 
so
 th

at 
the

y a
re 

aw
are

 of
 

the
 pr

oc
es
s f
or
 th
e e

va
lua

tio
n o

f o
pti
on
s, 
dr
aft
ing

 of
 

rep
or
ts 
an
d d

ec
isi
on
s t
o b

e m
ad
e i
n r

es
pe
ct 
of 
de
cis

ion
s 

tak
en
 un

de
r d

ele
ga
ted

 po
we

rs.
 

  

30
th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 
  

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

 

Page 67



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

10
 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 Ob
jec

tiv
es
 an

d O
pti
on
 A
pp

rai
sa
l 

 R1
0. 

Op
tio

ns
 s

ho
uld

 b
e 

rea
ss

es
se

d 
thr

ou
gh

ou
t d

ec
isio

n 
pro

ce
ss

es
.  

Th
is 

inc
lud

es
 re

vis
itin

g 
the

 o
ve

ral
l o

bje
cti

ve
 a

nd
 e

ns
uri

ng
 th

at 
the

 s
tra

teg
y 

be
ing

 
fol

low
ed

 re
ma

ins
 a

pp
rop

ria
te 

for
 d

eli
ve

rin
g 

the
 ob

jec
tiv

e. 
 T

he
 co

un
cil 

ne
ed

s t
o r

em
ain

 fle
xib

le,
 an

d 
be

 pr
ep

are
d t

o 
ch

an
ge

 o
bje

cti
ve

s, 
op

tio
ns

 an
d 

de
cis

ion
s o

n a
 tim

ely
 ba

sis
 if 

inf
orm

ati
on

 ch
an

ge
s. 

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

Th
at 

the
 ne

ed
 to

 ap
ply

 pr
oje

ct 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

pri
nc

ipl
es

 
an

d t
o r

ea
ss

es
s r

isk
s d

uri
ng

 th
rou

gh
ou

t a
 de

cis
ion

 
pro

ce
ss

 sh
ou

ld 
be

 in
clu

de
d w

ith
in 

the
 gu

ida
nc

e n
ote

 
wh

ich
 is

 be
ing

 pr
ep

are
d f

or 
the

 Se
nio

r L
ea

de
rsh

ip 
Te

am
 (S

LT
) a

nd
 Se

rvi
ce

 M
an

ag
ers

.  T
he

 Pr
oje

ct 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

Pr
inc

ipl
es

 sh
ou

ld 
inc

lud
e d

efi
nin

g a
t th

e 
ou

tse
t, t

he
 pe

rio
d f

or 
rev

iew
ing

 th
e p

roj
ec

t, i
ts 

pu
rpo

se
 an

d o
bje

cti
ve

s. 
 

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

SL
T h

as
 re

ce
ive

d a
 pr

es
en
tat
ion

 on
 pr

oje
cts

 an
d r

isk
s 

an
d c

rit
eri
a f
or
 m
an
ag
ing

 pr
oje

cts
 is
 be

ing
 de

ve
lop

ed
. 

Th
e r

isk
 as

se
ss
me

nt 
tem

pla
te 
ha
s b

ee
n u

pd
ate

d a
nd
 

ide
nti
fie
s t
he
 ne

ed
 to
 co

ns
ide

r r
isk

s w
hic

h m
ay
 im

pa
ct 
on
 

the
 de

liv
ery

 of
 th

e s
tra

teg
ic 
ou
tco

me
s. 

Th
e r

ev
ise

d r
ep
or
t te

mp
lat
e a

lso
 in
clu

de
s a

 se
cti
on
 on

 
ho
w 
de
cis

ion
s w

ill 
be
 m
on
ito
red

 an
d r

ev
iew

ed
. 

30
th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 
  

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

 

Page 68



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

11
 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al 
Ad

vic
e 

 R1
1. 

Th
e 

Co
un

cil 
sh

ou
ld,

 in
 a

ll i
ns

tan
ce

s, 
tak

e 
de

cis
ion

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
a 

ba
lan

ce
d 

ran
ge

 o
f s

uc
ce

ss
 fa

cto
rs 

inc
lud

ing
 se

rvi
ce

 n
ee

ds
, le

ga
l is

su
es

, f
ina

nc
ial

 
im

pli
ca

tio
ns

 an
d r

isk
. D

ec
isio

ns
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 in

for
me

d b
y a

pp
rop

ria
te 

ris
k s

ce
na

rio
s o

r p
os

sib
le 

ou
tco

me
s. 

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
Re

vis
e t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 st

an
da

rd 
rep

ort
 te

mp
lat

e t
o 

en
su

re 
tha

t a
 ba

lan
ce

d r
an

ge
 of

 su
cc

es
s f

ac
tor

s, 
leg

al 
an

d f
ina

nc
ial

 im
pli

ca
tio

ns
 an

d r
isk

s a
re 

req
uir

ed
 to

 be
 fu

lly 
co

ns
ide

red
 w

ith
in 

ea
ch

 re
po

rt 
to 

the
 C

ou
nc

il a
nd

 its
 C

om
mi

tte
es

. 
 2. 

De
vis

e a
 pr

oc
ed

ure
 to

 en
su

re 
tha

t th
e s

am
e 

ran
ge

 of
 fa

cto
rs 

as
 se

t o
ut 

ab
ov

e a
re 

de
mo

ns
tra

bly
 co

ns
ide

red
 in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f c
ruc

ial
 

de
cis

ion
s t

ak
en

 un
de

r a
uth

ori
ty 

de
leg

ate
d t

o 
off

ice
rs 

an
d i

mp
lem

en
t th

e p
roc

ed
ure

. 
  

1. 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

A 
ne
w 
rep

or
t te

mp
lat
e h

as
 be

en
 de

vis
ed
 w
hic

h r
eq
uir

es
 

rep
or
t o
wn

ers
 to
 en

su
re 
tha

t a
 ba

lan
ce
d r

an
ge
 of
 su

cc
es
s 

fac
tor

s, 
leg

al 
an
d f
ina

nc
ial
 im

pli
ca
tio
ns
 an

d r
isk

s a
re 
ful
ly 

co
ns
ide

red
 w
ith
in 
ea
ch
 re

po
rt.
  T
rai

nin
g h

as
 be

en
 

un
de
rta

ke
n w

ith
 re

po
rt 
au
tho

rs 
an
d t
he
 ne

w 
tem

pla
te 
is 
to 

be
 us

ed
 fo
r t
he
 m
ee
tin
gs
 in
 Se

pte
mb

er 
on
wa

rd
s 

 2. 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

Th
e g

uid
an
ce
 no

te 
inc

lud
es
 re

mi
nd
ers

 to
 in
vo
lve

 th
e 

ap
pr
op
ria
te 
off

ice
rs 
wh

en
 dr

aft
ing

 re
po
rts

, a
nd
 co

ve
rs 

de
leg

ate
d d

ec
isi
on
s. 
 Tr

ain
ing

 ha
s b

ee
n u

nd
ert

ak
en
 w
ith
 

rep
or
t a
uth

or
s. 

 

30
th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 
 

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

 R1
2. 

Be
for

e s
tar

tin
g l

eg
al 

pro
ce

ed
ing

s t
ha

t a
re 

like
ly 

to 
inc

ur 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
co

sts
, e

sti
ma

te 
the

 po
ten

tia
l ri

sk
s a

nd
 co

sts
 an

d r
ev

isit
 th

is 
an

aly
sis

 th
rou

gh
ou

t th
e 

pro
ce

ss
, a

nd
 ce

rta
inl

y w
he

ne
ve

r th
ere

 is
 a 

se
a c

ha
ng

e i
n t

he
 ca

se
. 

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

Th
e a

cti
on

 re
co

mm
en

de
d i

s a
s s

et 
ou

t a
bo

ve
 in

 R
10

 
an

d R
11

. 
 

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

Se
e R

10
 an

d R
11
. 

30
th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 
  

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

  

Page 69



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

12
 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 Cr
uc
ial
 D
ec
isi
on
 Po

int
s 

 R1
3. 

Th
e C

ou
nc

il s
ho

uld
 re

co
gn

ise
 th

at 
no

t ta
kin

g a
n e

xp
lici

t d
ec

isio
n (

e.g
. u

se
 of

 “T
he

 C
om

mi
tte

e n
ote

s”)
 ca

n a
mo

un
t to

 a 
po

sit
ive

 de
cis

ion
 to

 co
nti

nu
e w

ith
 

the
 ex

ist
ing

 co
urs

e o
f a

cti
on

.  
In 

se
ns

itiv
e o

r im
po

rta
nt 

iss
ue

s, 
off

ice
rs 

sh
ou

ld 
ca

ref
ull

y d
raf

t re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 so

 th
at 

it i
s c

lea
r w

ha
t w

ill 
ha

pp
en

 as
 a 

res
ult

. 
Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

Inc
lud

e g
uid

an
ce

 to
 re

po
rt a

uth
ors

 to
 en

su
re 

ca
ref

ul 
dra

ftin
g o

f re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 C
om

mi
tte

e a
nd

 w
ha

t 
Of

fic
ers

 sh
ou

ld 
se

ek
 fro

m 
Me

mb
ers

 in
 co

ns
ide

rin
g 

tho
se

 re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 w

ill b
e i

nc
lud

ed
 in

 a 
gu

ida
nc

e 
no

te 
to 

the
 Se

nio
r L

ea
de

rsh
ip 

Te
am

 (S
LT

) a
nd

 
Se

rvi
ce

 M
an

ag
ers

. 
  

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

Th
e g

uid
an
ce
 no

te 
ha
s b

ee
n i
ss
ue
d a

nd
 in
clu

de
s t
he
 ne

ed
 

for
 cl
ari
ty 
as
 to

 th
e r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s a

nd
 de

cis
ion

s 
req

uir
ed
.   
Tr
ain

ing
 ha

s b
ee
n u

nd
ert

ak
en
 w
ith
 re
po
rt 

au
tho

rs 

30
th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 
 

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

 

Page 70



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

13
 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 Cr
uc
ial
 D
ec
isi
on
 Po

int
s 

 R1
4. 

Th
e C

ou
nc

il s
ho

uld
 ap

ply
 its

 us
ua

l g
ov

ern
an

ce
 pr

oc
es

se
s t

o a
ll d

ec
isio

ns
 br

ou
gh

t to
 M

em
be

rs,
 in

 w
ha

tev
er 

co
mm

itte
e o

r fo
rum

, a
nd

 ex
pla

in 
the

 re
as

on
 

for
 an

y d
ev

iat
ion

 fro
m 

the
 pr

oc
es

se
s. 

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
De

vis
e a

 pr
oc

es
s t

o e
ns

ure
, th

rou
gh

 th
e 

De
mo

cra
tic

 Se
rvi

ce
s, 

tha
t a

ll m
att

ers
 br

ou
gh

t to
 

me
mb

ers
 fo

r a
 de

cis
ion

 fo
llo

ws
 th

e u
su

al 
go

ve
rna

nc
e p

roc
es

se
s, 

an
d t

o i
nc

lud
e s

pe
cif

ic 
pro

vis
ion

s f
or 

the
 re

co
rdi

ng
 of

 an
y d

ev
iat

ion
s 

fro
m 

the
 st

an
da

rd 
pro

ce
ss

. 
 2. 

Th
at 

the
 pr

oc
es

s b
e i

nc
orp

ora
ted

 w
ith

in 
the

 
gu

ida
nc

e n
ote

 w
hic

h i
s b

ein
g p

rep
are

d f
or 

the
 

Se
nio

r L
ea

de
rsh

ip 
Te

am
 (S

LT
) a

nd
 Se

rvi
ce

 
Ma

na
ge

rs.
 

 

1 &
 2 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

Th
e g

uid
an
ce
 no

te 
ha
s b

ee
n i
ss
ue
d a

nd
 m
ak
es
 it 
cle

ar 
tha

t th
e n

or
ma

l g
ov
ern

an
ce
 pr

oc
es
s m

us
t b
e f
oll
ow

ed
 

wh
en
 de

cis
ion

s a
re 
tak

en
 an

d a
ny
 de

via
tio

ns
 

do
cu
me

nte
d. 
 Tr

ain
ing

 ha
s b

ee
n u

nd
ert

ak
en
 w
ith
 re

po
rt 

au
tho

rs 
 

30
th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 
   

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

   

 

Page 71



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

14
 

 Inv
olv

em
en
t o

f O
ffic

ers
 C
or
po
rat

ely
 

 R1
5. 

Th
e 

Str
ate

gic
 D

ire
cto

rs,
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
cto

rs 
an

d 
Se

rvi
ce

 M
an

ag
ers

 sh
ou

ld 
im

me
dia

tel
y r

ev
iew

 a
ll m

ajo
r s

erv
ice

 a
nd

 co
rpo

rat
e 

iss
ue

s t
ha

t t
he

y a
re 

ind
ivid

ua
lly 

de
ali

ng
 w

ith
, a

nd
 ch

ec
k w

he
the

r th
ey

 ar
e b

ein
g m

an
ag

ed
 pr

op
erl

y a
nd

 re
po

rte
d t

hro
ug

h t
he

 ap
pro

pri
ate

 ch
an

ne
ls 

. T
he

re 
sh

ou
ld 

be
 an

 on
-

go
ing

 pr
oc

es
s t

o e
ns

ure
 th

at 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
iss

ue
s a

re 
es

ca
lat

ed
 to

 th
e r

igh
t p

eo
ple

.  (
Se

e a
lso

 ris
k m

an
ag

em
en

t b
elo

w)
. 

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

Ac
tio

n h
as

 al
rea

dy
 be

en
 in

sti
ga

ted
 by

 th
e C

hie
f 

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 fo
r a

n i
mm

ed
iat

e r
ev

iew
 of

 al
l m

ajo
r 

se
rvi

ce
s a

nd
 co

rpo
rat

e i
ss

ue
s b

ein
g d

ea
lt w

ith
 by

 
Str

ate
gic

 D
ire

cto
rs,

 As
sis

tan
t D

ire
cto

rs 
an

d S
erv

ice
 

Ma
na

ge
rs 

to 
en

su
re 

the
 pr

op
er 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
an

d 
rep

ort
ing

. T
he

 on
go

ing
 pr

oc
es

s w
ill b

e r
ev

iew
ed

 
reg

ula
rly

 th
rou

gh
 bo

th 
the

 in
ter

na
l a

ud
it a

s p
art

 of
 its

 
au

dit
 pl

an
 an

d t
he

 co
rpo

rat
e g

ov
ern

an
ce

 gr
ou

p. 
 Th

e 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
 ha

s i
ss

ue
d a

n e
ma

il t
o S

tra
teg

ic 
Dir

ec
tor

s, 
As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
rs 

an
d S

erv
ice

 M
an

ag
ers

 
as

kin
g t

he
m 

to 
un

de
rta

ke
 th

e r
ev

iew
. 

 

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

Th
is 
ha
s b

ee
n i
mp

lem
en
ted

.  S
LT
 ha

ve
 re

ce
ive

d a
 

pr
es
en
tat
ion

 on
 pr

oje
cts

 an
d r

isk
s a

nd
 cr
ite
ria
 fo

r 
ma

na
gin

g p
ro
jec

ts 
is 
be
ing

 de
ve
lop

ed
. A

ll A
Ds

 ar
e 

pr
od
uc
ing

 se
rvi
ce
 pl
an
s f
or
 th

eir
 ar

ea
s a

nd
 as

 pa
rt 
of 
thi
s 

pr
oc
es
s a

re 
loo

kin
g a

t th
e w

ay
 in
 w
hic

h p
ro
jec

ts 
an
d 

pr
og
ram

me
s a

re 
be
ing

 m
an
ag
ed
.   

SL
T d

isc
us
s r

isk
s o

n a
 re
gu
lar
 ba

sis
 an

d n
ow

 ha
ve
 a 

se
cti
on
 on

 th
eir
 ag

en
da
 w
hic

h e
na
ble

s c
on
ce
rn
s t
o b

e 
rai

se
d. 

Th
e p

ro
jec

t a
nd
 pr

og
ram

me
 gu

ida
nc
e h

as
 be

en
 up

da
ted

 
to 

en
su
re 
tha

t it
 is
 cl
ea
r h

ow
 pr

oje
ct 
ris
ks
 ca

n b
e 

es
ca
lat
ed
 to
 ei
the

r p
ro
gr
am

me
 or

 co
rp
or
ate

 le
ve
l. 

 

Im
ple

me
nte

d w
ith

 a 
Du

e D
ate

 of
 th

e 3
0th

 
Ap

ril 
20

10
 fo

r 
co

mp
let

ion
 of

 th
e 

ini
tia

l re
vie

ws
 

 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

 

Page 72



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

15
 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 Ri
sk
 M
an
ag
em

en
t 

 R1
6. 

Un
de

rta
ke

 m
an

da
tor

y r
isk

 m
an

ag
em

en
t tr

ain
ing

 to
 ap

pro
pri

ate
 of

fic
ers

 an
d M

em
be

rs.
  T

his
 sh

ou
ld 

inc
lud

e D
ire

cto
rs,

 A
ss

ist
an

t D
ire

cto
rs 

an
d S

erv
ice

 
Ma

na
ge

rs.
  T

he
 tra

ini
ng

 sh
ou

ld 
be

 sp
ec

ific
 to

 C
he

lte
nh

am
’s 

ow
n r

isk
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
roc

es
s. 

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
Co

ns
ide

r th
e n

ee
ds

 of
 M

em
be

rs 
an

d O
ffic

ers
 fo

r 
ris

k m
an

ag
em

en
t tr

ain
ing

. 
2. 

De
ve

lop
 a 

tra
ini

ng
 pr

og
ram

me
 fo

r M
em

be
rs 

an
d 

Of
fic

ers
. 

3. 
Im

ple
me

nt 
the

 tra
ini

ng
 pr

og
ram

me
. 

4. 
Th

at 
ris

k m
an

ag
em

en
t tr

ain
ing

 be
 a 

pre
-re

qu
isit

e 
for

 M
em

be
rs 

wh
o s

erv
e o

n t
he

 Au
dit

 C
om

mi
tte

e 
an

d t
he

 Tr
ea

su
ry 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Pa

ne
l. 

 

1 a
nd
 2 
are

 co
mp

let
ed
: 

Ind
uc
tio
n f
or
 ne

w 
me

mb
ers

 fo
r 2

01
0 h

as
 ta
ke
n p

lac
e, 
wi
th 

the
 si
x n

ew
 m
em

be
r’s
 al
loc

ate
d s

pe
cif
ic 
se
nio

r m
an
ag
er 

“b
ud
die

s”
 to
 w
or
k w

ith
 th

em
 ov

er 
the

 ne
xt 
6 m

on
ths

 
reg

ard
ing

 or
ien

tat
ion

 in
to 

the
 co

un
cil
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

ne
ed
s. 
 N
ee
ds
 ar

e t
o b

e r
ec
or
de
d b

y i
nd
ivi
du
als

 on
 th

e 
lea

rn
ing

 ga
tew

ay
.  F

ro
m 
thi
s, 
a l
ea
rn
ing

 pl
an
 w
ill 
be
 

de
ve
lop

ed
.  S

im
ila
rly
, th

os
e m

em
be
rs 

of 
sp
ec
ific

 
co
mm

itte
es
 w
ill 
ne
ed
 to
 lo
g t
he
ir l

ea
rn
ing

 ne
ed
s a

nd
 

ac
hie

ve
me

nts
 on

 th
e l
ea
rn
ing

 ga
tew

ay
.  A

 lis
t h
as
 be

en
 

dr
aw

n u
p o

f th
e t
rai

nin
g e

ac
h m

em
be
r o

f e
ac
h c

om
mi
tte

e 
wi
ll b

e e
xp
ec
ted

 to
 un

de
rta

ke
, re

mi
nd
ers

 w
ill 
be
 is
su
ed
, 

an
d i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 ch

ec
ke
d. 
 R
isk

 m
an
ag
em

en
t tr

ain
ing

 
ap
pr
oa
ch
 fo
r r
ele

va
nt 

off
ice

rs 
ha
s n

ot 
ye
t b

ee
n f
ina

lis
ed
 

as
 ap

pr
ais

als
 ar

e c
ur
ren

tly
 un

de
rw
ay
 th

at 
wi
ll d

ete
rm

ine
 

tra
ini
ng
 ne

ed
s. 
 E-

lea
rn
ing

 m
od
ule

s w
ill 
be
 de

ve
lop

ed
 fo

r 
ro
ll-o

ut.
 R
ec
ru
itm

en
t is

 un
de
rw
ay
 to

 he
lp 
de
liv
ery

 
ca
pa
cit
y i
n t

he
 te
am

. 
 An

aly
sis

 of
 ris

k t
rai

nin
g r

eq
uir

em
en
ts 
fro

m 
ap
pr
ais

als
 is
 

tak
ing

 pl
ac
e, 
an
d t
he
 su

pp
or
t to

 cr
ea
te 
e-l
ea
rn
ing

 
mo

du
les

 is
 no

w 
in 
pla

ce
 an

d t
rai

nin
g i
n t
he
 m
od
ule

 
cre

ati
on
 pr

oc
es
s i
s u

nd
erw

ay
.  

 3. 
Bu

dg
ets

 re
du
cti
on
s m

ea
n t
he
re 
is 
no
 fu

nd
ing

 fo
r a
ny
 

ex
ter

na
l s
up
po
rt 
in 
cu
rre

nt 
ye
ar,

 an
d f
or
 20

11
-12

. T
he
 e-

lea
rn
ing

 m
od
ule

 is
 un

de
rd
ev
elo

pm
en
t in

-ho
us
e. 
Ca

pa
cit
y 

for
 th
is 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
is 
the

ref
or
e l
im
ite
d d

ue
 to
 co

mp
eti
ng
 

1 &
 2 

- 3
0th

 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20

10
 

 3 &
 4 

- O
cto

be
r 2

01
0-

Ma
rch

 20
11

 
 

AD
 H

um
an

 
Re

so
urc

es
 

  

Page 73



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

16
 

pr
ior

itie
s. 
Re

ga
rd
ing

 A
ud
it a

nd
 Tr

ea
su
ry 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
me

mb
ers

, o
nly

 on
e m

em
be
r h

as
 no

t y
et 
ha
d t
he
 ris

k 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
tra

ini
ng
; th

is 
is 
be
ing

 ad
dr
es
se
d a

s a
n 

ad
dit
ion

al 
lea

rn
ing

 re
qu
ire

me
nt.
 Ta

rg
et 
for

 co
mp

let
ion

 of
 

the
 e-
lea

rn
ing

 ris
k m

od
ule

 is
 en

d o
f D

ec
em

be
r. I

t w
ill 
be
 

ro
lle
d o

ut 
to 

AD
s &

 se
rvi
ce
 m
an
ag
ers

 be
tw
ee
n J

an
ua
ry 

an
d M

arc
h 2

01
1. 
Mo

du
le 
wi
ll b

e r
oll
ed
 ou

t to
 m
em

be
rs 

an
d t

he
 re

ma
ini
ng
 w
or
kfo

rce
 by

 th
e e

nd
 of
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20
11
. 

 4. 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

Al
l m

em
be
rs 
wi
ll b

e a
uto

ma
tic
all
y a

dd
ed
 to

 ris
k t
rai
nin

g 
via

 th
e c

bc
 le
arn

ing
 ga

tew
ay
.  

   

Page 74



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

17
 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 Ri
sk
 M
an
ag
em

en
t 

 R1
7. 

Im
me

dia
tel

y r
ev

iew
 al

l ri
sk

s o
n t

he
 co

rpo
rat

e a
nd

 se
rvi

ce
 ris

k r
eg

ist
ers

 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t th

ey
 ar

e c
om

ple
te,

 ap
pro

pri
ate

 an
d t

ha
t th

e d
es

cri
pti

on
s a

nd
 ris

k 
as

se
ss

me
nts

 co
nti

nu
e t

o r
efl

ec
t th

e c
urr

en
t s

tat
e. 

 A
ny

 hi
gh

 sc
ori

ng
 se

rvi
ce

 ris
ks

 sh
ou

ld 
be

 tra
ns

fer
red

 to
 th

e c
orp

ora
te 

ris
k r

eg
ist

er 
wh

ere
 ap

pro
pri

ate
.  

Th
e u

pd
ate

d c
orp

ora
te 

ris
k r

eg
ist

er 
sh

ou
ld 

be
 pr

es
en

ted
 to

 M
em

be
rs 

for
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

. 
Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
Th

e C
orp

ora
te 

an
d S

erv
ice

 R
isk

 R
eg

ist
ers

 ha
ve

 
rec

en
tly

 be
en

 re
vie

we
d b

y t
he

 Se
nio

r L
ea

de
rsh

ip 
Te

am
, S

erv
ice

 M
an

ag
ers

 an
d t

he
 C

orp
ora

te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e G

rou
p. 

 2. 
Th

at 
the

 C
orp

ora
te 

Ris
k R

eg
ist

er 
is 

in 
fut

ure
 to

 be
 

pre
se

nte
d t

o t
he

 Au
dit

 C
om

mi
tte

e o
n a

 qu
art

erl
y 

ba
sis

, c
om

me
nc

ing
 in

 Ju
ne

 20
10

. 
  

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

SL
T h

av
e r

ev
iew

ed
 th
e c

or
po
rat

e r
isk

 re
gis

ter
 w
hic

h w
as
 

co
ns
ide

red
 by

 C
ab
ine

t o
n 1

 Ju
ne
. 

Th
e C

or
po
rat

e R
isk

 R
eg
ist
er 
is 
no
w 
a s

tan
din

g i
tem

 on
 

the
 SL

T a
ge
nd
a. 

Th
e n

ew
 se

rvi
ce
 pl
an
 te
mp

lat
e i
nc
lud

es
 a 
Di
vis

ion
al 
Ri
sk
 

Re
gis

ter
 an

d t
he
re 
is 
cla

rit
y t
ha
t r
isk

s s
co
rin

g m
or
e t
ha
n 

16
 ne

ed
 to
 be

 br
ou
gh
t to

 SL
T f

or
 di
sc
us
sio

n a
nd
 in
clu

sio
n 

on
 th

e C
or
po
rat

e R
isk

 R
eg
ist
er.
 

Th
e r

eg
ist
er 
wa

s c
on
sid

ere
d b

y t
he
 A
ud
it C

om
mi
tte

e o
n 

23
 Ju

ne
. 

 

Re
vie

w 
of 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

an
d S

erv
ice

 
Re

gis
ter

s c
om

ple
ted

 
 Ju

ne
 20

10
 

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

 

Page 75



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

18
 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 Pr
oje

ct 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
 R1

8. 
All

 le
ga

l c
as

e w
ork

 sh
ou

ld 
ha

ve
 a 

for
ma

lly 
ap

po
int

ed
 In

str
uc

tin
g O

ffic
er 

an
d a

 w
ritt

en
 sc

op
ing

 do
cu

me
nt.

  I
n p

rac
tic

e, 
the

 B
oro

ug
h S

oli
cit

or 
or 

oth
er 

me
mb

ers
 of

 th
e l

eg
al 

tea
m 

sh
ou

ld 
on

ly 
be

 th
e I

ns
tru

cti
ng

 O
ffic

er 
in 

rar
e c

irc
um

sta
nc

es
.  A

ll le
ga

l a
cti

on
s a

nd
 de

fen
ce

s s
ho

uld
 co

nti
nu

e t
o b

e c
ha

nn
ell

ed
 

thr
ou

gh
 th

e l
eg

al 
tea

m.
 

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

To
 be

 In
clu

de
d i

n r
ev

ise
d c

as
e m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pro

ce
du

res
. 

 
Im
ple

me
nte

d. 
Im

me
dia

te 
 

Bo
rou

gh
 

So
lici

tor
 

 
 R1

9. 
On

 an
y o

cc
as

ion
 w

he
re 

the
 B

oro
ug

h S
oli

cit
or 

is 
the

 In
str

uc
tin

g O
ffic

er 
rat

he
r t

ha
n a

cti
ng

 on
 be

ha
lf o

f o
the

r s
erv

ice
 de

pa
rtm

en
ts,

 th
e C

ou
nc

il s
ho

uld
 

co
ns

ide
r th

e c
on

tro
ls 

in 
pla

ce
 to

 en
su

re 
an

 ap
pro

pri
ate

 co
rpo

rat
e o

ve
rsi

gh
t is

 m
ain

tai
ne

d. 
Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

Th
at 

the
 C

hie
f E

xe
cu

tiv
e p

rov
ide

 a 
co

rpo
rat

e 
ov

ers
igh

t s
ho

uld
 th

e c
irc

um
sta

nc
es

 ar
ise

 in
 w

hic
h t

he
 

Bo
rou

gh
 So

lici
tor

 is
 th

e I
ns

tru
cti

ng
 O

ffic
er.

  
 

Im
ple

me
nte

d. 
Im

me
dia

te 
  

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

Page 76



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

19
 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 R2
0. 

Th
e C

ou
nc

il s
ho

uld
 re

vie
w 

its
 sc

he
me

 of
 de

leg
ati

on
 to

 co
ns

ide
r a

t w
ha

t le
ve

l fo
rm

al 
pro

jec
t m

an
ag

em
en

t te
ch

niq
ue

s s
ho

uld
 be

 em
plo

ye
d. 

 T
his

 do
es

 
no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 ap

ply
 on

ly 
to 

ca
pit

al 
pro

gra
mm

es
, IT

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
or 

ma
jor

 ch
an

ge
 pr

oje
cts

 – 
bu

t c
ou

ld 
ap

ply
 (a

s i
n t

his
 le

ga
l c

as
e) 

to 
rev

en
ue

 ac
tiv

itie
s. 

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

Dir
ec

tor
s a

nd
 As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
rs 

to 
 

1. 
rev

iew
 w

hic
h O

ffic
ers

 w
ith

in 
the

 or
ga

nis
ati

on
 ar

e 
res

po
ns

ibl
e f

or 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f p

roj
ec

ts 
req

uir
ing

 pr
oje

ct 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

sk
ills

. 
2. 

ide
nti

fy 
wh

eth
er 

tho
se

 O
ffic

ers
 re

qu
ire

 ei
the

r 
pro

jec
t m

an
ag

em
en

t tr
ain

ing
 or

 de
dic

ate
d p

roj
ec

t 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

su
pp

ort
 in

 or
de

r to
 ef

fec
tiv

ely
 

im
ple

me
nt 

the
 pr

oje
ct.

 
 

Th
is 
is 
be
ing

 ac
hie

ve
d a

lon
gs
ide

 th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f 

se
rvi
ce
 pl
an
s f
or
 20

10
-11

, w
he
re 
sp
ec
ific

 “p
ro
jec

ts”
 ar

e 
be
ing

 id
en
tifi

ed
, w

ith
 th
e r

es
po
ns
ibl
e s

en
ior

 of
fic
er 
for

 
ea
ch
 pr

oje
ct 
(or

 pr
og
ram

me
) c
lea

rly
 id
en
tifi

ed
.  G

uid
an
ce
 

as
 to
 w
ha
t le

ve
l o
f p
ro
jec

t n
ee
ds
 w
ha
t d

eg
ree

 of
 fo
rm

al 
pr
oje

ct 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
inp

ut,
 ba

se
d o

n a
n a

ss
es
sm

en
t o
f 

ris
k a

nd
 op

po
rtu

nit
y, 
is 
be
ing

 de
ve
lop

ed
 to
 be

tte
r e
na
ble

 
an
 in
for

me
d m

atc
h o

f p
ro
jec

t m
an
ag
em

en
t s
kil
ls 
to 

siz
e o

f 
pr
oje

ct.
  A

 su
rve

y o
f O

ffic
ers

 w
ith
 cu

rre
nt 
pr
oje

ct 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
tra

ini
ng
 an

d q
ua
lifi
ca
tio
ns
 is
 al
so
 un

de
rw
ay
.  

 An
aly

sis
 of

 ex
ist
ing

 tr
ain

ing
 re

co
rd
s h

as
 be

en
 co

mp
let
ed
,  

Ho
we

ve
r, p

ro
jec

t m
an
ag
em

en
t tr

ain
ing

 is
 no

t c
or
po
rat

ely
 

fun
de
d, 
so
 th
e w

or
k i
s u

nd
erw

ay
 to

 cr
ea
te 
a m

or
e 

co
mp

reh
en
siv

e l
ist
 fr
om

 se
rvi
ce
 sp

ec
ific

 tr
ain

ing
 re

co
rd
s. 

A 
pr
op
os
al 
for

 ad
dr
es
sin

g s
kil
ls 
ga
ps
 is
 be

ing
 dr

aft
ed
.  

Th
is 
wi
ll t
ak
e i
nto

 co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 th
e l
ac
k o

f fu
nd
ing

 
av
ail
ab
le 
for

 ex
ter

na
lly
 pr

ov
ide

d t
rai
nin

g. 
 1&

2 A
 fr
am

ew
or
k f
or
 ca

teg
or
isa

tio
n o

f p
ro
jec

ts 
an
d t
he
 

lev
el 
of 
pr
oje

ct 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
su
pp
or
t h
as
 be

en
 ag

ree
d b

y 
SL

T. 
In 
lin
e w

ith
 bu

dg
et 
cu
ts,
 sk

ills
 ga

ps
 fo
r m

an
ag
ers

 
wi
ll b

e a
dd
res

se
d b

y c
om

ple
tio

n o
f th

e p
ro
jec

t 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
e-l
ea
rn
ing

 m
od
ule

 an
d u

se
 of
 ex

pe
rie

nc
ed
 

pr
oje

ct 
ma

na
ge
rs 

as
 co

ac
he
s. 
Th
e p

ro
jec

t m
an
ag
em

en
t 

gr
ou
p w

ill 
co
nti
nu
e t
o a

ss
ist
 al
l th

os
e i
nv
olv

ed
 in
 

ma
na
gin

g p
ro
jec

ts,
 en

su
rin

g t
ha
t p
ro
jec

t m
an
ag
em

en
t is

 
pit

ch
ed
 at
 th

e r
igh

t le
ve
l fo

r t
he
 co

mp
lex

ity
 of
 ea

ch
 

pr
oje

ct.
 A
 su

mm
ary

 re
po
rt 
ha
s b

ee
n p

rep
are

d f
or
 Se

nio
r 

Le
ad
ers

hip
 Te

am
.  

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
 

As
sis

tan
t 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 
Hu

ma
n 

Re
so

urc
es

 
  

Page 77



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

20
 

 R2
1. 

Th
e 

Co
un

cil 
sh

ou
ld 

rev
iew

 th
e 

pro
jec

t m
an

ag
em

en
t s

kill
s b

as
e 

wit
hin

 its
 w

ork
for

ce
, a

nd
 se

ek
 to

 tr
ain

 m
ore

 p
eo

ple
 if 

ne
ce

ss
ary

, o
r t

o f
ind

 w
ay

s o
f 

sh
ari

ng
 th

e r
es

ou
rce

 am
on

g d
iffe

ren
t p

roj
ec

ts.
 

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 of
fic
er 

 
1. 

Dr
aw

 up
 a 

list
 of

 th
os

e o
ffic

ers
 w

ith
 pr

oje
ct 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
qu

ali
fic

ati
on

s. 
2. 

Pr
ep

are
 a 

rep
ort

 on
 th

e p
roj

ec
t m

an
ag

em
en

t 
res

ou
rce

 av
ail

ab
le 

to 
sp

ec
ific

all
y i

nc
lud

e d
eta

ils 
of 

ex
ter

na
l s

pe
nd

. 
3. 

Pr
ep

are
 a 

for
wa

rd 
pla

n a
s t

o h
ow

 th
e p

roj
ec

t 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

sk
ills

 w
ill b

e u
tilis

ed
. 

4. 
Ide

nti
fy 

wh
eth

er 
the

re 
are

 an
y d

efi
cie

nc
ies

 in
 

pro
jec

t m
an

ag
em

en
t re

so
urc

e. 
5. 

Re
po

rt o
n p

rop
os

als
 as

 to
 ho

w 
an

y d
efi

cie
nc

ies
 

ma
y b

e a
dd

res
se

d. 
 

1. 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

2 &
 3 
Co

mp
let
ed
 – 
su
rve

y o
f p

ro
jec

t m
an
ag
em

en
t 

res
ou
rce

 ha
s b

ee
n c

om
ple

ted
 in
clu

din
g t
he
 ex

ter
na
l 

su
pp
or
t. A

ll f
utu

re 
req

ue
sts

 ar
e t
o b

e c
on
sid

ere
d i
n l
ine

 
wi
th 
“n
il r

ec
ru
itm

en
t” 
po
sit
ion

 an
d b

ud
ge
t r
es
tra

int
s o

n 
bu
sin

es
s c

as
e b

as
is.
  P
ro
jec

t m
an
ag
em

en
t c
ap
ac
ity
 is
 

no
w 
be
ing

 re
vie

we
d o

n a
 co

nti
nu
ing

 ba
sis

 as
 pa

rt 
of 
the

 
“re

so
ur
ce
 m
an
ag
em

en
t” 
at 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 Pr
og
ram

me
 

Bo
ard

.   
   

 4 &
 5.
 In
 lin

e w
ith
 bu

dg
et 
cu
ts,
 sk

ills
 ga

ps
 fo
r m

an
ag
ers

 
wi
ll b

e a
dd
res

se
d b

y c
om

ple
tio

n o
f th

e p
ro
jec

t 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
e-l
ea
rn
ing

 m
od
ule

 an
d u

se
 of
 ex

pe
rie

nc
ed
 

pr
oje

ct 
ma

na
ge
rs 

as
 co

ac
he
s. 

Th
e p

ro
jec

t m
an
ag
em

en
t g

ro
up
 w
ill 
co
nti
nu
e t
o a

ss
ist
 al
l 

tho
se
 in
vo
lve

d i
n m

an
ag
ing

 pr
oje

cts
, e
ns
ur
ing

 th
at 

pr
oje

ct 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
is 
pit
ch
ed
 at
 th
e r
igh

t le
ve
l fo

r t
he
 

co
mp

lex
ity
 of

 ea
ch
 pr

oje
ct.
  A

 su
mm

ary
 re

po
rt 
ha
s b

ee
n 

pr
ep
are

d f
or
 Se

nio
r L

ea
de
rsh

ip 
Te
am

.  
 

1. 
30

th
 Ju

ne
 20

10
 

 2. 
30

th
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20

10
 

 3. 
31

st
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
10

 
4. 

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
5. 

31
st

 Ja
nu

ary
 

20
11

 

As
sis

tan
t 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 
Hu

ma
n 

Re
so

urc
es

 / 
As

sis
tan

t 
Dir

ec
tor

 
Cu

sto
me

r 
Ac

ce
ss

 an
d 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Tra
ns

for
ma

tio
n 

 

Page 78



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

21
 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 R2
2. 

Sig
nif

ica
nt 

leg
al 

ca
se

wo
rk 

sh
ou

ld 
be

 su
pp

ort
ed

 by
 a 

bu
dg

et 
an

d m
on

ito
red

 ac
co

rdi
ng

ly.
 If 

fur
the

r b
ud

ge
t p

rov
isio

n t
he

n b
ec

om
es

 ne
ce

ss
ary

, th
is 

sh
ou

ld 
be

 co
ns

ide
red

 th
rou

gh
 es

tab
lish

ed
 vi

rem
en

t p
roc

es
se

s. 
Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 of
fic
er 

 
1. 

Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f re
co

mm
en

de
d a

cti
on

s 
sp

ec
ifie

d i
n r

ec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s 1
0, 

11
 an

d 1
2 

ab
ov

e. 
 2. 

Th
at 

a r
eq

uir
em

en
t th

at 
the

 fin
an

cia
l im

pli
ca

tio
ns

 
of 

an
y s

ign
ific

an
t le

ga
l c

as
ew

ork
 w

hic
h i

s 
pro

po
se

d t
o b

e c
om

me
nc

ed
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 fu

lly 
as

se
ss

ed
, th

at 
an

y f
ina

nc
ial

 re
str

ict
ion

s o
n t

he
 

ex
erc

ise
 of

 au
tho

rity
 co

mp
lie

d w
ith

 an
d t

ha
t th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ary
 bu

dg
et 

is 
av

ail
ab

le 
to 

be
 in

clu
de

d i
n 

the
 gu

ida
nc

e n
ote

 w
hic

h i
s b

ein
g p

rep
are

d f
or 

the
 Se

nio
r L

ea
de

rsh
ip 

Te
am

 (S
LT

) a
nd

 Se
rvi

ce
 

Ma
na

ge
rs.

 
 3. 

Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 11

 & 
12

 w
ill 

en
su

re 
tha

t th
e f

ina
nc

ial
 im

pli
ca

tio
ns

 ar
e 

rev
iew

ed
 in

 ac
co

rda
nc

e w
ith

 so
un

d p
roj

ec
t a

nd
 

ris
k m

an
ag

em
en

t p
rin

cip
les

. 
  

1, 
2 a

nd
 3 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

 Re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 10

, 1
1 a

nd
 12

 ha
ve
 be

en
 im

ple
me

nte
d 

an
d t

he
ref

or
e h

av
e a

dd
res

se
d t

he
 ac

tio
ns
 re

qu
ire

d. 
 Th

e 
gu
ida

nc
e n

ote
 ha

s b
ee
n i
ss
ue
d a

nd
 to
ge
the

r w
ith
 th
e 

rev
isi
on
s t
o t
he
 st
an
da
rd
 re

po
rt 
tem

pla
te,
 en

su
res

 th
at 

the
 fin

an
cia

l a
nd
 bu

dg
eta

ry 
im
pli
ca
tio

ns
 ar

e f
ull
y 

as
se
ss
ed
 w
he
n d

ec
isi
on
s a

re 
tak

en
.  

30
th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 
  

As
sis

tan
t C

hie
f 

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 
  

 

Page 79



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

22
 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 Pr
e-M

ee
tin

g B
rie
fin
gs
 

 R2
3. 

En
su

re 
Ch

air
s a

nd
 V

ice
 C

ha
irs

 o
f c

om
mi

tte
e 

me
eti

ng
s a

re 
alw

ay
s b

rie
fed

 su
ffic

ien
tly

 o
n 

cru
cia

l m
att

ers
 su

ch
 a

s t
ho

se
 co

nc
ern

ing
 si

gn
ific

an
t le

ga
l 

ca
se

s, 
to 

all
ow

 th
em

 to
 m

an
ag

e t
he

 de
ba

te 
at 

co
mm

itte
e a

nd
 fa

cili
tat

e a
pp

rop
ria

te 
ch

all
en

ge
 by

 M
em

be
rs.

 
Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

1. 
Alr

ea
dy

 im
ple

me
nte

d. 
 2. 

Pr
oc

ed
ure

s f
or 

en
su

rin
g t

ha
t C

ha
irs

 an
d V

ice
-

Ch
air

s o
f C

om
mi

tte
e m

ee
tin

gs
 ar

e s
uff

icie
ntl

y 
bri

efe
d o

n c
ruc

ial
 m

att
ers

 to
 be

 se
t o

ut 
in 

the
 

gu
ida

nc
e n

ote
 w

hic
h i

s b
ein

g p
rep

are
d f

or 
the

 
Se

nio
r L

ea
de

rsh
ip 

Te
am

 (S
LT

) a
nd

 Se
rvi

ce
 

Ma
na

ge
rs.

 
 

1. 
Im
ple

me
nte

d. 
 2. 

Co
mp

let
ed
 - c

ha
ir’s

 br
ief
ing

s d
o t
ak
e p

lac
e a

nd
 

de
mo

cra
tic
 se

rvi
ce
s a

re 
pr
es
en
t.  
Th
e g

uid
an
ce
 no

te 
inc

lud
es
 re

fer
en
ce
 to
 th
e n

ee
d t
o e

ns
ur
e t
ha
t c
ha
irs

 
are

 fu
lly
 br

ief
ed
 an

d t
rai
nin

g h
as
 be

en
 un

de
rta

ke
n 

wi
th 
rep

or
t a
uth

or
s 

Im
me

dia
te 

  30
th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 
 

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

 Fo
rm

at 
of 
Me

mb
er 
Re

po
rti
ng
 

 R2
4. 

En
su

re 
tha

t w
ritt

en
 re

po
rts

 to
 co

mm
itte

e m
ee

tin
gs

 ar
e c

lea
r o

n w
ha

t d
ec

isio
n i

s r
eq

uir
ed

 of
 M

em
be

rs.
 N

oti
ng

 up
da

te 
bri

efi
ng

s m
ay

 of
ten

 be
 ap

pro
pri

ate
 

bu
t w

he
re 

de
cis

ion
s a

re 
req

uir
ed

, o
r o

ffic
ers

 ar
e s

ee
kin

g e
nd

ors
em

en
t o

r s
up

po
rt f

or 
de

cis
ion

s, 
sp

ec
ific

 re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 m

ad
e. 

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

Th
at 

the
 re

qu
ire

me
nt 

for
 cl

ari
ty 

as
 to

 th
e d

ec
isio

n 
be

ing
 so

ug
ht 

fro
m 

a C
om

mi
tte

e o
r C

ou
nc

il b
e 

inc
lud

ed
 w

ith
in 

the
 gu

ida
nc

e n
ote

 be
ing

 pr
ep

are
d f

or 
the

 Se
nio

r L
ea

de
rsh

ip 
Te

am
 (S

LT
) a

nd
 Se

rvi
ce

 
Ma

na
ge

rs.
 

 

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

SL
T i
s a

lre
ad
y e

ns
ur
ing

 th
at 
the

re 
is 
cla

rit
y o

n 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s a

nd
 th
e g

uid
an
ce
 no

te 
rei
nfo

rce
s t
his

 
req

uir
em

en
t fo

r c
lar

ity
. 

30
th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 
  

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

 

Page 80



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

23
 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 R2
5. 

Ex
em

pt 
mi

nu
tes

 m
us

t re
co

rd 
the

 na
me

s o
f th

os
e a

tte
nd

ing
 th

e m
ee

tin
g a

nd
 in

clu
de

 su
ffic

ien
t d

eta
il t

o r
ec

ord
 di

sc
us

sio
ns

 an
d d

ec
isio

ns
 fu

lly.
 

Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

En
su

re 
tha

t a
ll e

xe
mp

t m
inu

tes
 re

co
rd 

the
 na

me
s o

f 
tho

se
 at

ten
din

g t
he

 m
ee

tin
g a

nd
 in

clu
de

 su
ffic

ien
t 

dis
cu

ss
ion

 to
 en

ab
le 

ful
l u

nd
ers

tan
din

g o
f th

e d
ec

isio
n 

an
d t

he
 re

as
on

 fo
r it

. 
 

Im
ple

me
nte

d. 
Im

me
dia

te 
  

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 
 R2

6. 
De

ve
lop

 gu
ida

nc
e o

n t
he

 ci
rcu

ms
tan

ce
s w

he
n i

t m
ay

 be
 ap

pro
pri

ate
 to

 re
co

rd 
the

 nu
mb

er 
of 

pe
op

le 
vo

tin
g f

or,
 ag

ain
st 

an
d a

bs
tai

nin
g. 

 Th
is 

mi
gh

t a
pp

ly 
in 

se
ns

itiv
e m

att
ers

, a
nd

 ex
em

pt 
pro

ce
ed

ing
s m

igh
t b

e e
xp

ec
ted

 to
 be

 se
ns

itiv
e. 

 Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

 
Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

Le
ad
 

off
ice

r 
 

As
 pa

rt o
f th

e r
ev

iew
 of

 th
e C

on
sti

tut
ion

, d
ev

elo
p 

gu
ida

nc
e o

n t
he

 ci
rcu

ms
tan

ce
s i

n w
hic

h i
t m

igh
t b

e 
ap

pro
pri

ate
 to

 re
co

rd 
the

 na
me

s o
f th

os
e M

em
be

rs 
vo

tin
g f

or,
 ag

ain
st 

or 
ab

sta
ini

ng
 fro

m 
the

 de
cis

ion
 on

 
an

y i
tem

 of
 bu

sin
es

s. 
 

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

On
 13

th
 D
ec
em

be
r 2
01
0, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il a

pp
ro
ve
d r

ev
isi
on
s t
o 

its
 C
on
sti
tut

ion
 w
hic

h i
nc
lud

e a
me

nd
me

nts
 to
 th

e R
ule

s 
of 

Pr
oc
ed
ur
e t
o r

eq
uir

e t
ha
t, e

xc
ep
t w

he
re 

de
cis

ion
s a

re 
tak

en
 by

 af
fir
ma

tio
n, 
the

 nu
mb

ers
 of
 vo

tes
 fo
r, a

ga
ins

t o
r 

ab
sta

ini
ng
, s
ha
ll b

e r
ec
or
de
d i
n t
he
 m
inu

tes
 of
 th

e 
me

eti
ng
. 

 

 30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
 

 Bo
rou

gh
 

So
lici

tor
 

 

     

Page 81



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

24
 

 Pa
rt 
B 
- A
CT
IO
N 
PL
AN
 - I
MP
LE
ME
NT
AT
IO
N 
OF
 R
EV
IEW

 W
OR
KI
NG
 G
RO
UP
 R
EC
OM
ME
ND
AT
IO
NS
 

 RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 

 A.
 R

ec
om

me
nd
ed
 ch

an
ge
s t
o C

ou
nc
il’s

 pr
e-a

pp
oin

tm
en
t p
ro
ce
ss
es
 

 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 1
 

Th
at 

the
 C

ou
nc

il a
do

pts
 a 

Re
cru

itm
en

t P
rot

oc
ol 

for
 C

hie
f O

ffic
ers

 to
 in

clu
de

 th
e C

ou
nc

ils 
int

en
tio

ns
 as

 to
 ho

w 
it w

ill:-
 

• 
Ma

na
ge

 th
e r

ec
rui

tm
en

t p
roc

es
s f

or 
Ch

ief
 O

ffic
er 

/ S
tat

uto
ry 

Of
fic

ers
 an

d i
n p

art
icu

lar
 

o
 

W
he

the
r e

xte
rna

l a
ge

nc
ies

 w
ill b

e e
ng

ag
ed

 to
 m

an
ag

e t
he

 re
cru

itm
en

t p
roc

es
s 

o
 

Ho
w 

ad
ve

rtis
ing

 fo
r th

e v
ac

an
cy

 w
ill t

ak
e p

lac
e 

o
 

Ho
w 

the
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 to

 su
cc

es
sfu

l a
nd

 un
su

cc
es

sfu
l c

an
did

ate
s (

bo
th 

int
ern

al 
an

d e
xte

rna
l) w

ill t
ak

e p
lac

e 
o

 
Gu

ide
lin

es
 fo

r m
ak

ing
 co

nd
itio

na
l o

ffe
rs 

of 
em

plo
ym

en
t 

o
 

Tim
es

ca
le 

for
 m

ak
ing

 w
ritt

en
 of

fer
 of

 em
plo

ym
en

t 
o

 
Tim

es
ca

le 
for

 is
su

e o
f c

on
tra

ct 
of 

em
plo

ym
en

t 
• 

Inc
lud

e i
n t

he
 fin

al 
se

lec
tio

n p
roc

es
s s

ign
ific

an
t C

ou
nc

illo
r in

vo
lve

me
nt 

as
 w

ell
 as

 in
vo

lve
me

nt 
fro

m 
pa

rtn
ers

 an
d e

mp
loy

ee
s 

• 
Th

e p
roc

es
s w

hic
h w

ill b
e u

nd
ert

ak
en

 to
 ob

tai
n m

ed
ica

l c
lea

ran
ce

 fo
r th

e e
mp

loy
me

nt 
of 

the
 su

cc
es

sfu
l c

an
did

ate
 

• 
Ind

uc
tio

n p
roc

es
se

s a
s a

pp
rop

ria
te 

to 
a s

en
ior

 po
sit

ion
 

 Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
Int

rod
uc

e a
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 Bo
rou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il R
ec

rui
tm

en
t 

Pr
oto

co
l. 

 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

Be
st 
pr
ac
tic
e i
n r

ec
ru
itm

en
t r
es
ea
rch

 ha
s 

be
en
 in
tro

du
ce
d, 
inc

lud
ing

 re
co
mm

en
de
d 

pr
oc
es
s, 
sta

ke
ho
lde

r e
ng
ag
em

en
t, t

im
ing

, 
co
mp

ete
nc
y b

as
is.
  A

 re
po
rt 
wi
th 
the

 
fin

din
gs
 an

d r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s w

as
 

pr
es
en
ted

 to
 an

d a
gr
ee
d b

y S
taf

f a
nd
 

Su
pp
or
t S

erv
ice

s C
om

mi
tte
e o

n 2
9th
 Ju

ly 
20
10
.  

 

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s Page 82



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

25
 

 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 2
 

Th
e C

ou
nc

il i
nc

lud
es

, a
s p

art
 of

 th
e r

ec
rui

tm
en

t p
roc

es
s f

or 
Ch

ief
 O

ffic
ers

 / 
Sta

tut
ory

 O
ffic

ers
 / 

As
sis

tan
t D

ire
cto

rs,
 a 

req
uir

em
en

t fo
r t

he
 ca

nd
ida

tes
 fo

r th
e 

po
st 

to 
un

de
rta

ke
 re

lev
an

t jo
b r

ela
ted

 co
mp

ete
nc

y b
as

ed
 pe

rso
n p

rof
ilin

g (
e.g

. le
ad

ers
hip

 / p
ers

on
ali

ty 
pro

filin
g) 

 Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
De

vis
e a

 co
mp

ete
nc

y b
as

ed
 re

cru
itm

en
t p

roc
es

s f
or 

the
 

Co
un

cil’
s s

en
ior

 ap
po

int
me

nts
. 

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

As
 1 
ab
ov
e. 
  

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s 
 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 3
 

W
he

n c
om

me
nc

ing
 a 

rec
rui

tm
en

t p
roc

es
s f

or 
a C

hie
f O

ffic
er 

/ S
tat

uto
ry 

Of
fic

er,
 ca

ref
ul 

co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 gi

ve
n t

o t
he

 tim
ing

 of
 th

e p
roc

es
s a

nd
 th

e d
ate

 
for

 th
e C

ou
nc

il m
ee

tin
g t

o m
ak

e t
he

 ap
po

int
me

nt 
to 

av
oid

 da
tes

 w
he

re 
the

re 
are

 lik
ely

 to
 be

 si
gn

ific
an

t m
em

be
r a

bs
en

ce
s d

ue
 to

 ho
lid

ay
 (e

.g.
 av

oid
 C

hri
stm

as
 

/ N
ew

 Ye
ar 

pe
rio

d).
 

 Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
En

su
re 

tha
t th

e t
im

ing
 of

 an
y r

ec
rui

tm
en

t p
roc

es
s f

or 
po

sts
 

wh
ich

 re
qu

ire
 to

 be
 ap

po
int

ed
 by

 th
e C

ou
nc

il t
ak

e i
nto

 ac
co

un
t 

sta
tut

ory
 ho

lid
ay

 pe
rio

ds
. 

 

Co
mp

let
ed
.  

Im
me

dia
te 

As
sis

tan
t D

ire
cto

r 
Hu

ma
n R

es
ou

rce
s 

B.
 R
ec
om

me
nd
ed
 ch

an
ge
s t
o C

ou
nc
il’s

 ap
po
int
me

nt 
pr
oc
es
se
s 

 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 4
 

Th
at 

the
 C

ou
nc

il s
ets

 up
 an

 A
pp

oin
tm

en
ts 

Co
mm

itte
e t

o m
ak

e r
ec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s t

o t
he

 C
ou

nc
il o

n a
pp

oin
tm

en
ts 

to 
po

sts
 w

hic
h a

re 
req

uir
ed

 to
 be

 m
ad

e b
y 

the
 C

ou
nc

il w
ith

 T
erm

s o
f R

efe
ren

ce
 w

hic
h i

nc
lud

e r
ec

om
me

nd
ing

 a 
pre

fer
red

 ca
nd

ida
te 

to 
Co

un
cil 

for
 ap

pro
va

l fo
llo

win
g a

 fu
ll i

nte
rvi

ew
 an

d a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

pro
ce

ss
 be

ing
 ca

rrie
d o

ut 
by

 th
e A

pp
oin

tm
en

ts 
Co

mm
itte

e. 
 Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
Re

po
rt o

n t
his

 re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n t
o b

e p
rep

are
d f

or 
co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 by
 th

e S
taf

f a
nd

 Su
pp

ort
 Se

rvi
ce

s C
om

mi
tte

e 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

On
 13

th
 D
ec
em

be
r 2
01
0, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il 

ap
pr
ov
ed
 re

vis
ion

s t
o i
ts 
Co

ns
titu

tio
n w

hic
h 

inc
lud

e t
he
 es

tab
lis
hm

en
t o

f a
n 

Ap
po
int

me
nts

 C
om

mi
tte
e. 
 

 

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s Page 83



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

26
 

 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 5
 

Th
at 

the
 C

ou
nc

il a
me

nd
s t

he
 C

ou
nc

il R
ule

s o
f P

roc
ed

ure
 to

 re
qu

ire
 th

at 
the

 ap
po

int
me

nt 
of 

an
y S

tat
uto

ry 
Of

fic
er 

(H
ea

d o
f P

aid
 S

erv
ice

, S
ec

tio
n 1

51
 O

ffic
er 

an
d M

on
ito

rin
g O

ffic
er)

 sh
ou

ld 
be

 ap
pro

ve
d b

y 2
/3r

ds
 of

 th
e M

em
be

rs 
wh

o a
re 

pre
se

nt 
at 

the
 m

ee
tin

g a
nd

 vo
tin

g. 
 Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
Re

po
rt o

n t
his

 re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n t
o b

e p
rep

are
d f

or 
co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 by
 th

e S
taf

f a
nd

 Su
pp

ort
 Se

rvi
ce

s C
om

mi
tte

e 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

On
 13

th
 D
ec
em

be
r 2
01
0, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il 

ap
pr
ov
ed
 re

vis
ion

s t
o i
ts 
Co

ns
titu

tio
n w

hic
h 

inc
lud

e a
me

nd
me

nts
 to
 th

e R
ule

s o
f 

Pr
oc
ed
ur
e o

n v
oti

ng
 to
 re

fle
ct 
thi
s 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
. 

 

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s /
 

Bo
rou

gh
 So

lici
tor

 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 6
 

Th
at 

the
 C

ou
nc

il s
ets

 a
 ta

rge
t o

f 2
8 

da
ys

, f
rom

 th
e 

da
te 

of 
the

 a
cc

ep
tan

ce
 b

y t
he

 e
mp

loy
ee

 o
f t

he
 o

ffe
r o

f e
mp

loy
me

nt,
 fo

r t
he

 is
su

e 
of 

an
 e

mp
loy

ee
’s 

Sta
tem

en
t o

f P
art

icu
lar

s o
f E

mp
loy

me
nt.

 
 Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
Iss

ue
 St

ate
me

nts
 of

 Pa
rtic

ula
rs 

of 
Em

plo
ym

en
t to

 ne
w 

em
plo

ye
es

 w
ith

in 
a t

arg
et 

of 
28

 da
ys

 fro
m 

ac
ce

pta
nc

e b
y t

he
 

em
plo

ye
e o

f th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 of

fer
 of

 em
plo

ym
en

t. 
 

Co
mp

let
ed
.  

Im
me

dia
te 

As
sis

tan
t D

ire
cto

r 
Hu

ma
n R

es
ou

rce
s 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 7
 

Th
at 

the
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 ap

po
int

me
nt 

/ re
cru

itm
en

t / 
ab

se
nc

e m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 di

sp
ute

 re
so

lut
ion

s p
oli

cie
s b

e r
ev

iew
ed

 re
gu

lar
ly 

to 
en

su
re 

tha
t th

ey
 co

nti
nu

e t
o b

e 
up

 to
 da

te,
 ro

bu
st 

an
d f

it f
or 

pu
rpo

se
. 

 Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
Inc

lud
e w

ith
in 

the
 H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rce

s P
oli

cy
 R

ev
iew

 Ti
me

tab
le 

the
 re

gu
lar

 re
vie

w 
of 

the
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 ap

po
int

me
nt,

 re
cru

itm
en

t, 
ab

se
nc

e m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 di

sp
ute

 re
so

lut
ion

 po
lici

es
 to

 en
su

re 
tha

t th
ey

 co
nti

nu
e t

o b
e u

p t
o d

ate
, ro

bu
st 

an
d f

it f
or 

pu
rpo

se
. 

 

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

Th
e t
im
eta

ble
 fo

r r
ev
iew

 of
 ke

y p
oli
cie

s 
ha
s b

ee
n r

ev
iew

ed
 an

d k
ey
 po

lic
ies

 du
e 

for
 re
vie

w 
inc

lud
ed
 in
 C
or
po
rat

e 
Go

ve
rn
an
ce
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 w
ith
 tim

es
ca
le 

for
 re
vie

w 
(e.
g. 
Wh

ist
leb

low
ing

, C
od
e o

f 
Co

nd
uc
t d

ue
 fo
r r
ev
iew

 20
10
-11

). 
 

30
th

 Ap
ril 

20
10

 
As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s Page 84



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

27
 

 C.
 R

ec
om

me
nd
ed
 ch

an
ge
s t
o C

ou
nc
il’s

 pr
oc
ed
ur
es
 to
 en

su
re 
tha

t d
isp

ute
s a

re 
res

olv
ed
 ef
fic
ien

tly
 an

d e
ffe

cti
ve
ly 

 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 8
 

Th
at 

the
 C

ou
nc

il r
ev

iew
s t

he
 m

em
be

rsh
ip 

an
d f

un
cti

on
s o

f th
e J

NC
 D

isc
ipl

ina
ry 

Co
mm

itte
e t

o e
ns

ure
 th

at 
the

y a
re 

co
ns

ist
en

t w
ith

 th
e g

uid
an

ce
 in

 th
e 2

00
9 

ve
rsi

on
 of

 th
e J

NC
 fo

r L
oc

al 
Au

tho
rity

 C
hie

f E
xe

cu
tiv

es
 (N

ati
on

al 
Sa

lar
y F

ram
ew

ork
 an

d C
on

dit
ion

s o
f S

erv
ice

). 
 Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
Inc

lud
e, 

wit
hin

 th
e r

ep
ort

 of
 th

e r
ev

iew
 of

 th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 

Co
ns

titu
tio

n, 
rec

om
me

nd
ed

 re
vis

ion
s t

o t
he

 m
em

be
rsh

ip 
an

d 
fun

cti
on

s o
f th

e J
NC

 D
isc

ipl
ina

ry 
Co

mm
itte

e t
o r

efl
ec

t th
e 2

00
9 

ve
rsi

on
 of

 th
e J

NC
 fo

r L
oc

al 
Au

tho
rity

 C
hie

f E
xe

cu
tiv

es
 (N

ati
on

al 
Sa

lar
y F

ram
ew

ork
 an

d C
on

dit
ion

s o
f S

erv
ice

). 
 

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

On
 13

th
 D
ec
em

be
r 2
01
0, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il 

ap
pr
ov
ed
 re

vis
ion

s t
o i
ts 
Co

ns
titu

tio
n 

wh
ich

 in
clu

de
 am

en
dm

en
ts 
to 
the

 JN
C 

Di
sc
ipl
ina

ry 
Co

mm
itte

e a
nd
 th
e 

int
ro
du
cti
on
 of
 a 
JN

C 
Ap

pe
als

 C
om

mi
tte

e 
wh

ich
 ad

dr
es
s t
his

 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
n. 

 

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
Bo

rou
gh

 So
lici

tor
 

 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 9
 

Th
at 

the
 C

ou
nc

il e
xp

lor
es

 th
e p

os
sib

ility
 an

d a
pp

rop
ria

ten
es

s o
f in

co
rpo

rat
ing

 w
ith

in 
the

 co
nd

itio
ns

 of
 co

ntr
ac

t o
f O

ffic
ers

, a
n o

ng
oin

g r
eq

uir
em

en
t fo

r t
he

 
Co

un
cil 

(by
 in

str
uc

tin
g a

n o
cc

up
ati

on
al 

he
alt

h p
rac

titi
on

er)
 to

 ha
ve

 ac
ce

ss
 to

 m
ed

ica
l re

co
rds

, s
ub

jec
t to

 sa
feg

ua
rds

 an
d c

lar
ity

 as
 to

 w
ha

t e
ve

nt 
wo

uld
 tri

gg
er 

tha
t c

on
se

nt 
be

ing
 us

ed
 an

d s
ub

jec
t a

lso
 to

 le
gis

lat
ion

 re
lat

ing
 to

 di
sc

los
ure

 of
 m

ed
ica

l re
co

rds
. 

 Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
Co

ns
ide

r w
he

the
r th

e C
ou

nc
il is

 pe
rm

itte
d, 

wit
hin

 th
e r

ele
va

nt 
em

plo
ym

en
t a

nd
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 m

ed
ica

l re
co

rds
 le

gis
lat

ion
, to

 se
ek

 
on

go
ing

 ac
ce

ss
 to

 m
ed

ica
l re

co
rds

 fro
m 

em
plo

ye
es

 an
d, 

if t
his

 is
 

pe
rm

iss
ibl

e, 
to 

im
ple

me
nt 

the
 ne

ce
ss

ary
 ch

an
ge

s. 
 

Co
mp

let
ed
. 

Ad
vic

e h
as
 be

en
 re

ce
ive

d f
ro
m 
IM
AS

S, 
the

 
ne
w 
Oc

cu
pa
tio
na
l H

ea
lth
 pr

ov
ide

r, t
ha
t 

su
ch
 a 
req

uir
em

en
t w

ou
ld 
be
 co

ntr
ary

 to
 

me
dic

al 
pr
ac
titi

on
er 

gu
ida

nc
e a

nd
 da

ta 
pr
ote

cti
on
 le
gis

lat
ion

. 
  

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s Page 85



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

28
 

 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 1
0  

Th
at 

the
 C

ou
nc

il i
ntr

od
uc

es
 a

 p
roc

ed
ure

 w
he

reb
y n

om
ina

ted
 O

ffic
ers

 d
ep

uti
se

 fo
r C

hie
f O

ffic
ers

 / 
Sta

tut
ory

 O
ffic

ers
 d

uri
ng

 a
ny

 e
xte

nd
ed

 a
bs

en
ce

 e
.g.

 
sic

kn
es

s, 
an

d a
re 

giv
en

 fu
ll a

uth
ori

ty 
to 

ac
t in

 th
at 

ca
pa

cit
y. 

 Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
Int

rod
uc

e a
 fo

rm
al 

pro
ce

du
re 

for
 th

e n
om

ina
tio

n o
f d

ep
uti

es
 to

 
ac

t fo
r C

hie
f a

nd
 St

atu
tor

y O
ffic

ers
 du

rin
g a

ny
 ex

ten
de

d a
bs

en
ce

 
an

d m
ea

su
res

 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t th

e d
ep

uti
es

 ar
e p

rov
ide

d w
ith

 th
e 

ne
ce

ss
ary

 au
tho

rity
 to

 ac
t in

 th
at 

ca
pa

cit
y. 

 

No
mi
na
ted

 de
pu
tie
s a

re 
in 
pla

ce
 fo
r t
he
 

Ch
ief
 Ex

ec
uti
ve
, s
15
1 O

ffic
er 
an
d t
he
 

Mo
nit
or
ing

 O
ffic

er.
  

Re
ga
rd
ing

 th
e n

ec
es
sa
ry 
au
tho

rit
y t
o a

ct 
in 
the

 ev
en
t o
f e
xte

nd
ed
 ab

se
nc
e, 
thi
s w

ill 
be
 pi
ck
ed
 up

 as
 pa

rt 
of 
the

 co
mp

reh
en
siv

e 
rev

iew
 of
 th
e C

on
sti
tut

ion
 (s
ee
 R
1 a

bo
ve
). 

 

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
Bo

rou
gh

 So
lici

tor
 

/As
sis

tan
t D

ire
cto

r 
Hu

ma
n R

es
ou

rce
s  

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 1
1 

Th
at 

the
 C

ou
nc

il a
me

nd
s i

ts 
gu

ida
nc

e o
n m

an
ag

ing
 si

ck
ne

ss
 ab

se
nc

e, 
to 

en
su

re 
tha

t:  
1. 

em
plo

ye
es

 w
ho

 ar
e c

ert
ifie

d a
s b

ein
g u

nfi
t fo

r w
ork

 ar
e c

lea
r a

bo
ut 

the
 ci

rcu
ms

tan
ce

s a
nd

 pu
rpo

se
s f

or 
wh

ich
 th

ey
 ca

n a
tte

nd
 th

e w
ork

pla
ce

 
2. 

gu
ida

nc
e i

s i
n p

lac
e t

o e
ns

ure
 th

at 
em

plo
ye

es
 w

ho
 ar

e c
ert

ifie
d a

s b
ein

g u
nfi

t fo
r w

ork
 do

 no
t is

su
e i

na
pp

rop
ria

te 
ins

tru
cti

on
s o

r r
eq

ue
sts

 to
 ot

he
r 

em
plo

ye
es

 an
d t

he
 gu

ida
nc

e s
ho

uld
 be

 su
ch

 th
at 

em
plo

ye
es

 w
ho

 re
ce

ive
 in

ap
pro

pri
ate

 in
str

uc
tio

ns
 or

 re
qu

es
ts 

are
 cl

ea
r t

ha
t th

ey
 ar

e a
ble

 to
 re

fer
 

the
se

 to
 th

eir
 m

an
ag

er 
3. 

 th
e C

ou
nc

il in
clu

de
 in

 its
 gu

ida
nc

e o
n m

an
ag

ing
 ab

se
nc

e, 
no

mi
na

ted
 po

st(
s) 

wit
h r

es
po

ns
ibi

lity
 fo

r m
an

ag
ing

 an
y a

bs
en

ce
 of

 th
e C

hie
f E

xe
cu

tiv
e/H

ea
d 

of 
pa

id 
Se

rvi
ce

. 
 Re

co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
Int

rod
uc

e a
me

nd
me

nts
 to

 th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 gu

ida
nc

e o
n m

an
ag

ing
 

sic
kn

es
s t

o s
ati

sfy
 ite

ms
 1-

3 o
f th

e r
ec

om
me

nd
ati

on
. 

 
Co

mp
let
ed
.  

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s Page 86



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 

29
 

 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 1
2  

Th
at 

the
 C

ou
nc

il m
ak

es
 an

 ap
pro

pri
ate

 am
en

dm
en

t to
 th

e E
mp

loy
ee

s C
od

e o
f C

on
du

ct 
to 

en
su

re 
tha

t O
ffic

ers
 w

ho
 ha

ve
 an

 in
ter

es
t in

 an
y m

att
er 

wh
ich

 
wo

uld
, in

 th
e c

as
e o

f a
ny

 M
em

be
r o

f th
e C

ou
nc

il, 
am

ou
nt 

to 
a “

pre
jud

icia
l in

ter
es

t”, 
sh

ou
ld 

no
t p

art
icip

ate
 in

 or
 se

ek
 to

 in
flu

en
ce

 th
e o

utc
om

e o
f th

at 
ma

tte
r. 

 Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
Pr

ep
are

 a 
rep

ort
 fo

r th
e S

tan
da

rds
 C

om
mi

tte
e/C

ou
nc

il t
o s

ug
ge

st 
rev

isio
ns

 to
 th

e E
mp

loy
ee

s C
od

e o
f C

on
du

ct 
to 

cla
rify

 th
e 

req
uir

em
en

ts 
reg

ard
ing

 pe
rso

na
l in

ter
es

ts,
 as

 id
en

tifi
ed

 in
 th

e 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
., 

 

Th
e S

tan
da
rd
s C

om
mi
tte
e h

as
 in
clu

de
d 

the
 re

vie
w 
of 
the

 Em
plo

ye
es
 C
od
e o

f 
Co

nd
uc
t w

ith
in 
its
 cu

rre
nt 
wo

rkp
lan

.  A
 

rev
ise

d d
raf

t o
f th

e E
mp

loy
ee
 C
od
e o

f 
Co

nd
uc
t h

as
 be

en
 dr

aw
n u

p a
nd
 w
ill 
no
w 

be
 th

e s
ub
jec

t o
f c
on
su
lta
tio
n f
or
 ap

pr
ov
al 

by
 th

e C
ou
nc
il i
n 2

01
1. 

 

31
st

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
 

Bo
rou

gh
 So

lici
tor

 / 
As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s  
 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 1
3 

Th
at 

the
 St

an
da

rds
 C

om
mi

tte
e b

e a
sk

ed
 to

 un
de

rta
ke

 a 
rev

iew
 of

 th
e P

rot
oc

ol 
for

 M
em

be
r / 

Of
fic

er 
Re

lat
ion

s t
o e

ns
ure

 th
at 

it r
efl

ec
ts 

be
st 

pra
cti

ce
. 

 Re
co
mm

en
de
d A

cti
on
 

Pr
og
res

s r
ep
or
t 

Du
e D

ate
 

 
Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
Re

qu
es

t th
e S

tan
da

rds
 C

om
mi

tte
e t

o r
ev

iew
 th

e P
rot

oc
ol 

for
 

Me
mb

er 
/ O

ffic
er 

rel
ati

on
s a

s s
pe

cif
ied

 in
 th

e r
ec

om
me

nd
ati

on
. 

 
Co

mp
let
ed
. 

A 
rev

ise
d p

ro
toc

ol 
for

 M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er 

Re
lat
ion

s w
as
 ap

pr
ov
ed
 by

 th
e C

ou
nc
il o

n 
13

th
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
0. 

 

30
th

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
Bo

rou
gh

 So
lici

tor
 

 

Page 87



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



Ac
tio

n P
lan

 to
 im

ple
me

nt 
KP

MG
 an

d R
ev

iew
 W

or
kin

g G
ro

up
 R

ec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s 
Ri

sk
 te

mp
lat

e  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ap

pe
nd

ix 
2 

 
Th

e r
isk

 
Or

igi
na

l 
ris

k s
co

re 
(im

pa
ct 

x 
lik

eli
ho

od
) 

Ma
na

gin
g r

isk
 

Ri
sk

 
ref

. 
Ri

sk
 de

sc
rip

tio
n 

Ri
sk

 
Ow

ne
r 

Da
te 

rai
se

d 
I 

L 
Sc

or
e 

Co
ntr

ol 
Ac

tio
n 

De
ad

lin
e 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
off

ice
r 

Tr
an

sfe
rre

d 
to 

ris
k 

reg
ist

er 
CR

1 
If t

he
 co

un
cil 

do
es
 no

t 
im
ple

me
nt 
the

 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s 

an
d a

cti
on
 pl
an
 

ari
sin

g f
rom

 th
e 

pu
bli
c i
nte

res
t 

rep
ort

 an
d 

wo
rki
ng

 gr
ou
p 

rep
ort

 an
d p

ut 
in 

pla
ce
 

pre
ve
nta

tiv
e 

me
as
ure

s b
as
ed
 

on
 le
ss
on
s l
ea
rnt

 
the

n t
he
re 

is 
a 

po
ten

tia
l lo

ca
l 

an
d n

ati
on
al 

rep
uta

tio
n r

isk
 

an
d p

ote
nti
al 

ad
ve
rse

 au
dit
 

as
se
ss
me

nt.
 

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No

rth
 

10
th 

Ma
rch

 
20
10
 

3  
2 

6 
Re

du
ce
 A

ll rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

ag
ree

d b
y 

co
un
cil.

 
 Ac

tio
n p

lan
 ha

s 
be
en
 de

ve
lop

ed
 

fol
low

ing
 

dis
cu
ss
ion

s w
ith
 

off
ice

rs 
an
d h

as
 

be
en
 

inc
orp

ora
ted

 
wit

hin
 th

e 
co
un
cil’

s 
co
rpo

rat
e 

str
ate

gy
 an

d w
ill 

be
 re

po
rte

d 
thr

ou
gh
 th
e 

co
rpo

rat
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
sy
ste

m.
 

Mo
nit
ori
ng
 of

 th
e 

ac
tio
n p

lan
 is
 to
 

be
 un

de
rta

ke
n b

y 

De
ad
lin
es
 

as
 pe

r th
e 

ac
tio
n 

pla
n. 

Fir
st 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 

rep
ort

 
Ju
ne
 

20
10
.  

Au
dit
 

co
mm

itte
e 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10
, 

Ja
nu
ary

 
an
d M

arc
h 

20
11
 

      
3/2

01
1  

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s 

Th
ird
 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 

rep
ort

 ha
s 

be
en
 dr

aft
ed
 

for
 au

dit
 

co
mm

itte
e 

an
d a

cti
on
s 

are
 on

 tra
ck
 

for
 

co
mp

let
ion

.  
Int

ern
al 
au
dit
 

ha
ve
 

un
de
rta

ke
n a

 
rev

iew
 of

 th
e 

ac
tio
n p

lan
.  

Su
gg

es
t th

at 
thi

s r
isk

 is
  

clo
se

d 
fol

low
ing

 
the

 fin
al 

up
da

te 
rep

or
t to

 
au

dit
 

co
mm

itte
e 

on
 th

e 2
3rd

 

Page 89



the
 au

dit
 

co
mm

itte
e o

n a
 

qu
art

erl
y b

as
is.
  

Int
ern

al 
au
dit
 

ha
ve
 se

t ti
me

 
as
ide

 in
 th

eir
 

au
dit
 pl
an
.  

  KP
MG

 w
ill 

rev
iew

 pr
og
res

s 
as
 pa

rt o
f th

e 
an
nu
al 
au
dit
 of
 

ac
co
un
ts.
 

Ma
rch

 20
11

. 

CR
2 

If c
ou
nc
illo

rs 
an
d 

off
ice

rs 
do
 no

t 
“dr

aw
 a 

lin
e” 

un
de
r th

e r
ev
iew

 
an
d m

ov
e 

for
wa

rd 
as
 

rec
om

me
nd
ed
 by

 
bo
th 
the

 ju
dg
e 

an
d K

PM
G 
the

re 
is 
a r

ep
uta

tio
n 

ris
k, 
as
 w
ell
 as

 a 
ris
k t
ha
t fu

rth
er 

res
ou
rce

 bo
th 

fin
an
cia

lly 
an
d 

tim
e c

ou
ld 
be
 

inc
urr

ed
 

   

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No

rth
 

10
 

Ma
rch

 
20
10
 

3  
3 

9 
red

uc
e 

CE
X h

as
 

dis
cu
ss
ed
 th

e 
ma

tte
r w

ith
 th

e 
gro

up
 le
ad
ers

. 
Cle

ar 
ac
tio
n p

lan
 

de
ve
lop

ed
 on

 
les

so
ns
 le
arn

t. 
Le
tte
r o

f a
po
log

y 
sig

ne
d b

y C
EX

 
an
d G

rou
p 

lea
de
rs.
 

 CE
X t

o d
isc

us
s 

wit
h g

rou
p 

lea
de
rs 
sh
ou
ld 

an
y f
urt

he
r is

su
es
 

ari
se
. 

 

Ma
y 2

01
0 

        Ma
rch

 
20
11
 

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No

rth
 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

Ris
k 

Re
gis

ter
. 

It w
ou
ld 

ap
pe
ar 

tha
t 

co
un
cill

ors
 

ha
ve
 

res
po
nd
ed
 

co
ns
tru

cti
ve
ly 

in 
lea

rni
ng
 

les
so
ns
 fro

m 
the

 re
vie

w 
wit

ho
ut 

bla
me

. 
Ho

we
ve
r, 

po
int
s o

f 
ten

sio
n m

ay
 

sti
ll a

ris
e a

nd
 

co
nti
nu
ed
 

vig
ila
nc
e i
s 

req
uir
ed
. 

 Gu
ida

nc
e 

Page 90



Ty
pe
s o

f ri
sk
s c

ou
ld 
inc

lud
e t
he
 fo
llo
win

g: 
• 

Po
ten

tia
l re

pu
tat
ion

 ris
ks
 fro

m 
the

 de
cis

ion
 in
 te
rm

s o
f b
ad
 pu

bli
cit
y, 
im
pa
ct 
on
 th
e c

om
mu

nit
y o

r o
n p

art
ne
rs;
  

• 
Fin

an
cia

l ri
sk
s a

ss
oc
iat
ed
 w
ith
 th
e d

ec
isio

n; 
• 

Po
litic

al 
ris
ks
 th

at 
the

 de
cis

ion
 m
igh

t n
ot 
ha
ve
 cr
os
s-p

art
y s

up
po
rt; 

• 
En

vir
on
me

nta
l ri
sk
s a

ss
oc
iat
ed
 w
ith
 th

e d
ec
isio

n; 
• 

Po
ten

tia
l a
dv
ers

e e
qu
ali
ty 
im
pa
cts

 fro
m 

the
 de

cis
ion

; 
• 

Ca
pa
cit
y r
isk

s i
n t

erm
s o

f th
e a

bil
ity
 of

 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
 to
 en

su
re 

the
 ef
fec

tiv
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

the
 de

cis
ion

 
• 

Le
ga
l ri
sk
s a

ris
ing

 fro
m 

the
 de

cis
ion

 
Re

me
mb

er 
to 
hig

hli
gh
t ri
sk
s w

hic
h m

ay
 im

pa
ct 
on
 th
e s

tra
teg

y a
nd
 ac

tio
ns
 w
hic

h a
re 

be
ing

 fo
llo
we

d t
o d

eli
ve
r th

e o
bje

cti
ve
s, 
so
 

tha
t m

em
be
rs 
ca
n i
de
nti
fy 
the

 ne
ed
 to
 re

vie
w 
ob
jec

tiv
es
, o
pti
on
s a

nd
 de

cis
ion

s o
n a

 tim
ely

 ba
sis

 sh
ou
ld 
the

se
 ris

ks
 ar

ise
. 

 Ri
sk

 re
f 

If t
he
 ris

k i
s a

lre
ad
y r
ec
ord

ed
, n
ote

 ei
the

r th
e c

orp
ora

te 
ris
k r
eg
ist
er 

or 
TE

N 
ref

ere
nc
e 

 Ri
sk

 D
es

cri
pti

on
 

Ple
as
e u

se
 “If

 xx
 ha

pp
en
s t
he
n x

x w
ill b

e t
he
 co

ns
eq
ue
nc
e” 

(ca
us
e a

nd
 ef
fec

t). 
Fo

r e
xa
mp

le 
“If 

the
 co

un
cil’

s b
us
ine

ss
 co

nti
nu
ity
 

pla
nn
ing

 do
es
 no

t d
eli
ve
r e

ffe
cti
ve
 re

sp
on
se
s t
o t

he
 pr

ed
ict
ed
 flu

 pa
nd
em

ic 
the

n c
ou
nc
il s

erv
ice

s w
ill b

e s
ign

ific
an
tly
 im

pa
cte

d.”
    

 Ri
sk

 ow
ne

r 
Ple

as
e i
de
nti
fy 
the

 le
ad
 of
fic
er 

wh
o h

as
 id
en
tifi
ed
 th
e r

isk
 an

d w
ill b

e r
es
po
ns
ibl
e f
or 

it. 
 

 Ri
sk

 sc
or

e 
Im

pa
ct 
on
 a 
sc
ale

 fro
m 
1 t

o 4
 m
ult
ipl
ied

 by
 lik

eli
ho
od
 on

 a 
sc
ale

 fro
m 

1 t
o 6

. P
lea

se
 se

e r
isk

 sc
ore

ca
rd 

for
 m
ore

 in
for

ma
tio
n o

n h
ow

 
to 

sc
ore

 a 
ris
k 

 Co
ntr

ol 
Eit

he
r: R

ed
uc
e /
 Ac

ce
pt 
/ T

ran
sfe

r to
 3r

d p
art

y /
 C
los

e 
 Ac

tio
n 

Th
ere

 ar
e u

su
all
y t
hin

gs
 th

e c
ou
nc
il c

an
 do

 to
 re

du
ce
 ei
the

r th
e l
ike

lih
oo
d o

r im
pa
ct 
of 
the

 ris
k. 
 C
on
tro

ls 
ma

y a
lre
ad
y b

e i
n p

lac
e, 

su
ch
 as

 bu
dg
et 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 or

 ne
w 
co
ntr

ols
 or

 ac
tio
ns
 m
ay
 al
so
 be

 ne
ed
ed
. 

 Re
sp

on
sib

le 
off

ice
r 

Ple
as
e i
de
nti
fy 
the

 le
ad
 of
fic
er 

wh
o w

ill b
e r

es
po
ns
ibl
e f
or 

the
 ac

tio
n t

o c
on
tro

l th
e r

isk
. 

Fo
r fu

rth
er 

gu
ida

nc
e, 
ple

as
e r

efe
r to

 th
e r

isk
 m

an
ag
em

en
t p
oli
cy
 

 

Page 91



Tr
an

sfe
rre

d t
o r

isk
 re

gis
ter

 
Ple

as
e e

ns
ure

 th
at 

the
 ris

k i
s t
ran

sfe
rre

d t
o a

 liv
e r

isk
 re

gis
ter

. T
his

 co
uld

 be
 a 
tea

m,
 di
vis

ion
al 
or 

co
rpo

rat
e r

isk
 re

gis
ter

 de
pe
nd
ing

 
on
 th
e n

atu
re 

of 
the

 ris
k a

nd
 w
ha
t le

ve
l o
f o

bje
cti
ve
 it 
is 
im
pa
cti
ng
 on

.  
   

Page 92



] 

   
Draft_AC_V0.01 Page 1 of 6 Last updated 07 January 2011 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Audit Committee – 12th January 2011 

Internal Audit Monitoring Report 
Accountable member Cabinet member corporate services - Councillor Colin Hay 
Accountable officer Audit Partnership Manager – Robert Milford 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and business improvement 

Ward(s) affected All 
Executive summary The council must ensure that it has sound systems of internal control that 

facilitate the effective management of all the council’s functions.  The work 
delivered by Audit Cotswolds, the council’s internal audit service, is one of 
the control assurance sources available to the Audit Committee, the Senior 
Leadership Team and supports the work of the external auditor.   
 
The Annual Internal Audit Opinion presented to Audit Committee provides 
an overall assurance opinion at the end of the financial year. This Internal 
Audit Monitoring Report however is designed to give the Audit Committee 
the opportunity to comment on the work completed by the partnership and 
provide ‘through the year’ comment and assurances on the control 
environment.  

Recommendations The Audit Committee considers the report and makes comment on its 
content as necessary 

 
Financial implications There are no financial implications arising from this report. 

 
Contact officer: Mark Sheldon, Chief Finance Officer                 
mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 264123 

Legal implications None specific arising from the report recommendation. 
Contact officer: Peter Lewis,  peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01684 
272012 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

No additional HR implications arising from this report. 
Contact officer: Julie McCarthy, HR Operations Manager   
julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 26 4355 

Key risks That weaknesses in the control framework, identified by the audit activity, 
continue to threaten organisational objectives, if recommendations are not 
implemented. 

Agenda Item 10
Page 93



] 

   
Draft_AC_V0.01 Page 2 of 6 Last updated 07 January 2011 
 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

 
Page 94



] 

   
Draft_AC_V0.01 Page 3 of 6 Last updated 07 January 2011 
 

1. Background 
1.1 The Annual Audit Plan was aligned with the corporate and service risks facing the Council as 

identified in consultation with the Senior Leadership Team and supported by such systems as the 
risk registers.  At the time of preparing the 2010/11 plan, the Councils Corporate Strategy 2010-
2015 was being compiled and, as internal audit is there to help the organisation to achieve 
objectives, part of the plan has been aligned to elements of this strategy. However, to inform the 
audit plan we have also reviewed other key documents, such as the recently prepared Medium 
Term Financial Strategy, change programme agendas and updates to the business plan, many of 
which contain risk assessments.  

1.2 There is also a requirement to support the work of the External Auditor (KPMG). This is in the 
form of financial audits governed by the Joint Working Agreement, and the governance audits to 
support such activities as Use of Resources. 

1.3 The audit plan also considered risks that may evolve during the year.  The consultation process 
has sought to identify these areas considering where internal audit could support and add value to 
the risk control process. This report identifies work we have completed in relation to the planned 
audit work. 

2. Reasons for recommendations 
2.1 The environment in which Cheltenham BC and other Local Authorities now operates has 

presented significant drivers for change. The continual effort to meet the organisational objectives 
within a constrained budget has resulted in core systems coming under review for change e.g. the 
GO Programme impacting on core financial systems, Shared Services impacting on core 
governance arrangements, etc. 

2.2 Therefore Internal Audit needs to be responding to the changing environment and the areas 
where the organisation now requires assurances. This prompts the requirement to move to a 
more flexible and risk based plan. It is anticipated that the 2011/12 plan will include a new risk 
based element that allows for far more flexibility and responsiveness for the internal audit service 
than previously considered. 

2.3 It should also be recognised that the service is now a three-way partnership so coordinating 
resources across multiple organisations is critical to the success of the partnership.  

2.4  This report highlights the work completed by internal audit and provides comment on the 
assurances provided by this work.   

3. Internal Audit Output 

3.1 The internal audit service commenced the quarter with full resources as operated under the 
Cheltenham & Cotswold Audit Partnership. Moreover, the partnership expanded to include West 
Oxfordshire with effect from the 1st November 2010. The partnership is now called Audit 
Cotswolds. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 95



] 

   
Draft_AC_V0.01 Page 4 of 6 Last updated 07 January 2011 
 

3.2 Internal Audit has concluded the following audits in the quarter: 

Audit Report status Assurance 

Environmental and 
Sustainability Management 
Audit* 

Final Satisfactory 

Performance Management Final Satisfactory 

Procurement Final Satisfactory 

Core Financial Audit – interim 
systems evaluation 

Final High 

Cemetery & Crematorium Final Satisfactory 

KPMG Public Interest Report  
follow-up recommendations 

Final Satisfactory 

Depot Rationalisation Final N/A 

3.3       Further detail specific to each audit finalised is shown in Appendix 1.  

*The environmental audit is to be discussed with the Audit Committee in more detail following 
this report. 

3.4 Audit Cotswolds has also undertaken the following: 

• Audit support for the GO-Programme (see section 4 below) 
• Business Continuity Planning – Health Check 
• Debtors/Creditors for West Oxfordshire 
• Cheltenham Borough Homes – client (audit days delivered)  
• Audit support for the Commissioning Programme 
• Audit Support for the other key Change Programmes 

Page 96



] 

   
Draft_AC_V0.01 Page 5 of 6 Last updated 07 January 2011 
 

 
3.5 Internal Audit was required to conduct two investigations that were triggered in the latter part of 

2009/10. These have used considerable audit resources and as such two areas of planned 
activity have been deferred – Corporate/Service Delivery Planning and Governance Compliance. 
Any details relating to the investigations will be provided to the Audit Committee when it is 
appropriate to do so. 

4. Possible changes to the Annual Audit Plan & Resources 

4.1  There are no additional changes to report to the Audit Committee following the last meeting and 
the agreement to continue to provide assurances for the GO Programme.  

4.2 The partnership has now expanded to include West Oxfordshire, with effect from the 1st 
November 2010. This has brought new skills into the team and improved resilience. This has 
been demonstrated by the ability of the team to manage a maternity absence with no additional 
staffing. 

5. Conclusion 
5.1 Audit Cotswolds has been established, with effect from 1st November 2010, as a three-way audit 

partnership.    
Report author:  Robert Milford, Audit Partnership Manager, 01242 7264115, 

Robert.milford@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Appendices : 1. Internal Audit Monitoring Report  
Background information 

Page 97



] 

   
Draft_AC_V0.01 Page 6 of 6 Last updated 07 January 2011 
 

 Page 98



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 
 Int

ern
al 

Au
dit

 M
on

ito
rin

g R
ep

or
t ~

 D
eta

il 
 

Au
dit
 

As
su
ran
ce
 

En
vir
on
me
nta
l a
nd
 Su
sta
ina
bil
ity
 M
an
ag
em
en
t 

Sa
tis
fac
tor
y 

Ob
jec

tiv
e  

Th
is 
firs

t a
ud
it r
ev
iew

 of
 en

vir
on
me

nta
l a
nd
 su

sta
ina

bil
ity
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
wa
s p

rom
pte

d b
y a
n i
nit
ial
 re
qu
es
t fr
om

 th
e A

ud
it 

Co
mm

itte
e f
or 
as
su
ran

ce
 on

 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s
 m
an
ag
em

en
t o
f it
s o

wn
 

en
vir
on
me

nta
l im

pa
ct 
an
d s

us
tai
na
bil
ity
 ob

jec
tiv
es
. It
 is
 im

po
rta
nt 
to 

no
te 
tha

t s
us
tai
na
bil
ity
 is
 an

 in
teg

ral
 pa

rt o
f e
ac
h o

f th
e C

ou
nc
il’s
 

ma
in 
ob
jec
tiv
es
, a
s s
tat
ed
 in
 th
e C

orp
ora

te 
Str
ate

gy
, a
nd
 is
 br
oa
de
r 

tha
n e

nv
iro
nm

en
tal
 pr
ote

cti
on
 an

d c
lim
ate

 ch
an
ge
 ad

ap
tat
ion
. 

 To
 ca

rry
 ou

t th
is 
rev

iew
 w
e h

av
e a

sk
ed
 th
e q

ue
sti
on
, “w

ha
t is
 

pra
cti
ca
ble

 an
d a

ch
iev
ab
le 
giv
en
 re
al 
res

ou
rce

 co
ns
tra
int
s, 
co
mp

eti
ng
 

de
ma

nd
s a

nd
 cu

rre
nt 
ex
pe
cta

tio
ns
”? 
 D
eli
ve
rin
g s

us
tai
na
bil
ity
 

inv
olv
es
 th
e w

ho
le 
co
un
cil 
bu
t in

 re
ali
ty 
att
en
tio
n i
s f
oc
us
ed
 on

 th
e 

res
po
ns
ibi
litie

s o
f a
 fe
w.
  M

os
t o
f th

e k
ey
 of
fic
ers

 ar
e m

em
be
rs 
of 
the

 
off
ice
r le

d i
nte

rna
l C
arb

on
 R
ed
uc
tio
n G

rou
p. 
Th
e c

ou
nc
il a
lso
 

fac
ilita

tes
 th
e L

SP
 Lo

w 
Ca
rbo

n P
art
ne
rsh

ip 
wit
h m

em
be
rs 
fro
m 
the

 
pri
va
te,
 vo

lun
tar
y a
nd
 pu

bli
c s
ec
tor
s. 

 At 
the

 he
art
 of
 pr
og
res

s i
s p

art
ne
rsh

ip 
wo
rki
ng
; m

ini
mi
sin
g i
np
uts

 
thr
ou
gh
 ec

on
om

ies
 of
 sc
ale
 an

d c
on
tro
llin
g o

utp
uts

 an
d i
mp

ac
ts 

ac
ros

s a
 w
ide

r ra
ng
e o

f a
cti
vit
y. 
Th
e m

ain
 dr
ive
r fo

r m
os
t p
ub
lic 

se
cto

r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s n

ow
 is
 sa

vin
gs
.  I
nit
iat
ive
s t
o a

ch
iev
e s

av
ing
s 

an
d p

rot
ec
t c
ore

 se
rvi
ce
s s
ho
uld

 al
so
 be

 su
sta

ina
ble

, b
oth

 fin
an
cia
lly 

an
d i
n t
he
 br
oa
de
r s
en
se
. T
his
 is
 be

ing
 te
ste

d a
s w

e s
pe
ak
 by
 th
e 

pro
po
se
d t
ran

sit
ion

 of
 th
e C

ou
nc
il t
o b

ec
om

e a
 C
om

mi
ss
ion
ing

 
Au
tho

rity
, ra

the
r th

an
 as

su
mi
ng
 di
rec

t s
erv

ice
 pr
ov
isio

n. 
Ou

r re
vie
w 

wil
l ta
ke
 ac

co
un
t o
f a
 C
om

mi
ss
ion
ing

 ap
pro

ac
h, 
as
 w
ell
 as

 re
ce
nt 

me
ss
ag
es
 fro

m 
ce
ntr
al 
go
ve
rnm

en
t o
n t
he
 ex

pe
cta

tio
ns
 fo
r 

su
sta

ina
bil
ity
 an

d t
ac
klin

g c
lim
ate

 ch
an
ge
. 

Re
su

lt 
Th
e C

ou
nc
il h
as
 a 
pro

ac
tiv
e a

nd
 w
ell
 in
for
me

d a
pp
roa

ch
 to
 m
an
ag
ing

 its
 en

vir
on
me

nta
l 

an
d s

us
tai
na
bil
ity
 ob

jec
tiv
es
. M

os
t s
uc
ce
ss
 ha

s b
ee
n a

ch
iev
ed
 at
 op

era
tio
na
l le
ve
l; 

inc
rea

sin
g r
ec
yc
lin
g r
ate

s f
or 
the

 bo
rou

gh
, re

du
cin
g i
nte

rna
l e
lec
tric

ity
 co

ns
um

pti
on
 an

d 
int
rod

uc
ing

 su
sta

ina
ble

 m
ain
ten

an
ce
 of
 pa

rks
 an

d o
pe
n s

pa
ce
s. 
  G

ive
n t
he
se
 su

cc
es
se
s 

an
d t
he
 co

nti
nu
ing

 dr
ive
 fo
r e
ffic
ien
cy
 an

d s
us
tai
na
ble

 so
lut
ion
s i
t m

ak
es
 se

ns
e t
o e

mb
ed
 

su
sta

ina
ble

 th
ink
ing
 at
 se

rvi
ce
 le
ve
l.  
Th
is 
ca
n b

e d
on
e b

y i
nc
lud

ing
 re
sp
on
sib
ility

 fo
r 

su
sta

ina
bil
ity
 in
 jo
b d

es
cri
pti
on
s, 
ap
pra

isa
l p
roc

es
se
s a

nd
 pu

ttin
g s

us
tai
na
ble

 cr
ite
ria
 at
 

the
 ce

ntr
e o

f c
om

mi
ss
ion
ing

 de
cis
ion
s a

nd
 co

ntr
ac
t m

an
ag
em

en
t. 

Hig
he
r le

ve
l a
nd
 br
oa
de
r s
tra
teg

ies
, s
uc
h a

s t
he
 C
lim
ate

 C
ha
ng
e S

tra
teg

y a
nd
 G
ree

n 
Sp
ac
e S

tra
teg

y r
ep
res

en
t im

po
rta
nt 
sta

tem
en
ts 
wh
ich
 co

mm
it t
he
 co

un
cil 
to 
pu
rsu

ing
 

su
sta

ina
bil
ity
 ob

jec
tiv
es
. A
t th

e t
im
e t
he
y w

ere
 w
ritt
en
 th
ey
 w
ere

 a 
sig
nif
ica
nt 
ca
tal
ys
t fo

r 
inn

ov
ati
on
, b
ut 
are

 no
w 
pro

vin
g l
es
s s
uc
ce
ss
ful
 at
 dr
ivin

g i
mp

rov
em

en
ts 
at 
se
rvi
ce
 le
ve
l; 

eit
he
r b
ec
au
se
 th
ey
 do

 no
t h
av
e i
de
nti
fia
ble

 be
ne
fits
 w
hic
h c

an
 be

 tra
ck
ed
 or
 m
on
ito
red

, 
the

 pa
ce
 of
 ch

an
ge
, n
ew
 te
ch
no
log

y a
nd
 na

tio
na
l a
nd
 in
ter
na
tio
na
l c
om

mi
tm
en
ts 
ha
ve
 

ov
ert
ak
en
 or
igi
na
l p
lan

s o
r th

e c
urr
en
t s
pe
nd
ing

 cu
ts 
ha
ve
 fo
rce

d r
ep
rio
riti
sa
tio
n a

t lo
ca
l 

lev
el.
 

De
sp
ite
 th
is,
 th
e c

ou
nc
il is

 in
 a 
go
od
 po

sit
ion

 to
 m
ain
tai
n a

nd
 im

pro
ve
 on

 su
cc
es
se
s t
o 

da
te.
 C
om

mi
ss
ion
ing
 in
 pa

rtic
ula

r is
 a 
hu
ge
 op

po
rtu
nit
y t
o s

et 
co
ns
ist
en
t a
nd
 go

od
 

pra
cti
se
 st
an
da
rds

 fo
r d
ev
elo

pin
g s

us
tai
na
ble

 so
lut
ion

s t
o d

eli
ve
r s
erv

ice
s. 
   

 

Page 99



Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Sa

tis
fac

tor
y 

Ob
jec

tiv
e 

 Th
e 
ob
jec
tiv
e 
of 

the
 a
ud
it 
wa
s 
to 

ca
rry
ou
t a

n 
ov
erv

iew
 o
f t
he
 

pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 re
po
rtin

g 
arr
an
ge
me

nts
 a
nd
 to
 a
ss
es
s t
he
 d
ata

 q
ua
lity
 

co
ntr
ols
 in
 pl
ac
e f
or 
the

 ge
ne
rat
ion

 an
d t
he
n r
ep
ort
ing

 of
 pe

rfo
rm
an
ce
 

inf
orm

ati
on
; to

 in
clu
de
 pe

rfo
rm
an
ce
 in
dic
ato

rs 
an
d p

lan
ne
d o

utc
om

es
 

to 
en
su
re:
 

 
• 

Th
e a

cc
ura

cy
 of
 da

ta 
is 
su
ffic
ien

t fo
r it
s i
nte

nd
ed
 pu

rpo
se
 

• 
Th
e 
va
lid
ity
 o
f d

ata
 is
 s
uff
icie

nt 
to 
en
su
re 

co
mp

lia
nc
e 
wit
h 

rel
ev
an
t re

qu
ire
me

nts
 in
clu
din

g t
he
 co

rre
ct 
ap
pli
ca
tio
n o

f a
ny
 

rul
es
 an

d d
efi
nit
ion

s 
• 

Th
e d

ata
 is
 re
lia
ble

 in
 or
de
r to

 re
po
rt a

 st
ab
le 
an
d c

on
sis
ten

t 
res

ult
 th
at 
ref
lec
ts 
rea

l c
ha
ng
es
 ra
the

r th
an
 va

ria
tio
ns
 in
 da

ta 
co
lle
cti
on
 

• 
Th
e d

ata
 is
 co

lle
cte

d i
n a

 tim
ely
 m
an
ne
r a
nd
 re
po
rte
d w

ith
in 
a 

rea
so
na
ble

 tim
e f
ram

e 
• 

Th
e d

ata
 co

lle
cte

d i
s r
ele

va
nt 
for
 th
e p

urp
os
es
 fo
r w

hic
h i
t is

 
us
ed
 

• 
Th
e d

ata
 co

lle
cte

d i
s c
om

ple
te 
for
 a 
sp
ec
ifie
d r
eq
uir
em

en
t 

 Fo
llo
w-
up
:  

 
• 

Th
at 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 
ag
ree

d 
wit
h 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
fro
m 

the
 

pre
vio
us
 au

dit
 ha

ve
 be

en
 im

ple
me

nte
d 

NO
TE

: 
Sin

ce
 th
e c

om
ple
tio
n o

f th
e f
iel
d w

ork
 fo
r th

is 
au
dit
 re
vie
w 
we
 ar
e 

aw
are

 of
 th
e c

ha
ng
es
 to
 na

tio
na
l p
erf
orm

an
ce
 re
po
rtin

g b
ein

g 
im
ple
me

nte
d b

y t
he
 co

ali
tio
n g

ov
ern

me
nt;
 th
e s

we
ep
ing

 aw
ay
 of
 th
e 

na
tio
na
l p
erf
orm

an
ce
 in
dic
ati
on
 fra

me
wo
rk.
  A
s a

 re
su
lt g
rea

ter
 

em
ph
as
is 
wil
l b
e p

lac
ed
 on

 th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f lo

ca
l in
dic
ati
on
s t
ha
t 

ref
lec
t th

e m
ea
su
rem

en
t o
f th

e s
erv

ice
s d

eli
ve
ry 
ba
se
d o

n o
utc

om
es
 

Re
su

lt 
Th
e p

rim
ary

 ris
k i
de
nti
fie
d i
s t
ha
t p
roc

ed
ure

s f
or 
co
mp

ila
tio
n o

f th
e i
nd
ica
tor
s d

o n
ot 

cle
arl
y a
llo
w 
for
 ve
rifi
ca
tio
n o

n t
he
 ac

cu
rac

y o
f th

e d
ata

 pr
ov
ide

d. 
Int
ern

al 
Au
dit
 

un
de
rst
an
ds
 th
at 
rel
ian

ce
 is
 pl
ac
ed
 on

 th
e S

erv
ice
 M
an
ag
er 
to 
en
su
re 
the

 fig
ure

s 
rep

ort
ed
 ar
e c

orr
ec
t.  
Ho
we
ve
r In

ter
na
l A
ud
it t
es
tin
g i
de
nti
fie
d t
ha
t 4
 ou

t o
f th

e 1
2 

ind
ica
tor
s s
am

ple
d c

ou
ld 
no
t b
e r
e-p

erf
orm

ed
 to
 th
e r
ep
ort
ed
 fig

ure
s. 
 Th

e r
ea
so
ns
 fo
r 

the
 va

ria
nc
es
 ar
e a

s f
oll
ow
s: 

• 
2 o

f th
e r
ep
ort
ed
 fig

ure
s w

ere
 in
co
rre
ct 
du
e t
o p

oo
r d
ata

 qu
ali
ty 
in 
ter
ms

 of
 

ac
cu
rac

y a
nd
 re
lia
bil
ity
 (C

AS
T1
6 a

nd
 W
C1
4) 

• 
1 w

as
 du

e t
o t
hir
d p

art
y i
nte

rpr
eta

tio
n o

f C
BC

 da
ta 
an
d t
he
ref
ore

 ou
t o
f 

CB
C 
co
ntr
ol 
(N
I19

5a
-d)
 

• 
1 w

as
 no

t c
om

ple
ted

 du
e t
o u

nc
ert
ain

ty 
aro

un
d i
ts 
co
mp

ila
tio
n (
NI
15
9) 

  
Th
e f
un
da
me

nta
l c
on
tro
l, t
ha
t o
f in

ter
na
l c
he
ck
, w
hic
h s

ho
uld

 en
su
re 
the

 ac
cu
rac

y o
f th

e 
pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 in
dic
ato

r re
po
rt; 
thi
s d

id 
no
t o
cc
ur 
he
nc
e t
he
 va

ria
nc
es
 id
en
tifi
ed
 fo
r P
I 

CA
ST
16
 & 
W
C1
4. 
 Fo

r s
om

e a
rea

s t
es
ted

 w
he
re 
the

 da
ta 
an
d t
he
 in
dic
ato

r c
alc
ula

tio
n 

wa
s c
orr
ec
t, i
nte

rna
l c
he
ck
 ha

d n
ot 
op
era

ted
 an

d t
he
ref
ore

 ha
d a

n e
rro
r o
cc
urr
ed
 th
is 

ma
y n
ot 
ha
ve
 be

en
 de

tec
ted

. 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

Re
sp

on
se

 
W
e w

elc
om

e I
nte

rna
l A
ud
it’s
 vi
ew
s o

n t
he
 w
ay
s i
n w

hic
h t
he
 co

un
cil 
co
lle
cts
 an

d r
ep
ort
s 

on
 pe

rfo
rm
an
ce
 in
dic
ato

rs.
  

 W
e a

ck
no
wle

dg
e t
ha
t th

ere
 ar
e i
ss
ue
s w

ith
 si
gn
-of
f p
roc

es
se
s a

nd
 w
e w

ill e
xp
lor
e t
his
 

wit
h t
he
 H
i-T
ec
 w
ho
 m
an
ag
e t
he
 TE

N 
so
ftw
are

.  
 Ho
we
ve
r, i
n a

 w
ay
, th

is 
rep

ort
 is
 al
rea

dy
 ou

t o
f d
ate

 du
e t
o: 

• 
Th
e i
ntr
od
uc
tio
n o

f th
e c

ou
nc
il’s
 ne

w 
TE
N 
sy
ste

m 
wh
ich
 ha

s s
im
pli
fie
d o

ur 
ap
pro

ac
h 

to 
co
lle
cti
ng
 an

d r
ep
ort
ing

 in
for
ma

tio
n. 

• 
Th
e n

ew
 co

ali
tio
n g

ov
ern

me
nt’
s a

nn
ou
nc
em

en
t to

 re
mo

ve
 st
atu

tor
y r
ep
ort
ing
 on

 th
e 

na
tio
na
l in
dic
ato

r s
et.
 

Page 100



me
eti
ng
 lo
ca
l n
ee
d. 

As
 th
eir
 ne

w 
ou
tco

me
 ba

se
d t
arg

et 
ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
an
d i
nd
ica
tor
s a

re 
de
ve
lop

ed
 it 
wil
l b
e i
mp

ort
an
t th

at 
int
ern

al 
au
dit
 ha

s o
pp
ort
un
ity
 to
 

rev
iew

 ai
m,
 m
ea
su
rem

en
t, d

efi
nit
ion

, d
ata

 av
ail
ab
ility

 ga
the

rin
g a

nd
 

an
aly
sis
 an

d t
he
 ca

lcu
lat
ion

, m
on
ito
rin
g a

nd
 re
po
rtin

g a
rra
ng
em

en
ts.
 

 

 Th
e l
att
er 
an
no
un
ce
me

nt 
in 
pa
rtic

ula
r n
ow
 gi
ve
s u

s a
 re
lat
ive
 fre

e r
ein

 to
 us

e/d
ev
ise
 

me
an
ing
ful
 in
dic
ato

rs 
tha

t a
re 
ea
sy
 an

d c
he
ap
 to
 co

lle
ct.
 It 
is 
like

ly 
tha

t th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ill 
sto

p u
sin
g 5

-6 
of 
the

 in
dic
ato

rs 
yo
u l
oo
ke
d a

t d
ue
 to
 th
e c

om
ple
xit
y o
f c
oll
ec
tin
g t
he
 da

ta.
  

 Th
is 
wo
rk 
ha
s a

lre
ad
y s
tar
ted

 an
d a

 re
po
rt o

n t
his
 w
ill g

o t
o S

LT
 on

 9 
No
v w

ith
 a 
vie
w 
to 

ha
vin
g n

ew
 in
dic
ato

rs 
in 
pla

ce
 fo
r th

e 2
01
1-1

2 c
orp

ora
te 
str
ate

gy
. 

 Int
ern

al 
Au

dit
 C
om

me
nt 

 W
e a

cc
ep
t m

an
ag
em

en
t’s
 re
sp
on
se
 an

d a
gre

e t
ha
t th

e d
em

ise
 of
 th
e n

ati
on
al 
ind

ica
tor
 

se
t h
as
 re
su
lte
d i
n c

ha
ng
es
 in
 th
e w

ay
 th
e c

ou
nc
il r
ep
ort
s i
ts 
pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 ex

ter
na
lly.
  

Ho
we
ve
r th

e i
ss
ue
s h

igh
lig
hte

d i
n t
erm

s o
f d
ata

 qu
ali
ty 
an
d m

on
ito
rin
g p

erf
orm

an
ce
 ar
e 

va
lid
 an

d i
mp

ort
an
t p
oin

ts 
to 
tak

e f
orw

ard
.  M

os
t s
ign

ific
an
tly
, th

e c
ou
nc
il is

 pr
op
os
ing
 to
 

es
tab

lish
 its
elf
 as

 a 
str
ate

gic
 co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 au

tho
rity

. M
uc
h m

ore
 re
lia
nc
e w

ill b
e p

lac
ed
 

on
 ro
bu
st 
pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 da

ta 
to 
su
pp
ort
 so

un
d d

ec
isio

n m
ak
ing
 ab

ou
t h
ow
 se

rvi
ce
s w

ill b
e 

pro
vid
ed
.  T

he
ref
ore

 ne
w 
loc
al 
ind

ica
tor
s w

ill n
ee
d t
o e

ns
ure

 th
at 
the

y a
re 
fit 
for
 pu

rpo
se
, 

ac
cu
rat
e a

nd
 re
lia
ble

.  I
t s
ho
uld

 be
 th
e r
es
po
ns
ibi
lity
 of
 th
e c

urr
en
t s
erv

ice
 pr
ov
ide

r to
 

pro
du
ce
 th
e d

ata
 to
 re
qu
ire
d d

ata
 qu

ali
ty 
sta

nd
ard

s a
nd
 fo
r s
tra
teg

ic 
co
mm

iss
ion
ers

 an
d 

the
ir s

up
po
rt t
ea
ms

 to
 us

e t
he
 da

ta 
eff
ec
tiv
ely
 to
 m
ak
e d

ec
isio

ns
 an

d m
on
ito
r o
utc

om
es
.  

Th
is 
wil
l b
e t
he
 fo
cu
s o

f fu
tur
e a

ud
it w

ork
…
. 

 In 
ter
ms

 of
 ad

dre
ss
ing
 th
e r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s i
n t
he
 ac

tio
n p

lan
, th

ere
 m
ay
 be

 an
 

op
po
rtu
nit
y t
o i
nc
orp

ora
te 
the

se
 as

 sp
ec
ific
s w

ith
in 
the

 an
nu
al 
as
su
ran

ce
 st
ate

me
nt 
so
 

tha
t d
ata

 qu
ali
ty 
an
d p

erf
orm

an
ce
 m
an
ag
em

en
t is
 an

 in
teg

ral
 pa

rt o
f th

e p
roc

es
s. 

          

Page 101



Pr
oc
ur
em
en
t 

Sa
tis
fac
tor
y 

Ob
jec

tiv
e 

 Th
e 
ob
jec
tiv
e 
of 

the
 a
ud
it 
wa
s 
to 

as
se
ss
 c
on
tro
ls 

in 
pla
ce
 fo

r 
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 
to 
en
su
re:
 

 
• 

Th
e a

de
qu
ac
y a

nd
 ef
fec

tiv
en
es
s o

f in
ter
na
l c
on
tro
ls 
op
era

tin
g 

in 
res

pe
ct 
of 
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt;
 

• 
tha

t t
he
 p
roc

es
se
s 
me

t t
he
 re

qu
ire
me

nts
 o
f i
nte

rna
l p
oli
cy
, 

pro
ce
du
ral
 st
an
da
rds

 an
d t
arg

ets
; a
nd
 

• 
tha

t 
the

 
pro

ce
ss
es
 
me

t 
ex
ter
na
l 
co
de
s 

of 
pra

cti
ce
, 

pro
fes

sio
na
l 
go
od
 p

rac
tic
e 

an
d 

sta
tut
ory

 r
eg
ula

tio
ns
 a

s 
ap
pli
ca
ble

. 
 

 Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Re

sp
on

se
 

All
 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 ac

ce
pte

d a
nd
 ag

ree
d  

 

Re
su

lts
 

Of
fic
ers

 re
sp
on
sib
le 
for
 pu

rch
as
ing
 ac

ros
s t
he
 C
ou
nc
il a
re 
no
t a
wa
re 
of 
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

tea
m 
ac
tiv
ity
 (i.
e. 
se
ttin

g u
p c

orp
ora

te 
co
ntr
ac
ts)
. A
s a

 re
su
lt, 
the

 Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 
tea

m 
is 

no
t b
ein

g k
ep
t in

for
me

d o
f re

lev
an
t p
roc

ure
me

nt 
ac
tiv
ity
 ac

ros
s t
he
 C
ou
nc
il. 
Fo
r 

ex
am

ple
, th

e P
ub
lic 
Pr
ote

cti
on
 te
am

 ha
ve
 ju
st 
pu
rch

as
ed
 ne

w 
un
ifo
rm
s, 
wh
ile
 th
e 

Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 
Ma

na
ge
r is

 in
 th
e p

roc
es
s o

f p
lac
ing

 a 
co
rpo

rat
e c

on
tra
ct 
for
 un

ifo
rm
s. 
If 

the
 Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 
Ma

na
ge
r h
ad
 be

en
 aw

are
 of
 th
e P

ub
lic 
Pr
ote

cti
on
 te
am

’s 
ne
ed
 fo
r 

un
ifo
rm
s, 
the

ir r
eq
uir
em

en
ts 
co
uld
 ha

ve
 be

en
 in
clu
de
d i
n t
he
 sp

ec
ific
ati
on
 fo
r th

e 
co
ntr
ac
t, a

nd
 it 
mi
gh
t h
av
e s

av
ed
 th
e C

ou
nc
il s
om

e m
on
ey
. If
 th
e P

roc
ure

me
nt 
tea

m 
is 

no
t m

ad
e a

wa
re 
of 
pro

cu
rem

en
t a
cti
vit
y a
cro

ss
 th
e C

ou
nc
il, 
the

 fu
ll b
en
efi
ts 
of 
ca
teg

ory
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
wil
l n
ot 
be
 re
ali
se
d. 
 

Co
ntr
ac
t m

on
ito
rin
g i
s t
he
 re
sp
on
sib
ility

 of
 co

ntr
ac
t o
wn
ers

; g
uid

an
ce
 is
 pr
ov
ide

d b
y t
he
 

Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 
tea

m 
an
d v

ia 
the

 in
tra
ne
t. H

ow
ev
er,
 it 
ap
pe
ars

 to
 be

 co
nd
uc
ted

 on
 an

 
inf
orm

al 
ba
sis
 (fo

r e
xa
mp

le,
 th
e c

ate
rin
g c

on
tra
ct 
for
 th
e T

ow
n H

all
 an

d P
um

p R
oo
ms

, 
an
d t
he
 Le

isu
re@

 gy
m 
rep

lac
em

en
t c
on
tra
ct)
. If
 co

ntr
ac
t m

on
ito
rin
g a

nd
 pe

rfo
rm
an
ce
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
be
ca
me

 m
ore

 fo
rm
ali
se
d a

nd
 w
ere

 co
nd
uc
ted

 m
ore

 th
oro

ug
hly
, it
 co

uld
 

he
lp 
the

 C
ou
nc
il id

en
tify
 ar
ea
s w

he
re 
fur
the

r s
av
ing

s c
ou
ld 
be
 ac

hie
ve
d. 

In 
so
me

 in
sta

nc
es
, T
erm

s a
nd
 C
on
dit
ion
s f
or 
co
ntr
ac
ts 
un
de
r £
10
,00

0 a
re 
no
t b
ein

g 
att
ac
he
d t
o P

urc
ha
se
 O
rde

rs 
an
d s

en
t to

 su
pp
lie
rs.
  T
his
 le
av
es
 th
e C

ou
nc
il in

 a 
we
ak
en
ed
 po

sit
ion

 w
he
n c

ha
lle
ng
ing

 su
pp
lie
rs 
if t
he
 go

od
s/s
erv

ice
s p

rov
ide

d d
o n

ot 
me

et 
the

 C
ou
nc
il’s
 re
qu
ire
me

nts
. 

Th
ere

 ar
e d

isc
rep

an
cie
s b

etw
ee
n b

ud
ge
t fi
gu
res

 pr
od
uc
ed
 by

 th
e F

ina
nc
e t
ea
m 
an
d 

ac
tua

l s
pe
nd
 fig

ure
s (
ba
se
d o

n f
igu

res
 fro

m 
su
pp
lie
rs)
 pr
od
uc
ed
 by

 th
e P

roc
ure

me
nt 

tea
m.
 Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 
an
d F

ina
nc
e t
ea
ms

 sh
ou
ld 
co
nti
nu
e t
o w

ork
 to
ge
the

r to
 en

su
re 
all
 

sp
en
din

g i
s c
ap
tur
ed
, a
nd
 pr
ev
en
t u
nre

ali
sti
c s
av
ing
s t
arg

ets
 be

ing
 se

t. 
Th
e P

roc
ure

me
nt 
tea

m 
wil
l b
e k

ey
 to
 th
e C

om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 pr
oje

ct;
 th
is 
is 
like

ly 
to 
str
etc

h 
the

ir r
es
ou
rce

s a
nd
 co

uld
 ha

ve
 an

 im
pa
ct 
on
 th
e t
ea
m’
s a

bil
ity
 to
 ac

hie
ve
 sa

vin
gs
 ta
rge

ts 
pla
ce
d o

n t
he
m.
  

 

Page 102



Co
re 
Fin
an
cia
l A
ud
it –
 in
ter
im
 sy
ste
ms
 ev
alu
ati
on
 

Hi
gh
 

Ob
jec

tiv
e 

Th
e o

bje
cti
ve
 of
 th
e a

ud
it w

as
 to
 un

de
rta
ke
 an

 in
itia
l re

vie
w 
of 
co
re 

fin
an
cia
l s
ys
tem

s: 
• 

Tre
as
ury

 M
an
ag
em

en
t 

• 
Ma

in 
Ac
co
un
tin
g S

ys
tem

 
• 

Ba
nk
 R
ec
on
cili
ati
on
 

• 
Ca
pit
al 
Ac
co
un
tin
g 

 

Re
su

lts
 

Ma
in 

Ac
co

un
tin

g S
ys

tem
 

• 
Ac
tio
n y
et 
to 
be
 ta
ke
n f
oll
ow
ing

 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
n f
rom

 th
e p

rev
iou
s a

ud
it: 

ev
ide

nc
e o

f a
n a

cc
ou
nta

nc
y c
he
ck
 of
 ne

w 
us
ers

 an
d a

cc
es
s p

erm
iss
ion
s o

n t
he
 

sy
ste

m.
 Th

is 
wa
s d

ue
 to
 co

inc
ide

 w
ith
 th
e p

lan
ne
d i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion

 of
 ER

P i
n 

Ap
ril 
20
11
, w
hic
h h

as
 no

w 
be
en
 pu

t b
ac
k t
o A

pri
l 2
01
2. 
A d

ec
isio

n s
ho
uld

 be
 

ma
de
 as

 to
 w
he
the

r th
e c

he
ck
 of
 ne

w 
us
ers

 an
d a

cc
es
s p

erm
iss
ion
s c
an
 w
ait
 

un
til 
the

 im
ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f E
RP

, o
r s
ho
uld

 be
 br
ou
gh
t in

 no
w.

 
Ba

nk
 R

ec
on

cili
ati

on
 

• 
Th
e b

an
k r
ec
on
cili
ati
on
 is
 cu

rre
ntl
y b
ein

g c
om

ple
ted

 2 
mo

nth
s a

fte
r th

e e
nd
 of
 

the
 re
lev
an
t a
cc
ou
nti
ng
 pe

rio
d (
i.e
. th

e r
ec
on
cili
ati
on
 fo
r J
un
e w

as
 co

mp
let
ed
 at
 

the
 en

d o
f A
ug
us
t). 
Pla

ns
 ar
e i
n p

lac
e t
o s

pe
ed
 th
is 
pro

ce
ss
 up

 by
 at
 le
as
t a
 

mo
nth

. 
• 

Th
e b

an
k r
ec
on
cili
ati
on
 is
 a 
ke
y f
ina

nc
ial
 co

ntr
ol 
ye
t n
o r
efe

ren
ce
 is
 m
ad
e t
o i
t in

 
the

 Fi
na
nc
ial
 R
ule

s. 
Co
ns
ide

r a
dd
ing

 a 
se
cti
on
 on

 th
e b

an
k r
ec
on
cili
ati
on
 to
 th
e 

Ru
les
, in

clu
din

g h
ow
 of
ten

 it 
sh
ou
ld 
be
 co

mp
let
ed
, h
ow
 pr
om

ptl
y i
t s
ho
uld

 be
 

do
ne
 an

d w
ho
 sh

ou
ld 
sig
n-o

ff. 
Th
e p

roc
es
s s
ho
uld
 be

co
me

 m
ore

 au
tom

ate
d w

ith
 

the
 im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f E
RP

, w
hic
h s

ho
uld

 m
ak
e i
t e
as
ier
 to
 co

mp
let
e o

n a
 re
gu
lar
 

ba
sis
. 

 Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Re

sp
on

se
 

All
 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 ac

ce
pte

d a
nd
 ag

ree
d 

     

Page 103



Ce
me
ter
y &
 C
rem

ato
riu
m 

Sa
tis
fac
tor
y 

Ob
jec

tiv
e 

 Th
is 

au
dit
 w

as
 u
nd
ert
ak
en
 a
s 
pa
rt 
of 

the
 a
gre

ed
 a
ud
it 
pla

n 
for
 

20
10
/11

.  
 Th
e 
ob
jec
tiv
e 
of 
the

 re
vie
w 
ha
s 
be
en
 to
 p
rov

ide
 m
an
ag
em

en
t w

ith
 

ind
ep
en
de
nt 
as
su
ran

ce
 th
at 
ad
eq
ua
te 
an
d 
eff
ec
tiv
e i
nte

rna
l c
on
tro
ls 

are
 o
pe
rat
ing

 in
 re

sp
ec
t o
f C

em
ete

ry 
an
d 
Cr
em

ato
riu
m 
pro

ce
du
res

 
an
d 
pra

cti
ce
s a

nd
 th
at 
pro

ce
ss
es
 m
ee
t t
he
 re
qu
ire
me

nts
 o
f in

ter
na
l 

po
licy

, s
tat
uto

ry 
reg

ula
tio
ns
 an

d p
rof
es
sio
na
l g
oo
d p

rac
tic
e. 

 

Re
su

lts
 

 On
 g
oin

g 
pro

jec
t d
ev
elo

pm
en
ts 
for
 th
e 
sit
e 
an
d 
se
rvi
ce
 in
 lin

e 
wit
h 
the

 b
us
ine

ss
 p
lan

 
ha
ve
 be

en
 su

cc
es
sfu

lly 
de
live

red
 (e
.g.
 th
e c

ha
pe
l a
rea

 an
d c

ha
ng
es
 to
 cr
em

ati
on
 tim

es
 

an
d s

erv
ice
s, 
a s

taf
fin
g r
es
tru
ctu

re,
 a 
pri
cin
g r
es
tru
ctu

re,
 de

ve
lop
me

nt 
of 
a J

ew
ish
 ar
ea
) 

an
d o

the
rs 
are

 in
 ha

nd
 (e
.g.
 th
e f
irs
t m

ajo
r p
ha
se
 of
 fu
ll b

uri
als
 at
 C
ha
rlto

n K
ing

s, 
the

 
inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
is 
in 
pla
ce
 fo

r a
 c
hil
dre

n’s
 m

em
ori
al 
ga
rde

n, 
fur
the

r c
ar 

pa
rki
ng
 a
rea

s 
ide

nti
fie
d. 

 At 
the

 re
vie
w 
co
ntr
ol 
pro

ce
du
res

 w
ere

 g
en
era

lly 
fou

nd
 to
 b
e 
so
un
d. 
Mo

st 
pro

ce
du
res

 
ap
pe
ar 
we
ll m

an
ag
ed
 w
ith
 of
fic
ers

 aw
are

 of
 th
eir
 ro
les
 an

d r
es
po
ns
ibi
litie

s. 
Ev
ide

nc
e w

as
 

se
en
 o
f t
he
 o
pp
ort
un
ity
 h
av
ing
 b
ee
n 
tak

en
 to

 re
vie
w 
an
d 
str
en
gth

en
 p
roc

ed
ure

s 
in 

res
po
ns
e t
o a

n o
pe
rat
ion

al 
iss
ue
 th
at 
aro

se
 ea

rlie
r th

is 
ye
ar.
 

 Cu
rre
nt 
ma

jor
 bu

sin
es
s r
isk
s i
nc
lud

e t
he
 n
ee
d t
o 
rep

lac
e t
he
 th
ree

 cr
em

ato
rs 
an
d 
thi
s 

iss
ue
 is
 in
 ha

nd
 w
ith
 te
nd
ers

 fo
r r
ep
lac
em

en
t o
f th

em
 w
ith
 tw

o n
ew
 on

es
 cu

rre
ntl
y b

ein
g 

ev
alu

ate
d. 
 O
the

r m
ajo

r b
us
ine
ss
 ri
sk
s i
de
nti
fie
d 
rel
ate

 to
 m
an
ag
em

en
t a
rra
ng
em

en
ts 

ne
ed
ed
 to
 co

ve
r th

e i
mm

ine
nt 
de
pa
rtu
re 
of 
the

 B
ere

av
em

en
t S
erv

ice
s M

an
ag
er 
an
d t
he
 

ne
ed
 to

 in
cre

as
e 
the

 n
um

be
r o

f s
taf
f t
rai
ne
d 
wit
h 
the

 c
ert
ific
ate

 o
f c

om
pe
ten

ce
 fo

r 
cre

ma
tor
 op

era
tiv
es
. 

 Ot
he
r c

om
me

nts
 a
nd
 re

co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 th

at 
ha
ve
 a
ris
en
 fr
om

 th
e 
res

ult
s 
of 

tes
tin
g 

un
de
rta
ke
n 
du
rin
g 
the

 c
ou
rse

 o
f t
he
 re

vie
w 
are

 d
isc
us
se
d 
in 
the

 k
ey
 is
su
es
 s
ec
tio
n 

be
low

. N
on
e o

f th
es
e a

re 
sig
nif
ica
nt 
en
ou
gh
 to
 af
fec

t th
e s

ati
sfa

cto
ry 
au
dit
 op

ini
on
 gi
ve
n. 
 

         

Page 104



KP
MG

 Pu
bli
c I
nte
res
t R
ep
or
t  f
oll
ow
-up
 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 

Sa
tis
fac
tor
y 

Ob
jec

tiv
es

 
 To
 es

tab
lish

 w
he
the

r:  
 

i) 
the

re 
is 

ev
ide

nc
e 

tha
t 

the
 

Ac
tio
n 

Pla
n 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s a

re 
be
ing

 a
cti
on
ed
 in
 a
cc
ord

an
ce
 

wit
h t
he
 ag

ree
d t
im
eta

ble
 an

d 
 

ii) 
tha

t th
e P

lan
 is
 be

ing
 pr
op
erl
y u
pd
ate

d a
nd
 re
po
rte
d 

  
To
 e
sta

bli
sh
 w
he
the

r t
he
 A
ud
it 
Co
mm

itte
e 
is 
tak

ing
 o
n 
its
 a
gre

ed
 

de
leg

ate
d 
res

po
ns
ibi
litie

s 
for
 m

on
ito
rin
g 
an
d 
im
ple
me

nta
tio
n 
of 

the
 

Ac
tio
n P

lan
s. 

 To
 ta
ke
 a 
sa
mp

le 
of 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s a

nd
 de

ter
mi
ne
 th
at 
wh
ere

 
ag
ree

d a
cti
on
 is
 re
qu
ire
d a

nd
 th
ey
 ha

ve
 ar
e n

ote
d a

s c
om

ple
ted

/pa
rt 

co
mp

let
ed
, th

at 
the

 st
ate

d p
os
itio
n i
s c
orr
ec
t. 

 To
 as

se
ss
 w
he
the

r th
e C

BC
 de

fin
ed
 ‘R
ec
om

me
nd
ed
 Ac

tio
ns
’ in
 th
e 

Ac
tio
n P

lan
s h

av
e b

ee
n a

gre
ed
  b
y K

PM
G 
an
d M

em
be
rs 
an
d t
ha
t 

the
se
 pr
op
erl
y d
eli
ve
r th

e a
dd
itio
na
l c
on
tro
l re

qu
ire
d 

Re
su

lts
 

 Ou
r a
tte
nd
an
ce
 at
 th
e A

ud
it C

om
mi
tte
e m

ee
tin
gs
, s
up
po
rte
d b

y e
xa
mi
na
tio
n o

f th
e 

res
pe
cti
ve
 m
inu
tes

, c
on
firm

s t
ha
t th

is 
gro

up
 ha

s p
rop

erl
y u
nd
ert
ak
en
 its
 m
on
ito
rin
g 

res
po
ns
ibi
litie

s a
nd
 ch

all
en
ge
d a

cti
on
s a

nd
 pr
og
res

s a
s t
he
y d
ee
me

d a
pp
rop

ria
te.
  S
uc
h 

rev
iew

 m
ee
tin
g h

av
e t
ak
en
 pl
ac
e q

ua
rte
rly
 as

 or
igi
na
lly 
req

uir
ed
. 

 W
e a

lso
 no

te 
tha

t, f
oll
ow
ing

 a 
req

ue
st 
fro
m 
Au
dit
, th

e C
hie
f E
xe
cu
tiv
e’s
, M

on
ito
rin
g 

Re
po
rt, 
wh
ich
 ac

co
mp

an
ied

 th
e A

cti
on
 Pl
an
, s
ub
mi
tte
d t
o t
he
 29

 Se
pte

mb
er,
 Au

dit
 

Co
mm

itte
e, 
no
w 
inc
lud

es
 a 
su
pp
ort
ing
 co

mm
en
t o
n u

pd
ate

dn
es
s a

nd
 ap

pro
pri
ate

ne
ss
.   

 W
e h

av
e a

lso
 co

nc
lud

ed
 th
at 
ap
pro

pri
ate

 ac
tio
ns
 ha

ve
 be

en
 se

t b
y C

BC
 fo
r 

im
ple
me

nta
tio
n a

ga
ins
t th

e K
PM

G 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s m

ad
e a

nd
 th
at,
 in
 th
e m

ain
, 

im
ple
me

nta
tio
n d

ate
s w

ere
 w
ell
 se

t a
nd
 th
at 
the

se
 ha

ve
 be

en
 de

live
red

 w
ith
in 
the

 Ac
tio
n 

Pla
n t
im
es
ca
les
.   

 Th
e o

nly
 ex

ce
pti
on
 to
 th
is 
be
ing

, K
PM

G’
s, 
Re
co
mm

en
da
tio
n 1

6 –
 w
hic
h i
nv
olv
es
 ris

k 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
an
d r
ela

ted
 tra

ini
ng
.  A

t th
e t
im
e o

f o
ur 
rev

iew
, v
ery

 lit
tle
 ha

d b
ee
n 

ac
hie

ve
d i
n t
his
 ar
ea
.  W

e w
ere

 ad
vis
ed
 by

 th
e H

R 
– L

ea
rni
ng
 & 
De
ve
lop

me
nt 
Ma

na
ge
r, 

tha
t fr
om

 th
e H

R 
po
int
 of
 vi
ew
, th

is 
wa
s p

art
ly 
du
e t
o b

ud
ge
t re

str
ain

ts 
an
d s

taf
fin
g 

sh
ort
ag
es
, p
lus
 th
e n

ee
d t
o l
iai
se
 w
ith
 th
e A

ss
ist
an
t C
hie

f E
xe
cu
tiv
e t
o o

bta
in 
up
 to
 da

te 
CB

C 
ba
se
d, 
ris
k m

an
ag
em

en
t in

for
ma

tio
n. 
 W
e h

av
e e

sta
bli
sh
ed
 th
at 
ris
k m

an
ag
em

en
t 

in 
CB

C 
is 
cu
rre
ntl
y u
nd
erg

oin
g s

om
e m

ajo
r c
ha
ng
es
, w
hic
h h

av
e b

ee
n n

ec
es
sa
ry,
 in
 

res
pe
ct 
of 
sim

pli
fic
ati
on
 of
 ris

k r
eg
ist
ers

, re
qu
ire
me

nts
 fo
r im

pro
ve
d r
isk
 re
gis
ter
 da

ta 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
an
d, 
it i
s r
ec
og
nis
ed
 th
at 
the

 R
isk
 M
an
ag
em

en
t P
oli
cy
 w
ill h

av
e t
o b

e 
up
da
ted

.  W
e a

cc
ep
t th

at 
it i
s d

iffi
cu
lt f
or 
HR

 to
 co

ns
ide

r th
e r
isk
 m
an
ag
em

en
t tr
ain

ing
 

me
ss
ag
e a

nd
 ex

pla
in 
rel
ate

d p
rac

tic
es
 w
he
n t
he
 op

era
tio
na
l s
itu
ati
on
 is
 flu

id.
  

 
 

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



   
$nnxwksen.doc Page 1 of 2 Last updated 21 

December 2010 
 

 
Cheltenham Borough Council 

Audit Committee – 12 January 2011 
Draft budget 2011/12 – governance issues 

 
Accountable member Cabinet member finance, Councillor John Webster 
Accountable officer Assistant chief executive, Jane Griffiths 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and business improvement 

Ward(s) affected All 
Key Decision Not applicable 
Executive summary At a meeting of cabinet on 21 December 2011, the draft budget for 2011/12 

was agreed for consultation.  Given the scale of the funding gap, £2.9m, the 
budget contains a significant number of proposals to either reduce services 
or cut expenditure. 
The committee are asked to consider the budget proposals and determine 
whether there are any areas of concern in respect of governance 
arrangements for the council which need to be brought to the attention of 
cabinet during the consultation process. 

Recommendations The committee are asked to consider what response if any they wish 
to make to the cabinet in relation to the draft budget 2011/12 

 
Financial implications None arising from the report 

Contact officer:  Mark sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264123 
Legal implications None arising from the report 

Contact officer:          ,          @tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01242 
HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

INone directly arising from this report, the report to Cabinet contained the 
HR implications in terms of consultation on planned reductions/ 
redundancies and the processes that the council would need to follow.  
Contact officer:  amanda.attfield@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264186 

Key risks Refer to Appendix 1 of the main budget report. 
Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

None arising from the report 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

None arising from the report 

Agenda Item 11
Page 107



   
$nnxwksen.doc Page 2 of 2 Last updated 21 

December 2010 
 

          

1. Background 
1.1 Each year the cabinet produce a draft budget for consultation.  This gives the public, key 

stakeholders and members an opportunity to comment on the proposals before they are finalised 
and considered by council in February. 

1.2 This year the council has had to find £2.9m worth of savings and increases in income in order to 
balance its budget.  This has resulted in a significant number of proposals which are set out in 
appendix 4 of the budget papers. 

2. Reasons for recommendations 
2.1 The audit committee’s role is to flag up any governance issues arising from the proposals and to 

bring these to the attention of the cabinet. 
3. Alternative options considered 
3.1 None 

4. Consultation and feedback 
4.1 None 
5. Performance management –monitoring and review 
5.1 If the committee identify any governance issues and these are subsequently not dealt with by 

Cabinet or Council the committee may want to monitor the impact during the course of the year 
and bring these to the attention of Council as part of the annual governance statement in June 
2012.  If the governance issues are very significant then the committee may wish to revist the final 
budget at the meeting in March and if not satisfactorily resolved determine whether reference 
needs to be made to the issues as part of the annual governance statement for 2011. 

Report author Contact officer:  Assistant chief executive, Jane Griffiths ,                
jane.griffiths@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 264126 

Appendices none 
Background information 1. Interim budget proposals 2011/12 – Cabinet 21/12/10 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 108



\\m
ud

ata
\m

gd
ata

roo
t\A

ge
nd

aIt
em

Do
cs
\9\

8\2
\AI

00
00

12
89

\$t
wly

bl3
l.d
oc
 

Au
dit

 C
om

mi
tte

e –
 W

or
k P

ro
gr

am
me

 20
10

 - 1
1 

 
12

 Ja
nu

ary
 20

11
 

 
 

 
Int

ern
al 
au

dit
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 qu

art
erl

y p
erf

orm
an

ce
 an

d r
ev
isio

n t
o a

ud
it 

ch
art

er 
Ro

b M
ilfo

rd 
 

Int
eri
m 

bu
dg

et 
pro

po
sa
ls 
20

11
/12

 – 
to 

rev
iew

 th
e g

ov
ern

an
ce
, a

ud
it 

an
d c

on
tro

l is
su
es
 of

 th
e b

ud
ge

t p
rop

os
als

 
Ja
ne

 G
riff

ith
s  

 
An

nu
al 
Au

dit
 Le

tte
r 2

00
9/1

0 –
 an

nu
al 
su
mm

ary
 of

 KP
MG

 au
dit
 w
ork

 
ov
er 

the
 pr

ev
iou

s y
ea

r, p
rod

uc
ed

 as
 a 

pu
bli
c f
ac
ing

 do
cu
me

nt 
KP

MG
 

 
Pu

bli
c I
nte

res
t R

ep
ort

 ac
tio
n p

lan
 m

on
ito
rin
g r

ep
ort

 - u
pd

ate
 on

 
pro

gre
ss
 on

 ac
tio
n p

lan
 

Sa
ra 

Fre
ck
let
on
 

 
Pr
oje

ct 
an

d P
rog

ram
me

 M
an

ag
em

en
t g

uid
an

ce
 no

te 
– r

ev
iew

 th
e 

gu
ida

nc
e n

ote
 th

at 
ha

s b
ee

n d
ev
elo

pe
d 

Jo
hn

 H
yd
e 

 
Gr

an
ts 
ce
rtif

ica
tio
n s

um
ma

ry 
rep

ort
 20

09
/10

 – 
su
mm

ari
se
s t
he

 
res

ult
s o

f K
PM

G 
ce
rtif

ica
tio
n o

f g
ran

t c
lai
ms

 an
d r

etu
rns

 
KP

MG
 

 
Fin

an
cia

l s
tat

em
en

ts 
au

dit
 pl
an

 20
10

/11
 – 

de
tai
led

 au
dit
 pl
an

 se
ttin

g 
ou

t K
PM

G’
s a

pp
roa

ch
 to

 au
dit
ing

 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 fin
an

cia
l s
tat

em
en

ts 
in 

the
 co

mi
ng

 ye
ar 

KP
MG

  

Da
te 

of 
Me

eti
ng

:  
12

 Ja
nu

ary
 20

11
 

Ag
ree

 ag
en

da
 by

: 
w/

c 2
2 N

ov
em

be
r  

 
Co

mp
let

e r
ep

or
ts:

  
21

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

0 
De

sp
atc

h: 
    

    
    

 23
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
0 

 23
 M

arc
h 2

01
1 

Re
vie

w 
of 

Co
rpo

rat
e R

isk
 pr

oc
es
s 

Br
ya
n P

ars
on

s 
 

Int
ern

al 
au

dit
 pl
an

 – 
ou
tlin

e p
lan

 fo
r in

ter
na

l a
ud

it a
cti
vit
y f
or 

ye
ar 

ah
ea

d 
Ro

b M
ilfo

rd 
 

Pu
bli
c I
nte

res
t R

ep
ort

 ac
tio
n p

lan
 m

on
ito
rin
g r

ep
ort

 – 
up

da
te 

on
 

pro
gre

ss
 on

 ac
tio
n p

lan
.   

Sa
ra 

Fre
ck
let
on
 

 
Au

dit
 fe

e l
ett

er 
20

11
/12

 – 
se
ts 
ou
t h

igh
 le
ve
l a
ud

it s
tra

teg
y a

nd
  fe

e 
for

 20
11

/12
 au

dit
 (N

B: 
de
pe

nd
ing

 on
 tim

ing
 th

is m
ay
 go

 to
 Ju

ne
) 

KP
MG

 
 

 
 

Da
te 

of 
me

eti
ng

:   
23

 M
arc

h 2
01

1 
Ag

ree
 ag

en
da

 by
:  

w/
c 1

4 F
eb

 20
11

 
 

Co
mp

let
e r

ep
or

ts:
  

11
 M

arc
h 2

01
1 

De
sp

atc
h: 

    
    

    
  

15
 M

arc
h 2

01
1 

 22
 Ju

ne
 20

11
 

Re
vie

w 
of 

An
nu

al 
Sta

tem
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nts
 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld

on
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 109



\\m
ud

ata
\m

gd
ata

roo
t\A

ge
nd

aIt
em

Do
cs
\9\

8\2
\AI

00
00

12
89

\$t
wly

bl3
l.d
oc
 

 
An

nu
al 
go

ve
rna

nc
e r

ep
ort

 – 
co
nc
lus

ion
 an

d a
na

lys
is 
of 

wo
rk 

co
lla
ted

 
in 
arr

ivin
g a

rt t
he
 an

nu
al 
go

ve
rna

nc
e s

tat
em

en
t s
up

po
rtin

g t
he

 
Sta

tem
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nts
.  

Ja
ne

 G
riff

ith
s 

 
An

nu
al 
int
ern

al 
au

dit
 re

po
rt –

 co
nc
lus

ion
 fro

m 
an
nu

al 
wo

rk 
of 

int
ern

al 
au

dit
 di
vis

ion
.  

Ro
b M

ilfo
rd 

 
KP

MG
 In

ter
im
 au

dit
 re

po
rt 2

01
1/1

2 –
 su

mm
ari

se
s t
he
 re

su
lts
 of

 
KP

MG
’s 
int
eri

m 
au

dit
 te

sti
ng

, in
clu

din
g t

es
tin
g o

f fi
na

nc
ial
 an

d o
the

r 
co
ntr

ols
. 

KP
MG

 

Da
te 

of 
Me

eti
ng

: 
22

 Ju
ne

 20
11

 
Ag

ree
 ag

en
da

 by
: 

w/
c 1

6 M
ay

 20
11

 
 

Co
mp

let
e r

ep
or

ts:
  

10
 Ju

ne
 20

11
 

De
sp

atc
h: 

    
    

    
  

14
 Ju

ne
 20

11
 

 
FU

TU
RE

 IT
EM

S 
En

vir
on

me
nta

l A
ud

it R
ep
ort

 - U
pd

ate
 on

 en
vir
on

me
nta

l a
ud

it w
ork

 
be

ing
 un

de
rta

ke
n b

y t
he
 au

dit
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
. 

 
 

Co
ns
ide

r a
ny
 go

ve
rna

nc
e i
ss
ue

s a
ris
ing

 fro
m 

co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 (s

ub
jec

t 
to 

ap
pro

va
l b
y C

ou
nc
il t
o t

he
 S4

 re
po

rt) 
 

 
Ch

an
ge

s t
o t

he
 ap

po
int
me

nt 
pro

ce
ss
 fo

r a
n e

xte
rna

l a
ud

ito
r (a

bo
litio

n 
of 

the
 Au

dit
 C
om

mi
ss
ion

) 
 

 

Page 110



 
 

Briefing 
Notes 
 

 
Committee name:  Audit Committee 
 
Date 12 January 2011 
 
Responsible officer:  Bryan Parsons 

 
Corporate Governance Group  

This briefing paper contains information to keep Members informed of matters relating to the work 
of the Committee, no decisions are required but members can make comments on the work of the 
group or suggestions for additional action. 
 
1. Why has this come to Audit Committee? 
1.1 To update the Committee on the work of the Corporate Governance Group (CGG).  
2. Summary 
2.1 The council has a statutory duty to prepare an annual governance statement (AGS) to be 

approved as part of the annual statement of accounts. The AGS includes a Significant 
Issues Action Plan (SIAP); this is approved by the Audit Committee and indicates how the 
council is complying with the code of corporate governance including internal control 
arrangements. The audit committee need to satisfy itself that the AGS fairly reflects the 
arrangements within the council.  

2.2 The CGG which is chaired by the Chief Executive and routinely meets to;  
- monitor and challenge the internal controls (Annual Certificates of Assurance checklist), 
- monitor progress against any recommendations that arise from external audit assessments, 
- consider progress against the SIAP; and 
- monitor the risk management procedures. 

 
The minutes of the CGG since the last the last Audit Committee along with an updated 
version of the SIAP are being provided to the Audit Committee so that they will have a more 
informed view of the issues when the AGS is presented to it for approval.  

3. Conclusion 
The CGG have agreed terms of reference and considers information from a range of 
internal control sources and assurance checks. These issues and the outcomes from the 
checks are placed within appropriate action plans, discussed and monitored. The CGG 
would welcome any comment or input from the audit committee on progress against the 
action plan or items recorded within the CGG minutes.  

4. Summary of supporting information 
- Appendix 1 minutes of the Corporate Governance Group meeting on the  22nd October 2010 
- Appendix 2  minutes of the Corporate Governance Group meeting on the 9th December 

2010 
- Appendix 3 significant Issues Action Plan as reviewed by CGG 9th December 2010. 

5. Further information 
5.1 If you require any further information on any of these issues please contact                   

Bryan Parsons - Policy officer - governance on 01242 4189 or bryan.parsons@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Agenda Annex
Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



 

\\mudata\mgdataroot\AgendaItemDocs\8\9\4\AI00001498\$cm0ddc4m.doc 
Corporate Governance Group 
Version 1   
16/05/2008 
 

 Corporate Governance Group 
Minutes 

22nd October 2010 
2.00pm Sherbourne Room 

 
 

Item 
 

Subject 
 

 
notes 

 
1 

 
Apologies;  received from 
Mark Sheldon and 
Rob Millford 

 
Duncan Edwards attended for Rob Millford 

2 
 
Minutes of the last meeting 
12th August  2010 

 
The minutes were agreed  

3 
Risk 

- CIPFA Risk 
Maturity Matrix. Self 
assessment 
update.  

 

 
The group were informed that a great deal had been 
improved in respect of identifying and managing risk 
both at divisional and corporate level. A follow up 
survey would be undertaken by Audit in the new year 
to determine the amount of improvement. 

4 
 
Significant Issues Action 
Plan 
 
 

 
The group were informed that monitoring of the SIAP 
indicated that many of the issues had been addressed 
and all of the others should be cleared by year end.  
SF informed the group that progress had been made 
in respect of improving resilience by providing 
additional resource for pay roll  
 
The issue relating to awareness of the policies listed 
within appendix A of the Code of Corporate 
Governance was discussed. JG will write to ADs 
reminding them of the requirement to raise awareness 
of these policies. The reminder will also include 
reference to policies where they have an impact 
corporately+ or in other divisions for example the new 
Debt management policy or the Asset management 
plan, staff should be made aware of them and be 
setting and managing any targets they include.   

5 
 
PIR action plan update are 
we on target to complete 
all recommendations? 

 
The Borough Solicitor informed the group that a report 
had been presented to Audit Committee and It was 
pleasing to be able to report that those actions 
required to have been completed so far have been, so 
that 18 of the 26 recommendations from KPMG and 6 
of the 13 recommendations from the Review Working 
Group have already been addressed. The remainder 
are proceeding on target 

Page 113



 

\\mudata\mgdataroot\AgendaItemDocs\8\9\4\AI00001498\$cm0ddc4m.doc 
Corporate Governance Group 
Version 1   
16/05/2008 
 

6 
 
RIPA 

- Cabinet 
approval 

- Training 
- Letter to 
OSC 

 

 
The group were brought up to date in respect of 
progress in respect of implementing the 
recommendations in the OSC report. These include 
the additional training for staff and the approval by 
cabinet of the guidance procedures.  A letter to the 
OSC would be sent immediately following Cabinet on 
the 26th October.  
 

7 
 
Review of Annual 
assurance certification – 
action plan 

 
A wide ranging discussion took place regarding the 
pros and cons of revising the assurance process 
particularly in respect of capacity (Service Manager 
level).  
DE said that the 3 new checklists addressed the 
issues raised within the internal audit assurance 
check. 
It was decided that the new assurance process should 
be put to SLT in November so that they could decide 
on the process for 2010/11. AF asked if consideration 
could be given to identifying a simple on-line method 
for completing the checklists. 

8 
AOB There was no other business. 

9 
Date of next meeting 9th 
December 2010 

 
 

Page 114



 

\\mudata\mgdataroot\AgendaItemDocs\8\9\4\AI00001498\$bxziouy4.doc 
Corporate Governance Group 
Version 1   
16/05/2008 
 

 Corporate Governance Group 
Minutes 

9th December 2010 
2.30pm Sherbourne Room 

 
 

Item 
 

Subject 
 

 

1 
 
Apologies;   
 

 

2 
 
Minutes of the last meeting 
22nd October  2010 

Minutes accepted 

3 
 
Assurance process for 2010-
11 Annual Governance 
Statement 

The new proposed assurance certificates were 
discussed along with comments made by SLT on the 
7th December. The assurance checklists for service 
managers are being tested by a number of service 
managers and feedback will be provided to SLT on 
the 4th January 

4 
 
Significant Issues Action 
Plan 
 
 

The significant issues action plan was considered 
and updated there were no additional issues and all 
were being managed in line with the proposed 
actions. 

5 
 
PIR action plan – deadline 
review? 

The KPMG action plan was discussed and SF 
considered that the recommendations were all being 
addressed.  The review of the constitution had been 
reported to committee and would be going to full 
council in June 2011 

6 
 
Corporate Risk  

- New 
corporate 
register 

- Divisional 
registers 

- programme 
risks - 
monitoring 

JG updated the group on the discussions at SLT 
regarding the comments made by E&BI and SLT on 
the reporting of exceptions or where it was felt that 
deadlines would not be met.  BP updated the group 
on the new excel version of the register. A discussion 
was held regarding the management of programme 
risk and how they fed into the corporate risk register 
(if necessary) it was felt that current reporting system 
through SLT programme boards were sufficient. 

7 
 
KPMG Interim Audit report - 
Action plan update 
- Standards com - Code of 
Conduct for employees 

 
MS updated the group on progress against KPMG 
interim audit reports. It was felt that the action plan 
required more detail on the actions that had taken 
place and MS would discus the issues with ICT 
before they are reported to Audit. 

8 
 
AOB 

JG said that MS was now the councils rep on the 
Audit Partnership board and that she had been asked 
how the portfolio member could become more 
engaged in what was taking place. MS said that he 
would discus that matter with the councillor Hay to 
see how he could become more involved. 

9 
 
Date of next meeting 3rd 
February 2011 

 

 

Page 115



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 
is
su

es
 A
ct
io
n 
Pl
an

 fo
llo

wi
ng

 th
e 
20

09
-1
0 
an

nu
al
 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 
st
at
em

en
t 

  
Co

ntr
ol 
iss

ue
  

an
d s

ou
rce

 
Ap

ril 
20
09
-10

 
Ac

tio
n  

Co
mm

en
ts 
as
 at
 th
e 1

st
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
0 

Le
ad
 of
fic
er 
 

Th
e R

isk
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
oli

cy
 w

as
 

ap
pro

ve
d b

y C
ab

ine
t 1

7th
 M

arc
h 2

00
9. 

Th
e p

oli
cy

 st
ate

s t
ha

t tr
ain

ing
 w

ill b
e 

giv
en

 to
 el

ec
ted

 m
em

be
rs 

an
d o

ffic
ers

 
so

 th
at 

the
y c

an
 id

en
tify

, e
va

lua
te,

 
co

ntr
ol 

an
d m

on
ito

r th
e r

isk
s a

ss
oc

iat
ed

 
wit

h t
he

 se
rvi

ce
s t

he
y p

rov
ide

, o
r 

go
ve

rn 
sh

ou
ld 

be
 id

en
tifi

ed
 th

rou
gh

 th
e 

ap
pra

isa
l p

roc
es

s. 
 

Als
o w

he
re 

req
uir

ed
, tr

ain
ing

 in
 

co
rpo

rat
e g

ov
ern

an
ce

 sh
ou

ld 
be

 
pro

vid
ed

, o
f w

hic
h r

isk
 m

an
ag

em
en

t is
 

a p
art

, s
ho

uld
 be

 id
en

tifi
ed

 th
rou

gh
 th

e 
ind

uc
tio

n p
roc

es
s f

or 
all

 ne
w 

em
plo

ye
es

 
an

d m
em

be
rs.

 
 

Go
ve

rna
nc

e c
on

tro
l w

ork
 

En
su

re 
res

po
ns

ibi
litie

s f
or 

Ris
k a

nd
 co

rpo
rat

e 
go

ve
rna

nc
e a

re 
ad

eq
ua

tel
y c

ov
ere

d w
ith

in,
 

ind
uc

tio
n a

nd
 tra

ini
ng

 pr
og

ram
me

s, 
 

A r
isk

 m
an

ag
em

en
t tr

ain
ing

 se
ss

ion
 is

 
av

ail
ab

le 
on

 th
e L

ea
rni

ng
 G

ate
wa

y. 
    

 
Cle

are
d 

 Ind
uc

tio
n a

nd
 ch

ec
klis

t h
as

 be
en

 up
da

ted
 fo

r 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov

ern
an

ce
 bu

t n
ot 

for
 ris

k. 
 A C

orp
ora

te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e m

od
ule

 fo
r th

e 
lea

rni
ng

 ga
tew

ay
 fo

r s
taf

f a
nd

 m
em

be
rs.

 
On

lin
e t

rai
nin

g –
ha

s b
ee

n d
raf

ted
 an

d  
 

aw
ait

ing
 H

R 
to 

up
da

te 
lea

rni
ng

 ga
tew

ay
.  

 An
 ap

pre
nti

ce
 ha

s b
ee

n r
ec

rui
ted

 to
 as

sis
t 

wit
h c

on
ve

rtin
g m

ate
ria

l in
to 

e-l
ea

rni
ng

 
mo

du
les

. H
ow

ev
er,

 be
for

e t
his

 ca
n b

e d
on

e, 
the

 dr
aft

 m
ate

ria
l re

qu
ire

s r
e-c

raf
tin

g i
nto

 an
 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 fo
rm

at 
to 

fac
ilita

te 
lea

rni
ng

. T
his

 
wo

rk 
is 

on
go

ing
 an

d i
t is

 en
vis

ag
ed

 th
e 

mo
du

le 
wil

l b
e r

ea
dy

 by
 th

e e
nd

 of
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
10

 an
d r

oll
ed

 ou
t to

 m
an

ag
ers

 be
tw

ee
n 

Ja
nu

ary
 an

d M
arc

h 2
01

1, 
the

n t
o a

ll 
em

plo
ye

es
 an

d m
em

be
r b

y S
ep

tem
be

r 2
01

1. 
  

AD
 H

R 
an

d O
D 

Page 117



Co
ntr

ol 
iss

ue
  

an
d s

ou
rce

 
Ap

ril 
20
09
-10

 
Ac

tio
n  

Co
mm

en
ts 
as
 at
 th
e 1

st
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
0 

Le
ad
 of
fic
er 
 

 

Th
e c

ou
nc

il r
ec

eiv
ed

 a 
pu

bli
c 

int
ere

st 
rep

ort
 du

rin
g 2

00
9/1

0 f
rom

 
its

 ex
ter

na
l a

ud
ito

rs 
KP

MG
.  T

he
 

rep
ort

 hi
gh

lig
hte

d a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s t

o i
mp

rov
e t

he
 

co
un

cil’
s d

ec
isio

n p
roc

es
s i

nc
lud

ing
 

ris
k m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 pr
og

ram
me

 
an

d p
roj

ec
t m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
KP

MG
 pu

bli
c i

nte
res

t re
po

rt 

To
 im

ple
me

nt 
the

 ac
tio

n p
lan

 w
hic

h w
as

 
pro

du
ce

d i
n r

es
po

ns
e t

o t
he

 re
po

rt a
nd

 
ap

pro
ve

d b
y C

ou
nc

il o
n 2

2 M
arc

h 2
01

0 
 

A c
om

bin
ed

 KP
MG

 an
d i

nte
rna

l w
ork

ing
 

gro
up

 ac
tio

n p
lan

 ha
s b

ee
n p

rod
uc

ed
 an

d 
ap

pro
ve

d b
y t

he
 Au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e 
CE

O 
  B

S&
MO

 

Th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e t

o m
on

ito
r th

e 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f th

e a
cti

on
 pl

an
 on

 a 
qu

art
erl

y b
as

is.
 

Th
e f

irs
t re

vie
w 

of 
the

 ac
tio

n p
lan

 w
as

 
ca

rrie
d o

ut 
by

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e o

n t
he

 
23

rd
 Ju

ne
. T

he
 ne

xt 
rev

iew
 is

 du
e o

n t
he

 
29

th
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20

10
. 

 Ma
ny

 of
 th

e r
ec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s r

ela
ted

 to
 

the
 re

po
rt p

roc
ed

ure
s a

nd
 re

po
rt t

em
pla

te 
an

d t
he

se
 ha

ve
 be

en
 up

da
ted

 an
d t

rai
nin

g 
giv

en
 to

 re
po

rt a
uth

ors
.  A

 cr
os

s p
art

y 
wo

rki
ng

 gr
ou

p h
as

 be
en

 se
t u

p t
o d

ea
l 

wit
h c

on
sti

tut
ion

al 
iss

ue
s. 

 

Pr
oc

es
se

s n
ee

d t
o b

e p
ut 

in 
pla

ce
 to

 
en

su
re 

co
mp

lia
nc

e w
ith

 al
l th

e 
req

uir
em

en
ts 

of 
the

 do
cu

me
nts

 
list

ed
 in

 ap
pe

nd
ix 

A o
f th

e c
od

e o
f 

co
rpo

rat
e g

ov
ern

an
ce

 an
d t

ha
t s

taf
f 

are
 aw

are
 of

 th
e d

oc
um

en
ts 

an
d 

As
sis

tan
t d

ire
cto

rs 
to 

rai
se

 vi
a t

he
ir d

ivis
ion

al 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

tea
ms

 an
d t

hro
ug

h s
erv

ice
 

pla
nn

ing
 ac

tio
ns

 
An

nu
al 

as
su

ran
ce

 ch
ec

k r
ais

ed
 th

e i
ss

ue
 

wit
h A

D’s
 

Em
ail

 se
nt 

to 
all

 AD
’s 

to 
rem

ind
 th

em
 of

 
the

 pr
oc

es
s 

AC
E 

Page 118



Co
ntr

ol 
iss

ue
  

an
d s

ou
rce

 
Ap

ril 
20
09
-10

 
Ac

tio
n  

Co
mm

en
ts 
as
 at
 th
e 1

st
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
0 

Le
ad
 of
fic
er 
 

ha
ve

 ha
d t

rai
nin

g o
n t

he
ir 

ap
pli

ca
tio

n a
s a

pp
rop

ria
te 

 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e a

ss
ura

nc
e 

Dis
cu

ss
ion

s t
o b

e h
eld

 w
ith

 H
R&

OD
 as

 to
 

ho
w 

the
 Le

arn
ing

 G
ate

wa
y c

an
 be

 us
ed

 to
 

su
pp

ort
 th

e p
roc

es
s o

f a
wa

ren
es

s 
Re

qu
es

t m
ad

e o
f L

&D
 as

 to
 ho

w 
lea

rni
ng

 
ne

ed
s r

ela
tin

g t
o p

oli
cie

s a
nd

 pr
oc

ed
ure

s 
ide

nti
fie

d. 
 

As
sis

tan
t C

EO
 

  

Th
e c

urr
en

t a
ud

it o
f p

ay
rol

l 
hig

hli
gh

ts 
tha

t c
on

tro
ls 

co
uld

 be
 pu

t 
at 

ris
k d

ue
 to

 an
tic

ipa
ted

 sh
ort

 te
rm

 
res

ou
rce

 co
ns

tra
int

s i
n t

he
 pa

yro
ll 

tea
m.

  
Au

dit
 As

su
ran

ce
 re

po
rt 

Th
e s

ha
red

 se
rvi

ce
 w

ith
 TB

C 
HR

 is
 no

 lo
ng

er 
pro

ce
ed

ing
. T

he
 pa

yro
ll r

es
ilie

nc
e i

ss
ue

 is
 

no
w 

be
ing

 ad
dre

ss
ed

 th
rou

gh
 te

mp
ora

ry 
rec

rui
tm

en
t o

f e
xp

ert
ise

s a
s r

eq
uir

ed
. In

 
ad

dit
ion

 th
e G

O4
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 pr

oje
ct 

wil
l 

ad
dre

ss
 re

sili
en

ce
 is

su
es

 in
 th

e l
on

ge
r te

rm
.  

Th
e s

ha
red

 se
rvi

ce
 w

ith
 TB

C 
is 

no
 lo

ng
er 

pro
ce

ed
ing

. T
he

 re
sili

en
ce

 is
su

e h
as

 be
en

 
pa

rtly
 ad

dre
ss

ed
 th

rou
gh

 te
mp

ora
ry 

rec
rui

tm
en

t o
f e

xp
ert

ise
 w

hic
h c

om
me

nc
ed

 
20

th
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20

10
. S

kill
s a

nd
 kn

ow
led

ge
 

tra
ns

fer
 is

 no
w 

tak
ing

 pl
ac

e. 
Th

e f
orm

er 
“pe

rso
nn

el”
 an

d “
pa

yro
ll” 

tea
ms

 ar
e n

ow
 

wo
rki

ng
 to

ge
the

r a
s o

ne
 te

am
. R

es
ilie

nc
e 

iss
ue

s c
on

tin
ue

 al
be

it n
ow

 fo
r d

iffe
ren

t 
rea

so
ns

  - 
on

e o
ffic

er 
se

co
nd

ed
 fu

ll t
im

e t
o 

the
 G

O 
pro

gra
mm

e f
rom

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

0, 
an

d o
ne

 du
e t

o r
eti

re 
in 

mi
d 2

01
1. 

Th
es

e 
iss

ue
s w

ill n
ee

d s
ho

rt t
erm

 m
ea

su
res

 to
 

ad
dre

ss
 un

til 
the

 C
en

tre
 of

 Ex
ce

lle
nc

e i
s 

cre
ate

d a
nd

 th
e n

ew
 ER

P s
ys

tem
 co

me
s o

n 
str

ea
m 

fro
m 

01
 04

 20
12

.  
 

AD
 H

R&
OD

 Page 119



Co
ntr

ol 
iss

ue
  

an
d s

ou
rce

 
Ap

ril 
20
09
-10

 
Ac

tio
n  

Co
mm

en
ts 
as
 at
 th
e 1

st
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
0 

Le
ad
 of
fic
er 
 

Pr
oc

es
se

s n
ee

d t
o b

e i
mp

rov
ed

 to
 

en
su

re 
tha

t a
ll p

oli
cie

s a
re 

rev
iew

ed
 

an
d a

ss
es

se
d i

n l
ine

 w
ith

 th
e 

eq
ua

litie
s i

mp
ac

t a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

pro
ce

ss
. 

Go
ve

rna
nc

e a
ss

ura
nc

e 
 

Th
e n

ew
 re

po
rt t

em
pla

te 
wil

l in
clu

de
 a 

ref
ere

nc
e t

o e
qu

ali
ty 

im
pa

cts
 of

 an
y 

rec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s a
nd

 de
cis

ion
s. 

Th
e n

ew
 se

rvi
ce

 pl
an

nin
g t

em
pla

te 
inc

lud
es

 
a s

ec
tio

n o
n e

qu
ali

tie
s. 

Th
e n

ew
 C

ab
ine

t re
po

rt r
isk

 te
mp

lat
e  

ha
s 

be
en

 am
en

de
d t

o i
nc

lud
e r

isk
s a

ss
oc

iat
ed

 
wit

h e
qu

ali
ty 

im
pa

ct 
as

se
ss

me
nts

 
 Cle

are
d 

All
 AD

s 

Th
e U

se
 of

 R
es

ou
rce

 as
se

ss
me

nt 
ide

nti
fie

d t
he

 ne
ed

 to
 re

vie
w 

me
mb

er 
tra

ini
ng

 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t it

 is
 

de
live

rin
g o

utc
om

es
 

Us
e o

f re
so

urc
es

 as
se

ss
me

nt 

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s n
ow

 ha
ve

 th
e s

erv
ice

 
lea

d f
or 

me
mb

er 
tra

ini
ng

 an
d a

re 
en

co
ura

gin
g a

ll m
em

be
rs 

to 
us

e t
he

 le
arn

ing
 

ga
tew

ay
. 

Th
e m

em
be

r in
du

cti
on

 pr
og

ram
me

 fo
r n

ew
 

co
un

cill
ors

 ha
s i

nc
lud

ed
 a 

“bu
dd

yin
g” 

sy
ste

m 
so

 th
at 

ne
w 

me
mb

ers
 ar

e s
up

po
rte

d i
n t

he
ir 

firs
t s

ix 
mo

nth
s. 

Se
rvi

ce
 m

an
ag

ers
 an

d A
Ds

 ar
e b

ein
g 

en
co

ura
ge

d t
o l

iai
se

 w
ith

 th
e l

ea
rni

ng
 an

d 
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

tea
m 

wh
en

 ar
ran

gin
g s

em
ina

rs 
to 

en
su

re 
tha

t o
utc

om
es

 ar
e c

lea
r. 

Th
e n

ew
 bu

dd
yin

g s
ys

tem
 w

as
 w

ork
ing

 
an

d A
Ds

 ar
e e

nc
ou

rag
ing

 M
em

be
rs 

to 
ma

ke
 us

e o
f th

e L
ea

rni
ng

 G
ate

wa
y  

 Cle
are

d 

AD
 H

R&
OD

 

Th
e U

se
 of

 R
es

ou
rce

s a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

ha
s i

de
nti

fie
d a

 ne
ed

 to
 de

ve
lop

 
tar

ge
ts 

for
 in

co
me

 co
lle

cti
on

 an
d 

rec
ov

ery
 of

 ar
rea

rs 
 

KP
MG

 U
se

 of
 R

es
ou

rce
s 

As
se

ss
me

nt 
20

07
-08

 

A d
raf

t c
orp

ora
te 

de
bt 

rec
ov

ery
 po

licy
 w

ith
 

cle
ar 

tar
ge

ts 
an

d p
erf

orm
an

ce
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

arr
an

ge
me

nts
 ha

s b
ee

n p
rod

uc
ed

 an
d w

ill b
e 

co
ns

ide
red

 by
 co

un
cil 

in 
Ju

ly 

Th
e n

ew
 D

eb
t m

an
ag

em
en

t p
oli

cy
 ha

s 
be

en
 ap

pro
ve

d b
y c

ab
ine

t ta
rge

ts 
ne

ed
 to

 
be

 se
t a

nd
 re

po
rte

d t
o P

erf
orm

an
ce

 Bo
ard

 
on

 re
gu

lar
 ba

sis
. 

 Cle
are

d 

AD
 C

AS
T 

Page 120



Co
ntr

ol 
iss

ue
  

an
d s

ou
rce

 
Ap

ril 
20
09
-10

 
Ac

tio
n  

Co
mm

en
ts 
as
 at
 th
e 1

st
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
0 

Le
ad
 of
fic
er 
 

Th
e u

se
 of

 re
so

urc
es

 as
se

ss
me

nt 
ide

nti
fie

d t
he

 ne
ed

 to
 de

ve
lop

 a 
 

mo
re 

pro
ac

tiv
e a

pp
roa

ch
 to

 co
ntr

ac
t 

mo
nit

ori
ng

 

Th
ere

 w
ere

 re
cru

itm
en

t d
iffi

cu
ltie

s w
ith

 th
e 

ap
po

int
me

nt 
of 

an
 of

fic
er,

 bu
t a

n 
ap

po
int

me
nt 

ha
s b

ee
n m

ad
e a

nd
 th

ey
 w

ill 
du

rin
g t

he
 co

urs
e o

f 2
01

0/1
1 d

ev
elo

p 
eff

ec
tiv

e c
on

tra
ct 

mo
nit

ori
ng

 m
ec

ha
nis

ms
 

 

 Cle
are

d 
AD

 C
AS

T 

 

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Declarations of interest
	3 Minutes
	2010_09_29_Audit_Minutes_Appendix_1

	5 Project and Programme Management guidance note
	2011_01_12_Audit_5_Appendix_1

	6 Annual Audit Letter 2009/10
	7 Grants certification summary report 2009/10
	8 Financial statements audit plan 2010/11
	9 Public Interest Report action plan monitoring report
	2011_01_12_Audit_9_Appendix_1
	2011_01_12_Audit_9_Appendix_2

	10 Internal audit partnership quarterly performance
	2011_01_12_Audit_10_Appendix_1

	11 Draft budget 2011/12 - governance issues
	12 Work Programme
	Briefing Notes (for information only)
	2011_01_12_Audit_Briefing_Appendix_1
	2011_01_12_Audit_Briefing_Appendix_2
	2011_01_12_Audit_Briefing_Appendix_3


